Alv AGENDA

MESA WATER DISTRICT
Meﬁi‘i‘?@@r BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Wednesday, February 25, 2026
Satisfying our Community’s 1965 Placentia Avenue, Costa Mesa, CA 92627
Water Needs 4:30 p.m. Regular Board Meeting

Dedicated to

Teleconference Site:
44-400 Indian Wells Lane
Indian Wells, CA 92210-8708

Members of the public may attend and participate in the meeting at both locations.
Notice will be posted on the door at the teleconference site.

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
PUBLIC COMMENTS

Items Not on the Agenda: Members of the public are invited to address the Board
regarding items which are not appearing on the posted agenda. Each speaker shall be
limited to three minutes. The Board will set aside 30 minutes for public comments for items
not appearing on the posted agenda.

Items on the Agenda: Members of the public shall be permitted to comment on agenda
items before action is taken, or after the Board has discussed the item. Each speaker shall be
limited to three minutes. The Board will set aside 60 minutes for public comments for items
appearing on the posted agenda.

ITEMS TO BE ADDED, REMOVED OR REORDERED ON THE AGENDA
At the discretion of the Board, all items appearing on this agenda, whether or not expressly listed
as an Action Item, may be deliberated and may be subject to action by the Board.

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS:

Approve all matters under the Consent Calendar by one motion unless a Board member, staff or
a member of the public requests a separate action.

Receive and file the Developer Project Status Report.

Receive and file the Mesa Water and Other Agency Projects Status Report.

Receive and file the Water Quality Call Report.

Receive and file the Accounts Paid Listing.

Receive and file the Monthly Financial Reports.

Receive and file the Outreach Update.

Receive and file the Fiscal Year 2026 Second Quarter Financial Update.

Receive and file the Quarterly Training Report for October 1, 2025 to December 31, 2025.

N hkhwbE

Page 1 of 3



nv

MesaWa'ii@r

DISTRICT

9.

Amend the contract with California Advocates for Calendar Years 2026 and 2027 for a
total amount not to exceed $100,000 per year to provide State Advocacy Consulting
Services, and authorize execution of the change order.

PRESENTATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS:

10.

AMERICA250 CAMPAIGN:

Recommendation: Receive the presentation.

ACTION ITEMS:

11.

12.

13.

14.

CROSS-CONNECTION TESTING SERVICES:

Recommendation: Approve a contract with John Robinson Consulting for three
years for an amount not to exceed $24,500 per year to provide Cross-Connection
Testing Services.

WIRELESS ACCESS POINTS REPLACEMENT:

Recommendation: Approve a contract with T2 Tech for $55,306.89 to provide
replacement of the wireless access points located at Mesa Water District
Headquarters, and authorize execution of the contract.

ON-CALL PIPELINE, PAVING AND ELECTRICAL CONSTRUCTION SERVICES:

Recommendation:

a. Amend the On-Call Pipeline Construction Services contracts for Fiscal Year
2026 for an additional $250,000 for a total annual amount not to exceed
$400,000, and authorize execution of the change order; and

b. Amend the On-Call Concrete and Paving Services contracts for Fiscal Year
2026 for an additional $500,000 for a total annual amount not to exceed
$700,000, and authorize execution of the change order; and

c. Amend the On-Call Electrical Services contracts for Fiscal Year 2026 for an
additional $120,000 for a total annual amount not to exceed $210,000, and
authorize execution of the change order.

GRANT WRITING AND ADMINISTRATION SUPPORT SERVICES:

Recommendation: Amend the contract with West Yost for an additional
$55,000 for a total amount not to exceed $135,000 in Fiscal Year 2026 to
provide Grant Writing and Administration Support Services, and authorize
execution of the change order.

Page 2 of 3


http://www.californiaadvocates.com/

nv

MesaWater

DISTRICT

REPORTS:

15.

16.

REPORT OF THE GENERAL MANAGER:

e January Key Indicators Report

DIRECTORS’ REPORTS AND COMMENTS

INFORMATION ITEMS:

17.

18.

19.

20.

RESERVOIR 2 PUMP STATION RECOVERY

FEDERAL ADVOCACY UPDATE

STATE ADVOCACY UPDATE

ORANGE COUNTY ADVOCACY UPDATE

In compliance with California law and the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need disability-related modifications or accommodations,
including auxiliary aids or services in order to participate in the meeting, or if you need the agenda provided in an alternative format, please call
the District Secretary at (949) 631-1205. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable Mesa Water District (Mesa Water®) to make
reasonable arrangements to accommodate your requests.

Members of the public desiring to make verbal comments using a translator to present their comments into English shall be provided reasonable
time accommaodations that are consistent with California law.

Agenda materials that are public records, which have been distributed to a majority of the Mesa Water Board of Directors (Board), will be available for
public inspection at the District Boardroom, 1965 Placentia Avenue, Costa Mesa, CA and on Mesa Water's website at www.MesaWater.org.
materials are distributed to the Board less than 72 hours prior or during the meeting, the materials will be available at the time of the meeting.

If

ADJOURN TO A REGULAR BOARD MEETING SCHEDULED FOR WEDNESDAY,

MARCH 11, 2026 AT 4:30 P.M.

Page 3 of 3




DEVELOPER PROJECT STATUS REPORT

PROJECT NUMBER

ADDRESS

TYPE

STATUS UPDATE

C0013-25-01

1250 Maple
Drive

Ketchum-Libolt
Park

Application for New Service submitted on 11/25/24. 1st
plan check submitted on 11/25/24, returned on 11/30/24.
2nd plan check submitted on 12/10/24, returned on
12/19/24. Permit issued on 1/20/26. (2/17/26)

C0013-25-02

782 Shalimar
Drive

Shalimar Park

Application for New Service submitted on 11/27/24. 1st
plan check submitted on 11/27/24 and returned on
12/7/24. 2nd plan check submitted on 1/21/25 and voided
after a conference call on 1/26/25. Revised 2nd plan check
submitted on 3/26/25 and returned on 4/13/25. 3rd plan
check submitted on 5/5/25 and returned on 5/6/25. 4th
plan check submitted on 5/7/25, returned on 5/12/25.
(2/17/26)

C0013-25-04

800 Baker
Street

Costa Mesa
Fire Station 2

Application for New Service submitted on 6/5/25. 1st plan
check submitted on 6/5/25, returned on 7/20/25. 2nd Plan
Check submitted on 9/8/25, returned on 9/11/25. 3rd plan
check submittal on 10/2/25, returned on 10/11/25. Permit
issued on 10/28/25. (2/17/26)

C0013-26-01

900 Arlington
Drive

Costa Mesa

Skate Park

(TeWinkle
Park)

Application for New Service submitted on 10/9/25. 1st plan
check submitted on 10/8/25 and returned on 10/21/25.
2nd plan check submitted on 10/30/25 and returned on
11/3/25. (2/17/26)

C0013-26-02

2150 Harbor
Boulevard

Fairview
Development
Center

Deposit of $32,000 requested to support the development
of the Water Supply Assessment and the Hydraulic
Demand/Study. (2/17/26)

C0014-24-02

600 Town
Center Drive

Water Pipeline

Application for New Service submitted on 11/28/23 and
plan check fee is not required. 1st plan check submitted on
12/1/23 and returned on 12/21/23. 2nd plan check
submitted on 1/23/24 and returned on 1/31/24. 3rd plan
check submitted on 5/22/24 and returned on 5/24/24. 4th
plan check submitted on 7/18/24 and returned on
8/1/24.5th plan check submitted on 8/8/24 and returned
on 8/23/24. 6th plan check submitted on 9/16/24 and
returned on 9/22/24. Permit submitted on 11/12/24.
Permit issued on 9/18/25. Precon held on 1/13/26.
Shutdown performed on 2/11/26. (2/17/26)

C0102-20-02

3550 Cadillac
Avenue

Commercial

Plans received and plan check fees paid on 11/25/19. 1st
plan check 11/25/19 and redlines emailed on 12/4/19.
Issued plan check termination to owner due to non-
responsiveness to complete plan check. 2nd plan check on
7/2/20, returned on 7/5/20. 3rd plan check on 7/25/21,
returned on 7/31/21. 4th plan check on 8/24/21 and
returned on 8/29/21. 5th plan check on 10/11/21, returned
on 10/12/21. 6th plan check on 10/22/21, returned on
10/23/21. 7th plan check received 2/15/22, returned on
2/17/22. 8th plan check submitted on 7/20/23. Permit
issued on 8/17/23. (2/17/26)

Updated February 19, 2026

Page 1 of 34




DEVELOPER PROJECT STATUS REPORT

PROJECT NUMBER

ADDRESS

TYPE

STATUS UPDATE

C0270-22-01

2113 Thurin
Street

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service submitted on 3/18/22 and plan
check fee submitted on 4/14/22. 1st plan check submitted
on 3/18/22 and returned on 4/25/22. 2nd plan check
submitted 10/25/22 and returned on 10/26/22. Permit
issued on 12/20/22. Precon held on 5/22/23. Refresher
precon held on 2/12/25. (2/17/26)

C0280-22-01

3303 Hyland
Avenue

Tesla Charging
Stations

Application for New Service submitted on 6/13/22 and no
plan check fee as the infrastructure is for the City of Costa
Mesa. 1st plan check submittal on 6/13/22 and returned on
6/14/22. Permit issued on 8/15/22. Precon held on 9/6/22.
Trench excavation inspections to supervise Edison utility
construction on 10/24/22, 10/25/22, 10/26/22, 10/31/22,
11/1/22, 11/3/22, and again on 11/17/22. Currently
waiting for construction to begin on the other side of the
street. Work order created to check site and verify if any
water-related work has begun on 7/18/23. (2/17/26)

C0282-22-01

Fairview Road
Medians

0C405 -
Medians for
City of Costa
Mesa

Application for New Service submitted on 6/20/22 and no
plan check fee as the infrastructure is for the City of Costa
Mesa. 1st plan check submitted on 10/12/22 and returned
on 10/16/22. 2nd plan check submitted on 11/3/22 and
returned on 11/25/22. 3rd plan check revised 2nd plan
check which was submitted on 12/18/22. 4th Plan Check
submitted on 12/21/22 and returned on 12/22/22. 5th plan
check submitted on 1/30/23 and returned on 2/5/23.
Permit issued on 4/10/23. Precon held on 4/17/23.
Backflow testing to unlock one of the meters on 5/15/23.
(2/17/26)

C0315-23-01

3098 College
Avenue

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service submitted on 11/1/22 and plan
check fee submitted on 11/3/22. 1st plan check submitted
on 11/1/22 and returned on 11/6/22. 2nd plan check
submitted 11/28/22 and returned 11/29/22. 3rd plan check
submitted 12/7/22 and returned on 12/13/22. 4th plan
check submitted on 7/14/23 and returned on 7/18/23.
Permit issued on 8/17/23. Precon held on 11/20/23.
(2/17/26)

C0326-23-01

259 E. 21st
Street

Accessory
Dwelling Unit
(ADV)

Application for New Service submitted on 11/18/22 and
plan check fee submitted 11/19/22. 1st plan check
submitted on 11/14/22 and returned on 11/20/22. 2nd
plan check submitted on 11/22/22 and returned on
11/23/22. 3rd plan check submitted on 2/21/23 and
returned on 2/21/23. 3rd plan check submitted on 4/1/24
and returned on 4/3/24. (2/17/26)

C0331-23-01

216 E. 18th
Street

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service submitted on 12/01/22 and
plan check fee submitted 1/4/23. 1st plan check submitted
on 12/1/22 and returned on 12/13/22. (2/17/26)

Updated February 19, 2026

Page 2 of 34




DEVELOPER PROJECT STATUS REPORT

PROJECT NUMBER

ADDRESS

TYPE

STATUS UPDATE

C0333-23-01

305 Flower
Street

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service submitted on 12/15/22 and
plan check fee submitted on 12/7/22. 1st plan check
submitted on 12/7/22 and returned on 12/18/22. 2nd plan
check submitted on 1/14/23 and returned on 1/15/23. 3rd
plan check submitted on 1/16/23 and returned on 1/16/23.
4th plan check submitted on 7/3/24 and returned on
7/7/24. 5th plan check submitted on 7/11/24 and returned
on 7/14/24. Permit issued on 8/1/24. Precon held on
8/6/24. (2/17/26)

C0335-23-01

2050 President
Place

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service submitted on 12/13/22 and
plan check fee received on 1/11/23. 1st plan check
submitted on 12/13/22 and returned on 12/18/22. 2nd
plan check submitted on 12/21/22 and returned on
1/12/23. 3rd plan check submitted 11/28/23 and returned
on 12/2/23. Permit issued on 12/13/23. (2/17/26)

C0336-23-01

899 Darrell
Street

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service submitted on 12/19/22 and
waiting for plan check fee to be submitted. 1st plan check
submitted on 12/16/22 and returned on 12/26/22. 2nd
plan check submitted on 1/6/23 and returned on 1/8/23.
Permit issued on 2/12/24.

Precon held on 5/1/25. Hot-tap and service installed on
6/12/25. Meters installed and Dominguez Tee abandoned
on 7/17/25. (2/17/26)

C0337-23-01

3350 Avenue of
the Arts

Commercial

Application for New Service submitted on 1/5/23 and
waiting for plan check fee to be submitted. 1st plan check
submitted on 12/20/22 and returned on 1/16/23. 2nd plan
check submitted on 4/13/23 and returned on 4/16/23.
(2/17/26)

C0338-23-01

723 W. Wilson
Street

Two ADUs

Application for New Service submitted on 1/8/23 and plan
check fee submitted on 1/12/23. 1st plan check submitted
on 1/8/23 and returned on 1/15/23. 2nd plan check
submitted on 1/16/23 and returned on 1/16/23. Permit
issued 3/13/23. Precon held on 9/6/23. Refresher precon
held on 6/5/25. Services installed and meter upgraded and
locked on 7/23/25. (2/17/26)

C0342-23-01

459 E. 18th
Street

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service submitted on 1/11/23 and
waiting for plan check fee to be submitted. 1st plan check
submitted on 1/11/23 and returned on 1/16/23. 2nd plan
check submitted on 1/18 and returned on 1/22/23. 3rd
plan check submitted on 11/10/23 and returned on
11/10/23. 4th plan check submitted on 11/16/23 and
returned on 11/16/23. Permit issued on 1/22/24. (2/17/26)

C0352-23-01

3160 Bermuda
Drive

Single Family
Home with ADU

Application for New Service submitted on 1/30/23 and plan
check fee submitted on 1/26/23. 1st plan check submitted
on 1/29/23 and returned on 2/5/23. 2nd plan check

submitted on 2/10/23 and returned on 2/11/23. (2/17/26)

Updated February 19, 2026

Page 3 of 34




DEVELOPER PROJECT STATUS REPORT

PROJECT NUMBER ADDRESS TYPE STATUS UPDATE
C0354-23-01 1016 Concord ADU Application for New Service submitted on 1/29/23 and
Street waiting for plan check fee. 1st plan check submitted on
1/29/23 and returned on 2/5/23. 2nd plan check submitted
on 3/3/23 and returned on 3/5/23. 3rd plan check
submitted on 10/16/25 and returned 10/20/25. Permit
issued on 11/3/25. (2/17/26)
C0356-23-01 707 Center ADU Application for New Service submitted on 10/20/22 and
Street plan check fee paid 1/30/23. 1st plan check submitted on
12/02/22 and returned on 2/5/23. 2nd plan check
submitted on 2/10/23 and returned on 2/10/23. (2/17/26)
C0358-23-01 571 Park Drive ADU Application for New Service and plan check fee were
submitted on 2/1/23. 1st plan check submitted on 2/23/23
and returned 2/25/23. 2nd plan check submitted on 3/9/23
and returned on 3/11/23. (2/17/26)
C0359-23-01 307 Colleen Single Family | Application for New Service submitted on 2/3/23 and plan
Place Home with ADU | check fee submitted 2/6/23. 1st plan check submitted on
2/6/23 and returned on 2/8/23. 2nd plan check submitted
on 3/7/23 and returned on 3/11/23. 3rd plan check
submitted on 9/21/23 and returned on 9/24/23. (2/17/26)
C0361-23-01 341 Westbrook Single Family | Application for New Service submitted on 2/10/23 and
Place Home waiting for plan check fee to be submitted. 1st plan check
submitted on 2/10/23 and returned on 2/11/23. 2nd plan
check submitted on 2/12/23 and returned on 2/13/23.
Permit issued on 4/14/23. Precon held on 10/4/23.
(2/17/26)
C0363-23-01 174 E. 19th Single Family | Waiting for Application for New Service and plan check fee
Street Home submitted on 2/17/23. 1st plan check submitted on
2/20/23 and returned on 2/20/23. 2nd plan check
submitted on 2/20/23 and returned on 2/20/23. (2/17/26)
C0364-23-01 2356 Cornell Single Family | Waiting for both Application for New Service and plan
Drive Home, ADU check fee to be submitted. Waiting for 1st plan check to be
with Junior submitted. (2/17/26)
Accessory
Dwelling Unit
(JADU)
C0366-23-01 2339 Colgate Single Family | Application for New Service submitted on 2/24/23 and
Drive Home with waiting for plan check fee to be submitted. 1st plan check
Studio submitted 2/24/23 and returned on 2/25/23. 2nd plan
check submitted on 3/2/23 and returned on 3/5/23. Permit
issued on 5/16/23. Precon held on 11/14/24. Meter
upgraded on 11/27/24. (2/17/26)
C0370-23-01 891 Presidio ADU Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
Drive on 3/14/23. 1st plan check submitted on 3/14/23 and

returned on 3/26/23. 2nd plan check submitted on 3/29/23
and returned on 4/1/23. (2/17/26)

Updated February 19, 2026

Page 4 of 34




DEVELOPER PROJECT STATUS REPORT

PROJECT NUMBER

ADDRESS

TYPE

STATUS UPDATE

C0374-23-01

2323 Placentia
Avenue

Estancia High
School - New
Auditorium

Application for New Service submitted on 3/25/23 and plan
check fee submitted on 3/22/23. 1st plan check submitted
on 3/25/23 and returned on 3/26/23. 2nd plan check
submitted on 3/29/23 and returned on 4/2/23. Permit
issued on 6/5/23. Permit deadline extended to 6/1/25.
(2/17/26)

C0375-23-01

965 Junipero
Drive

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service submitted on 3/22/23 and
waiting for plan check fee to be submitted. 1st plan check
submitted on 3/22/23 and returned on 3/26/23. 2nd plan
check submitted on 3/30/23 and returned on 4/1/23.
Permit issued on 8/31/23. (2/17/26)

C0377-23-01

3129 Country
Club Drive

Senior Living
Complex

Waiting for Application for New Service and plan check fee
to be submitted. 1st plan check submitted on 3/24/23 and
returned on 4/8/23. 2nd plan check submitted on 4/21/23
and returned on 5/2/23. 3rd plan check submitted on
11/20/24 and returned on 12/7/24. 4th plan check
submitted on 12/10/24 and returned on 12/19/24. Permit
issued on 1/28/25. (2/17/26)

C0384-23-01

467 Magnolia
Street

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service submitted on 4/21/23 and plan
check fee submitted via wire on 5/8/23. 1st plan check
submitted on 4/26/23 and returned on 5/5/23. 2nd plan
check submitted on 6/4/23 and returned on 6/12/23. 3rd
plan check submitted on 9/27/23 and returned on 10/8/23.
Permit issued on 11/9/23. (2/17/26)

C0386-23-01

1020 Grove
Place

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service submitted on 4/26/23 and plan
check fee submitted on 4/26/23. 1st plan check submitted
on 4/25/23 and returned on 5/7/23. (2/17/26)

C0387-23-01

471 Magnolia
Street

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service submitted on 4/26/23 and plan
check fee submitted on 5/2/23. 1st plan check submitted
on 4/26/23 and returned on 5/7/23. 3rd plan check
submitted on 12/1/23 and returned on 12/3/23. Permit
issued on 12/27/23. (2/17/26)

C0388-23-01

1978 Meyer
Place and 1979
Anaheim
Avenue

8 Townhomes

Application for New Service submitted on 4/26/23 and
waiting for plan check fee to be submitted. 1st plan check
submitted on 4/26/23 and returned on 5/5/23. 2nd plan
check submitted on 6/18/23 ad returned on 6/20/23. 3rd
plan check submitted on 10/26/23 and returned on
11/2/23. Permit issued on 12/27/23. Precon held on
1/10/24. (2/17/26)

C0389-23-01

3144 Coolidge
Avenue

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service submitted on 4/28/23 and plan
check fee submitted on 5/10/23. 1st plan check submitted
on 4/28/23 and rejected. Revised 1st plan check submitted
on 5/8/23 and returned on 5/9/23. 2nd plan check
submitted on 5/18/23 and returned on 5/18/23. 3rd plan
check submitted on 3/5/25 and returned on 3/10/25.
Permit issued on 3/13/25. (2/17/26)

Updated February 19, 2026

Page 5 of 34




DEVELOPER PROJECT STATUS REPORT

PROJECT NUMBER

ADDRESS

TYPE

STATUS UPDATE

C0392-23-01

209 Flower
Street

ADU

Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
on 5/11/23. 1st plan check submitted on 4/24/23 and
returned on 5/18/23. 2nd plan check submitted on 5/31/23
and returned on 6/4/23. Permit submitted on 6/29/23.
Precon held on 8/10/23. (2/17/26)

C0400-23-01

3258 Oregon
Avenue

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service submitted on 6/20/23 and plan
check fee submitted on 6/12/23. 1st plan check submitted
on 6/19/23 and returned on 6/22/23. 2nd plan check

submitted on 8/15/23 and returned on 8/20/23. (2/17/26)

C0401-23-01

362 Hamilton
Street

ADU

Application for New Service submitted on 6/20/23 and plan
check fee submitted on 6/27/23. 1st plan check submitted
on 6/19/23 and returned on 6/22/23. 2nd plan check
submitted on 7/5/23 and returned on 7/6/23. 3rd plan
check submitted on 9/16/24 and returned on 9/22/24.
Revised 3rd plan check identified on 12/16/24 and
submitted on 12/22/24. Permit issued on 2/28/25.
(2/17/26)

C0402-23-01

362 Rochester
Street

ADU

Application for New Service submitted on 6/20/23 and plan
check fee submitted on 6/20/23. 1st plan check submitted
on 6/18/23 and returned on 6/22/23. 2nd plan check

submitted on 6/26/23 and returned on 6/27/23. (2/17/26)

C0413-24-01

865 Senate
Street

Single Family
Home

Waiting for Application for New Service and the plan check
fee was submitted on 7/6/23. Waiting for the 1st plan
check to be submitted. (2/17/26)

C0415-24-01

3084 College
Avenue

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service submitted on 7/11/23 and the
plan check fee was submitted on 7/6/23. 1st plan check
submitted on 7/22/23 and returned on 7/26/23. (2/17/26)

C0417-24-01

932 Capital
Street

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service submitted on 7/25/23 and the
plan check fee was submitted on 7/25/23. 1st plan check
submitted on 7/25/23 and returned on 7/29/23. 2nd plan
check submitted on 7/31/23 and returned on 8/6/23. 3rd
plan check submitted on 10/25/23 and returned on
11/2/23. 4th plan check submited on 1/19/25 and returned
on 1/23/25. Permit issued on 2/13/24. 5th plan check
submitted on 3/6/25 and responsed on 3/6/25. 6th plan
check submitted on 3/11/25 and returned on 3/11/25. 7th
plan check submitted on 3/15/25 and returned 3/16/25.
Permit issued on 1/29/25. Precon held on 2/26/25.
(2/17/26)

C0419-24-01

2235 Miner
Street

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service submitted on 7/28/23 and the
plan check fee was submitted on 7/28/23. 1st plan check
submitted on 7/28/23 and returned on 7/30/23. 2nd plan
check submitted on 8/7/23 and returned on 8/7/23. 3rd
plan check submitted on 8/23/23 and returned on 8/27/23.
4th plan check submitted on 6/3/24 and returned on
6/9/24. 5th plan check submitted on 6/28/24 and returned
on 7/6/24. 6th plan check submitted on 12/2/25. 7th plan
check submitted on 1/5/26 and returned on 1/6/26. Permit
issued 1/20/26. Precon held on 1/20/26. (2/17/26)

Updated February 19, 2026

Page 6 of 34




DEVELOPER PROJECT STATUS REPORT

PROJECT NUMBER

ADDRESS

TYPE

STATUS UPDATE

C0421-24-01

1620 Sunflower
Avenue

Commercial

Application for New Service submitted on 7/12/23 and the
plan check fee was submitted on 8/3/23. 1st plan check
submitted on 8/1/23 and returned on 8/6/23. 2nd plan
check submitted on 8/16/23 and returned on 8/20/23. 3rd
plan check submitted on 9/5/23 and returned on 9/5/23.
(2/17/26)

C0422-24-01

522 Traverse
Drive

ADU

Application for New Service submitted on 7/31/23 and the
plan check fee was submitted on 8/3/23. 1st plan check
submitted on 8/1/23 and returned on 8/6/23. 2nd plan
check submitted on 8/16/23 and returned on 8/20/23. 3rd
plan check submitted on 9/18/23 and returned on 9/24/23.
(2/17/26)

C0425-24-01

2049 Monrovia
Avenue

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service and the plan check fee was
submitted on 8/15/23. Waiting for 1st plan check
submittal. (2/17/26)

C0427-24-01

526 Sturgeon
Circle

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service submitted on 8/25/23 and the
plan check fee submitted on 8/29/23. 1st plan check
submitted on 8/23/23 and returned on 9/4/23. 2nd plan
check submitted on 10/3/23 and returned on 10/8/23. 3rd
plan check submitted on 10/23/23 and returned on
10/23/23. Permit issued on 11/15/23. Precon held on
3/12/24. (2/17/26)

C0429-24-01

734 Center
Street

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service submitted on 8/31/23 and the
plan check fee was submitted on 9/1/23. 1st plan check
submitted on 8/25/23 and returned on 9/4/23. 2nd plan
check submitted on 11/2/23 and returned on 11/2/23. 3rd
plan check submitted on 7/25/24 and returned on 7/28/24.
Permit issued on 9/25/24. Precon held on 11/26/24.
(2/17/26)

C0430-24-01

854 Oak Street

ADU

Application for New Service submitted on 9/6/23 and the
plan check fee was submitted on 9/6/23. 1st plan check
submitted on 9/6/23 and returned on 9/17/23. 2nd plan
check submitted on 9/21/23 and returned on 9/24/23. 3rd
plan check submitted on 9/25/23 and returned on 10/8/23.
(2/17/26)

C0434-24-01

234 Palmer
Street

ADU

Application for New Service submitted on 10/9/23 and the
plan check fee submitted on 10/9/23. 1st plan check
submitted on 9/14/23 and returned on 10/22/23. (2/17/26)

C0438-24-01

2900 Redwood
Avenue

ADU

Application for New Service submitted on 9/28/23 and plan
check fee submitted on 9/27/23. 1st plan check submitted
on 9/24/23 and returned on 10/8/23. 2nd plan check
submitted on 10/9/23 and returned on 10/22/23. (2/17/26)

C0440-24-01

480 Broadway

ADU

Application for New Service submitted on 9/28/23 and plan
check fee submitted on 9/27/23. 1st plan check submitted
on 9/28/23 and returned on 10/8/23. (2/17/26)

Updated February 19, 2026

Page 7 of 34




DEVELOPER PROJECT STATUS REPORT

PROJECT NUMBER

ADDRESS

TYPE

STATUS UPDATE

C0444-24-01

1687 Orange
Avenue

Commercial

Application for New Service submitted on 10/22/23 and
plan check fee submitted on 10/11/23. 1st plan check
submitted on 10/22/23 and returned on 10/23/23. 2nd
plan check submitted on 11/7/23 and returned on 11/9/23.
3rd plan check submitted on 1/16/24 and returned on
1/28/24. 4th plan check submitted on 3/7/24 and returned
on 3/10/24. (2/17/26)

C0445-24-01

331 Costa Mesa
Street

Single Family
Home with ADU

Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
on 11/2/23. 1st plan check submitted on 10/24/23 and
returned on 11/3/23. 2nd plan check submitted on
11/13/23 and returned on 11/16/23. 3rd plan check
submitted on 11/16/23 and returned on 11/16/23. Permit
issued on 11/27/23. Precon held on 7/15/24. Refresher
precon held on 1/22/25. (2/17/26)

C0446-24-01

120 Virginia
Place

Commercial

Application for New Service submitted on 10/17/23 and
plan check fee submitted on 9/21/23. Waiting for 1st plan
check to be submitted. (2/17/26)

C0447-24-01

486 Shady
Drive

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service submitted on 7/25/23 and plan
check fee submitted on 8/29/23. Waiting for 1st plan check
to be submitted. (2/17/26)

C0448-24-01

2378 Rutgers
Drive

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service submitted on 10/26/23 and
waiting for plan check fee to be submitted. 1st plan check
submitted on 10/26/23 and returned on 11/3/23. 2nd plan
check submitted on 11/14/23 and returned on 11/16/23.
(2/17/26)

C0453-24-01

2220 Orange
Avenue

Two ADUs

Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
on 11/2/23. 1st plan check submitted on 1/22/24 and
returned on 1/28/24. 2nd plan check submitted on 1/29/24
and returned on 1/29/24. 3rd plan check submitted on
7/24/24 and returned on 7/28/24. Permit issued on
9/17/24. Precon held on 9/19/24. (2/17/26)

C0456-24-01

738 Center
Street

ADU

Application for New Service submitted on 11/28/23 and
plan check fee submitted 12/6/23. 1st plan check
submitted on 11/16/23 and returned on 01/01/24. 2nd
plan check submitted on 2/26/25 and returned on 2/27/25.
Permit issued on 4/7/25. (2/17/26)

C0457-24-01

1822 Pomona
Avenue

ADU

Application for New Service submitted and plan check fee
submitted on 11/9/23. 1st plan check submitted on
11/27/23 and returned on 11/27/23. 2nd plan check
submitted on 12/14/23 and returned on 12/18/23. Permit
issued on 1/22/24. (2/17/26)

C0463-24-01

1992 Orange
Avenue

ADU

Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
on 12/20/23. Waiting for 1st plan check to be submitted.
(2/17/26)

Updated February 19, 2026

Page 8 of 34




DEVELOPER PROJECT STATUS REPORT

PROJECT NUMBER

ADDRESS

TYPE

STATUS UPDATE

C0464-24-01

234 Cabirillo
Street

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service submitted on 12/20/23 and
plan check fee submitted on 12/19/23. 1st plan check
submitted on 11/30/23 and returned on 12/26/23. 2nd
plan check submitted on 1/19/24 and returned on 1/28/24.
Permit issued on 2/12/24. (2/17/26)

C0467-24-01

2158 Charle
Drive

Two ADUs

Application for New Service submitted on 9/9/23 and plan
check fee submitted on 1/2/24. 1st plan check submitted
on 11/29/23 and returned on 1/16/24. 2nd plan check
submitted on 2/9/24and returned on 2/10/24. 3rd plan
check submitted on 2/4/25 and returned on 2/11/25.
Permit issued on 2/28/25. Precon held on 7/14/25. Meter
upgraded on and abandonment done on 7/17/25.
(2/17/26)

C0469-24-01

185 Rochester
Street

Two Single
Family Homes

Application for New Service submitted on 1/18/24 and plan
check fee submitted on 1/17/24. 1st plan check submitted
on 1/18/24 and returned on 1/28/24. 2nd plan check
submitted on 1/30/24 and returned on 1/30/24. 3rd plan
check submitted on 2/22/24 and returned on 2/24/24.
Permit issued on 2/13/25. (2/17/26)

C0471-24-01

881 Capital
Street

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service submitted on 1/12/24 and plan
check fee submitted on 1/17/24. 1st plan check submitted
on 2/10/24 and returned on 2/11/24. (2/17/26)

C0475-24-01

375 22nd
Street

ADU

Application for New Service submitted on 1/18/24 and plan
check fee submitted on 1/19/24. 1st plan check submitted
on 1/26/24 and returned on 1/28/24. 2nd Plan Check
submitted on 2/5/24 and returned on 2/9/24. 3rd Plan
Check submitted on 2/23/24 and returned on 2/24/24.
Permit issued on 4/9/24. (2/17/26)

C0484-24-01

378 E. 18th
Street

Two Single
Family Homes
with Two ADUs

Application for New Service submitted on 2/12/24 and
waiting for plan check fee to be submitted. 1st plan check
submitted on 2/13/24 and returned on 3/3/24. 2nd plan
check submitted on 12/6/24 and returned on 12/7/24. 3rd
plan check submitted on 12/24/24 and returned on
12/24/24. Permit issued on 1/2/2025. (2/17/26)

C0487-24-01

1184 Dorset
Lane

ADU

Application for New Service submitted on 3/2/24 and plan
check fee submitted on 2/28/24. 1st plan check submitted
on 2/28/24 and returned on 3/3/24. 2nd plan check
submitted on 3/5/24 and returned on 3/10/24. 3rd plan
check submitted on 3/13/24 and returned on 3/20/24.
Permit issued on 4/1/24. (2/17/26)

C0489-24-01

770 W. 19th
Street

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service submitted on 3/4/24 and plan
check submitted on 3/7/24. 1st plan check submitted on
3/4/24 and returned on 3/10/24. 2nd plan check submitted
on 4/15/24 and returned on 4/16/24. Permit issued on
11/25/24. Precon held 9/24/24 and refresher precon on
12/11/24. (2/17/26)

Updated February 19, 2026

Page 9 of 34




DEVELOPER PROJECT STATUS REPORT

PROJECT NUMBER ADDRESS TYPE STATUS UPDATE
C0490-24-01 260 Nassau Single Family | Application for New Service and payment voucher
Road Home submitted on 3/5/24. 1st plan check submitted on 3/6/24

and returned on 3/10/24. 2nd plan check submitted on
3/12/24 and returned on 3/13/24. 3rd plan check
submitted on 3/14/24 and returned on 3/20/24. Permit
issued on 4/3/24. (2/17/26)

C0495-24-01 2155 Raleigh ADU Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
Avenue on 3/18/24. 1st plan check submitted on 3/19/24 and
returned on 3/20/24. 2nd plan check submitted on 3/25/24
and returned on 3/25/24. 3rd plan check submitted on
4/10/24 and returned on 4/10/24. Permit issued on
4/23/24. Precon held on 8/6/24 and again on 2/3/25.

(2/17/26)
C0499-24-01 729 Center Two ADUs Application for New Service submitted on 3/21/24 and plan
Street check fee submitted on 3/19/24. 1st plan check submitted

on 3/21/24 and returned on 3/22/24. 2nd plan check
submitted on 4/15/24 and returned on 4/16/24. 3rd plan
check submitted on 6/11/24 and returned on 6/13/24. 4th
plan check submitted on 9/14/24 and returned on 9/22/24.
Permit issued on 10/7/24. (2/17/26)

C0501-24-01 362 E. 22nd Pipeline Waiting for Application for New Service and plan check fee
Street Relocation to be submitted. Sent directions to customer on 8/3/25.
Conducted conference call with customer on 8/27/25. Sent
2nd set of directions to customer on 10/31/25. (2/17/26)

C0509-24-01 247 Knox Single Family | Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
Street Home on 4/17/24. 1st plan check submitted on 4/17/24 and
returned on 4/22/24. 2nd plan check submitted on 4/2924
and returned on 4/29/24. Permit issued on 5/20/24.

(2/17/26)
C0511-24-01 2995 Ceylon Single Family | Application for New Service submitted on 4/23/24 and
Drive Home waiting for plan check fee to be submitted. 1st plan check

submitted on 4/22/24 and returned on 4/29/24. 2nd plan
check submitted on 4/29/24 and returned on 4/30/24.

(2/17/26)
C0520-24-01 146 & 148 Two Single Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
Rochester Family Homes | on 5/16/24. 1st plan check submitted on 5/16/24 and
Street returned on 5/26/24. 2nd plan check submitted on 6/25/24

and returned on 6/30/24. 3rd plan check submitted on
11/26/24 and returned on 11/30/24. 4th plan check
submitted on 12/19/24 and returned on 12/19/24. 5th plan
check submited on 2/5/25 and returned on 2/14/25. Permit
issued on 5/6/25. (2/17/26)

C0524-24-01 1051 W. Wilson Single Family | Application for New Service submitted on 5/17/24 and plan
Street Home check fee submitted on 5/20/24. 1st plan check submitted
on 5/17/24 and returned on 5/26/24. 2nd plan check
submitted on 7/2/24 and returned on 7/6/24. Permit issued
on 8/1/2024. (2/17/26)

Updated February 19, 2026 Page 10 of 34



DEVELOPER PROJECT STATUS REPORT

PROJECT NUMBER

ADDRESS

TYPE

STATUS UPDATE

C0531-24-01

314 E. 20th
Street

ADU

Application for New Service submitted on 5/6/24 and plan
check fee submitted 6/10/24. 1st plan check submitted on
6/10/24 and returned on 6/13/24.2nd plan check
submitted on 6/17/24 and returned on 6/21/24. 3rd plan
check submitted on 6/25/24 and returned on 6/30/24.
Permit issued 6/11/25. (2/17/26)

C0533-24-01

111 Cecil Place

Triplex

Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
on 6/13/24. 1st plan check submitted on 6/5/24 and
returned on 6/15/24. 2nd plan check submitted on 6/18/24
and returned on 6/21/24. 3rd plan check submitted 7/3/24
and returned on 7/7/24. 4th plan check submitted on
7/11/24 and returned on 7/14/24. 5th plan check
submitted on 8/19/24 and returned on 8/24/24. Permit
issued on 9/17/24. (2/17/26)

C0536-25-01

169 E. 18th
Street

ADU

Application for New Service submitted on 6/25/24 and plan
check fee submitted on 6/29/24. 1st plan check submitted
on 6/25/24 and returned on 7/6/24. 2nd plan check
submitted on 7/8/24 and returned on 7/14/24. 3rd plan
check submitted on 7/27/24 and returned on 8/4/24. 4th
plan check submitted on 8/5/24 and returned on 8/13/24.
Permit issued on 9/4/24. Precon held on 7/15/25.
(2/17/26)

C0538-25-01

3020 Capri
Lane

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service submitted on 7/8/24 and plan
check fee submitted on 7/9/24. 1st plan check submitted
on 6/27/24 and returned on 7/14/24. 2nd plan check
submitted on 9/18/24 and returned on 9/22/24. (2/17/26)

C0540-25-01

2033 National
Avenue

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
on 7/1/24. 1st plan check submitted on 7/22/24 and
returned on 7/28/24. 2nd plan check submitted on 8/27/24
and returned on 9/2/24. Permit issued on 12/2/24. Precon
held on 12/9/24. Shutdown for abandonment performed
on 5/5/25. (2/17/26)

C0542-25-01

397 Vista Baya

Single Family
Home with ADU

Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
on 7/1/24. 1st plan check submitted on 7/1/24 and
returned on 7/7/24. Revised 1st plan check submitted on
7/15/24. 2nd plan check submitted on 7/15/24 and
returned on 7/15/24. 3rd plan check submitted on 9/5/24
and returned on 9/14/24. (2/17/26)

C0546-25-01

1018 and 1022
W. Wilson
Street

Two Single
Family Homes
with Two ADUs

Application for New Service submitted on 7/17 and plan
check fee submitted on 7/22/24. 1st plan check submitted
on 7/21/24 and returned on 7/28/24. 2nd plan check
submitted on 8/1/24 and returned on 8/4/24. 3rd plan
check submitted 8/14/24 and returned on 8/24/24. Permit
issued on 9/17/24. Precon held on 5/28/25. Services and
meter installed on 7/29/25. (2/17/26)

Updated February 19, 2026

Page 11 of 34




DEVELOPER PROJECT STATUS REPORT

PROJECT NUMBER ADDRESS TYPE STATUS UPDATE
C0547-25-01 853 Congress Single Family | Application for New Service submitted on 7/23/24 and
Street Home with waiting for plan check fee to be submitted. 1st plan check
JADU submitted on 7/23/24 and returned on 7/28/24. 2nd plan
check submitted on 11/27/24 and returned on 11/30/24.
3rd plan check submitted on 12/4/24 and returned on
12/7/24. Permit issued on 3/4/25. Precon held on
10/13/25. (2/17/26)
C0552-25-01 787 Joann ADU Application for New Service submitted on 7/16/24 and plan
Street check fee submitted on 8/7/24. 1st plan check submitted
on 8/1/24 and returned on 8/4/24. 2nd plan check
submitted on 8/7/24 and returned on 8/13/24. 3rd plan
check submitted on 2/14/25 and returned on 2/15/25.
Permit issued on 3/4/25. Precon held on 12/8/25.
(2/17/26)
C0554-25-01 2533 JADU Application for New Service submitted on 7/19/24 and plan
Greenbriar check fee submitted on 8/12/24. 1st plan check submitted
Lane on7/19/24 and returned on 8/24/24. 2nd plan check
submitted on 9/7/24 and returned on 9/14/24. Permit issed
on 10/24/24. (2/17/26)
C0556-25-01 1595 Newport Commercial Application for New Service submitted on 7/30/24 and plan
Boulevard check fee submitted on 8/22/24. 1st plan check submitted
on 7/30/24 and returned on 8/24/24. 2nd plan check
submitted on 9/26/24 and returned on 10/6/24. Permit
issued on 12/2/2024. (2/17/26)
C0559-25-01 140 Albert ADU Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
Place on 10/19/24. 1st plan check submitted on 10/13/24 and
returned on 10/21/24. 2nd plan check submitted on
10/25/24 and returned on 11/3/24. (2/17/26)
C0566-25-01 454 Costa Single Family | Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
Mesa Street Home on 9/10/24. 1st plan check submitted on 9/9/24 and
returned on 9/22/24. 2nd plan check submitted on 3/12/25
and returned on 3/13/25. 3rd plan check submitted on
3/14/25 and returned on 3/24/25. Permit issued on 4/7/25.
Precon held on 7/28/25. (2/17/26)
C0567-25-01 2108 Single Family | Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
Westminster Home on 8/27/24. 1st plan check submitted on 8/27/24 and
Avenue returned on 9/2/24. 2nd plan check submitted on 10/8/24
and returned on 10/13/24. Permit issued on 11/12/24.
(2/17/26)
C0568-25-01 2011 Baltra ADU Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
Place on 9/11/24. 1st plan check submitted on 9/11/24 and

returned on 9/22/24. 2nd plan check submitted on
10/25/24 and returned on 11/3/24. Permit issued on
11/12/24. (2/17/26)

Updated February 19, 2026

Page 12 of 34




DEVELOPER PROJECT STATUS REPORT

PROJECT NUMBER

ADDRESS

TYPE

STATUS UPDATE

C0572-25-01

2141 Aster
Place

ADU

Application for New Service submitted on 9/19/24 and plan
check fee submitted on 9/18/24. 1st plan check submitted
on 9/19/24 and returned on 9/22/24. 2nd plan check
submitted on 10/2/24 and returned on 10/6/24. Permit
issued 11/12/24. Precon held on 3/18/25. (2/17/26)

C0574-25-01

243 22nd
Street

JADU

Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
on 9/23/24. 1st plan check submitted on 9/20/24 and
returned on 10/6/24. 2nd plan check submitted on
10/11/24 and returned on 10/13/24. Permit issued by hand
on 11/14/24. (2/17/26)

C0575-25-01

883 Towne
Street

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service submitted on 9/13/24 and plan
check fee submitted on 9/17/24. 1st plan check submitted
on 9/23/24 and returned on 10/6/24. 2nd plan check
submitted on 10/21/24 and returned on 11/3/24. 3rd plan
check submitted on 11/5/24 and returned to 11/5/24.
Permit issued on 11/12/24. (2/17/26)

C0578-25-01

3065 Ceylon
Road

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service submitted on 10/10/24 and
plan check fee submitted on 10/11/24. 1st plan check
submitted on 10/11/24 and returned on 10/13/24. 2nd
plan check submitted on 10/24/24 and returned on
11/3/24. 3rd plan check submitted on 11/5/24 and
returned on 11/10/24. 4th plan check submitted on
11/11/24 and returned 11/11/24. Permit issued on
12/2/24. (2/17/26)

C0579-25-01

418 Ogle Circle

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
on 10/11/24. 1st plan check submitted on 11/7/24 and
returned on 11/10/24. 2nd plan check submitted on 1/8/25
and returned on 1/26/25. Permit issued on 2/14/25.
(2/17/26)

C0580-25-01

1130 Austin
Street

ADU

Application for New Service submitted on 9/17/24 and plan
check fee submitted on 9/24/24. 1st plan check submitted
on 9/24/24 and returned on 10/20/24. 2nd plan check
submitted on 10/24/24 and returned on 11/3/24. Permit
issued on 12/20/24. (2/17/26)

C0581-25-01

2858 Serang
Place

JADU

Application for New Service submitted on 10/2/24 and plan
check fee submitted on 10/15/24. 1st plan check submitted
on 10/31/24 and returned on 11/3/24. 2nd plan check
submitted on 11/5/24 and returned on 11/10/24. 3rd plan
check submitted on 12/11/24 and returned on 12/19/24.
4th plan check submitted on 1/3/25 and returned on
1/6/25. Permit issued on 1/21/25. 5th plan check
submitted on 8/1/25 and returned on 8/6/25. Permit issued
on 8/27/25. Precon held on 12/15/25 and a refresher
precon held on 2/17/26. (2/17/26)

Updated February 19, 2026

Page 13 of 34




DEVELOPER PROJECT STATUS REPORT

PROJECT NUMBER

ADDRESS

TYPE

STATUS UPDATE

C0583-25-01

2136 Republic
Avenue

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
on 10/16/24. 1st plan check submitted on 10/16/24 and
returned on 10/20/24. 2nd plan check submitted on
10/31/24 and returned on 11/3/24. 3rd plan check
submitted on 11/7/24 and returned on 11/10/24. Permit
issued on 12/2/24. Precon held on 5/12/25. Services
installed on 5/12/25. Meter installed on 5/13/25. (2/17/26)

C0584-25-01

222-236
Victoria Place

40 Single
Family Homes

Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
on 10/17/24. 1st plan check submitted on 10/17/24 and
returned on 11/10/24. 2nd plan check submitted on
11/21/24 and returned on 12/3/24. 3rd plan check
submitted on 12/5/24 and returned on 12/7/24. 4th plan
check submitted on 8/13/25 and returned on 8/20/25. 5th
plan check submitted on 11/12/25 and returned on
11/27/25. 6th plan check submitted on 2/4/26 and
returned on 2/16/26.

C0585-25-01

976 Paularino
Avenue

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service submitted on 10/19/24 and
plan check fee submitted on 10/24/24. 1st plan check
submitted on 10/19/24 and returned on 10/20/24.2nd plan
check submitted on 10/28/24 and returned on 11/3/24.
(2/17/26)

C0586-25-01

1849 Kentucky
Place

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service submitted on 10/29/24 and
plan check fee submitted on 10/21/24. 1st plan check
submitted on 10/19/24 and returned on 11/3/24. Permit
issued on 12/2/24. Precon held on 4/9/25. New precon
held on 1/14/26. (2/17/26)

C0588-25-01

2156 and 2158
Myran Drive

Two Single
Family Homes

Application for New Service submitted on 10/16 and plan
check fee submitted on 10/29/24. 1st plan check submitted
on 10/29/24 and returned on 11/3/24. 2nd plan check
submitted on 11/5/24 and returned on 11/5/24. 3rd plan
check submitted on 11/7/24 and returned on 11/10/24.
Permit issued on 12/2/24. Precon held on 4/1/25 and new
precon held on 2/12/26. (2/17/26)

C0594-25-01

2977 Country
Club Drive

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service submitted on 11/8/24 and plan
check fee submitted on 11/12/24. 1st plan check submitted
on 12/2/24 and returned on 12/2/24. 2nd plan check
submitted on 12/4/24 and returned on 12/7/24. Permit
issued on 1/21/2025. (2/17/26)

C0595-25-01

186 Costa Mesa
Street

ADU

Application for New Service submitted on 11/12/24 and
plan check fee submitted on 9/23/24. 1st plan check
submitted on 11/12/24 and returned on 11/17/24. 2nd
plan check submitted on 12/4/24 and returned on 12/7/24.
Permit issued on 1/21/25. (2/17/26)

Updated February 19, 2026

Page 14 of 34




DEVELOPER PROJECT STATUS REPORT

PROJECT NUMBER

ADDRESS

TYPE

STATUS UPDATE

C0596-25-01

387 Ramona
Way

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service submitted on 10/31/24 and
plan check fee submitted on 11/14/24. 1st plan check
submitted on 10/31/24 and returned on 11/17/24. 2nd
plan check submitted on 11/20/24. 3rd plan check
submitted on 12/9/24 and returned on 12/19/24. Permit
issued on 1/21/25. Precon held on 4/28/25. Refresher
precon held on 9/23/25. (2/17/26)

C0597-25-01

2314 College
Drive

ADU

Application for New Service submitted on 9/23/24 and plan
check fee submitted on 9/27/24. 1st plan check submitted
on 9/26/24 and returned on 11/22/24. 2nd plan check
submitted on 11/27/24 and returned on 11/30/24. 3rd plan
check submitted on 2/4/26 and returned on 2/15/26.

C0598-25-01

2297 La Linda
Court

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service submitted on 11/16/24 and
plan check fee submitted on 11/19/24. 1st plan check
submitted on 10/26/24 and returned on 11/22/24. 2nd
plan check submitted on 12/3/24 and returned on 12/7/24.
3rd plan check submitted on 12/16/24 and returned on
12/19/24. (2/17/26)

C0600-25-01

2702 Canary
Drive

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
on 10/23/24. 1st plan check submitted on 11/21/24 and
returned on 11/23/24. 2nd plan check submitted on
12/9/24 and returned on 12/19/24. Permit issued on
1/2/2025. Precon held on 1/9/25. (2/17/26)

C0602-25-01

241 Ogle Street

Three Single
Family Homes

Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
on 10/23/24. 1st plan check submitted on 10/23/24 and
returned on 11/23/24. 2nd plan check submitted on
12/16/24 and returned on 12/24/24. Permit issued on
1/28/25. Precon held on 3/10/25. Two of three meters
installed and locked on 3/11/25. (2/17/26)

C0603-25-01

3499 San
Rafael Circle

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
on 11/25/24. 1st plan check submitted on 11/25/24 and
returned on 11/30/24. 2nd plan check submitted on
12/8/24 and returned on 12/8/24. 3rd plan check
submitted on 12/18/24 and returned on 12/24/24. Permit
issued on 1/21/25. Precon held on 5/27/25. Meter
upgraded and locked on 8/28/25. (2/17/26)

C0606-25-01

1559 Placentia
Avenue

Commercial

Application for New Service submitted on 11/27/24 and
waiting for plan check fee to be submitted. 1st plan check
submitted on 11/22/24 and returned on 11/30/24. 2nd
plan check submitted on 1/28/25 and returned on 2/9/25.
3rd plan check submitted on 2/20/25 and returned on
2/26/25. 4th plan check submitted on 3/27/25 and
returned on 4/13/25. Permit issued on 5/27/25. Precon
held on 7/17/25. Service installed on 7/21/25.
Abandonment performed on 7/23/25. (2/17/26)

Updated February 19, 2026

Page 15 of 34




DEVELOPER PROJECT STATUS REPORT

PROJECT NUMBER

ADDRESS

TYPE

STATUS UPDATE

C0608-25-01

1600 Adams
Avenue

Commercial

Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
on 1/23/25. 1st plan check submitted on 3/18/25 and
returned on 4/13/25. 2nd plan check submitted on 4/14/25
and returned on 4/14/25. 3rd plan check submitted on
4/28/25 and returned on 5/12/25. 4th plan check
submitted on 5/14/25 and returned on 5/24/25. Permit
issued on 6/23/25. (2/17/26)

C0610-25-01

2235 Meyer
Place

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service submitted on 12/5/24 and plan
check fee submitted on 12/10/24. 1st plan check submitted
on 12/5/24 and returned on 12/19/24. 2nd plan check
submitted on 12/23/24 and returned on 12/24/24. 3rd plan
check submitted on 12/26/24 and returned on 12/26/24.
4th plan check submitted on 1/3/2025 and returned on
1/3/2025. Permit issued on 1/21/25. Precon held on
1/20/26. (2/17/26)

C0611-25-01

2130 Monrovia
Avenue

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
on 12/9/24. 1st plan check submitted on 12/9/24 and
returned on 12/19/24. 2nd plan check submitted on
1/27/25 and returned on 1/27/25. Permit issued on 4/7/25.
(2/17/26)

C0612-25-01

363 Flower
Street

ADU

Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
on 12/9/24. 1st plan check submitted on 12/9/24 and
returned on 12/19/24. 2nd plan check submitted on
12/23/24 and returned on 12/24/24. Permit issued on
1/28/25. Precon held on 2/19/25. (2/17/26)

C0613-25-01

3119 Madeira
Avenue

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
on 12/10/24. 1st plan check submitted on 12/10/24 and
returned on 12/19/24. 2nd plan check submitted on
2/20/25 and returned on 2/26/25. Permit issued on
4/14/25. (2/17/26)

C0614-25-01

2301 S. Shelley
Circle

Southern
Region
Emergency
Operations
Center
(SREQC)

Application for New Service submitted on 12/10/24.
Waiting for plan check fee to be submitted. 1st plan check
submitted on 12/10/24 and returned on 1/26/25. 2nd plan
check submitted on 1/31/25 and returned on 2/16/25. 3rd
plan check submitted on 2/20/25 and returned on 2/27/25.
Permit issued on 7/16/25. Precon held on 7/29/25.
Refresher precon held on 12/16/25. Shutdown for valve
replacement on 2/11/26. (2/17/26)

C0616-25-01

3133 Dublin
Street

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service submitted on 12/23/24 and
waiting for plan check fee submittal. 1st plan check
submitted on 12/23/24 and returned on 12/26/24. 2nd
plan check submitted on 3/21/25 and returned on 3/23/25.
3rd plan check submitted on 3/24/25 and returned on
3/24/25. Permit issued on 4/21/25. (2/17/26)

Updated February 19, 2026

Page 16 of 34




DEVELOPER PROJECT STATUS REPORT

PROJECT NUMBER

ADDRESS

TYPE

STATUS UPDATE

C0617-25-01

2060 Monrovia
Avenue

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
on 12/24/24. 1st plan check submitted on 12/24/24 and
returned on 12/26/24. 2nd plan check submitted on
1/15/25 and returned on 1/26/25. 3rd plan check
submitted on 3/24/25 and returned on 3/24/25. Permit
issued on 4/10/25. Precon held on 9/8/25. (2/17/26)

C0619-25-01

1917 Anaheim
Avenue

Commercial

Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
on 1/15/25. 1st plan check submitted on 1/15/25 and
returned on 1/26/25. 2nd plan check submitted on 2/3/25
and returned on 2/9/25. (2/17/26)

C0620-25-01

3112 McKinley
Way

JADU

Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
on 1/20/25. 1st plan check submitted on 11/19/24 and
returned on 1/26/25. 2nd plan check submitted on 1/27/25
and returned on 1/27/25. 3rd paln check submitted on
2/2/25 and returned on 2/9/25. Permit issued on 3/25/25.
(2/17/26)

C0623-25-01

359 Flower
Street

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service submitted on 1/23/25 and plan
check fee submitted on 1/24/25. 1st plan check submitted
on 1/23/25 and returned on 1/26/25. 2nd plan check
submitted on 1/28/25 and returned on 1/29/25. Permit
issued 2/14/25. (2/17/26)

C0624-25-01

1738 Paloma
Drive

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
on 1/24/25. 1st plan check submitted on 1/24/25 and
returned on 1/26/25. 2nd plan check submitted on 3/12/25
and returned on 3/13/25. 3rd plan check submitted on
3/14/25 and returned on 3/17/25. Permit issued on
4/10/25. (2/17/26)

C0625-25-01

2274 Newport
Boulevard

Commercial
(HomeKey)

Application for New Service submitted on 1/28/25 and plan
check fee submitted on 1/30/25. 1st plan check submitted
on 1/28/25 and returned on 2/15/25. 2nd plan check
submitted on 2/24/25 and returned on 2/26/25. 3rd plan
check submitted on 3/11/25 and returned on 3/12/25.
Permit issued on 4/7/25. (2/17/26)

C0627-25-01

2782 Mendoza
Drive

ADU

Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
on 1/29/25. 1st plan check submitted on 2/2/25 and
returned on 2/9/25. 2nd plan check submitted on 2/17/25
and returned on 2/17/25. 3rd plan check submitted on
2/26/25 and returned on 2/26/25. Permit issued on
3/12/25. (2/17/26)

C0629-25-01

1540 Superior
Avenue

Nine (9) Single
Family Homes

Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
on 2/4/25. 1st plan check submitted on 2/5/25 and
returned on 2/11/25. 2nd plan check submitted on 2/17/25
and returned on 2/17/25. 3rd Plan check submitted on
6/16/25 and returned on 6/19/25. (2/17/26)

Updated February 19, 2026

Page 17 of 34




DEVELOPER PROJECT STATUS REPORT

PROJECT NUMBER

ADDRESS

TYPE

STATUS UPDATE

C0630-25-01

1711 and 1719
Pomona
Avenue

Eight (8) Single
Family Homes

Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
on 2/4/25. 1st plan check submitted on 2/4/25 and
returned on 2/11/25.2nd plan check submitted on 2/17/25
and returned on 2/17/25. 3rd plan check submitted on
6/10/25 and returned on 6/19/25. (2/17/26)

C0631-25-01

485 E. 18th
Street

ADU

Application for New Service submitted on 2/5/25 and plan
check fee submitted on 1/6/25. 1st plan check submitted
on 2/5/25 and returned on 2/12/25. 2nd plan check
submitted on 2/18/25 and returned on 2/26/25. Permit
issued on 3/13/25. (2/17/26)

C0633-25-01

2991 Randloph
Avenue

Commercial

Application for New Service submitted on 1/29/25 and plan
check fee submitted on 2/4/25. 1st plan check submitted
on 1/29/25 and returned on 2/12/25. (2/17/26)

C0634-25-01

314 E. 16th
Street

One (1) Duplex
and Two (2)
ADUs

Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
on 2/5/25. 1st plan check submitted on 2/5/25.2nd plan
check submitted on 2/5/25 and returned on 2/26/25. 2nd
plan check submitted on 3/6/25 and returned on 3/10/25.
Permit issued on 10/28/25. (2/17/26)

C0635-25-01

2210 Raleigh
Avenue

ADU

Application for New Service submitted on 12/18/24 and
plan check fee submitted on 2/7/25. 1st plan check
submitted on 1/27/25 and returned on 2/15/25. 2nd plan
check submitted on 2/26/25 and returned on 2/27/25. 3rd
plan check submitted on 4/7/25 and returned on 4/13/25.
Permit issued on 5/22/25. Precon held on . Service and
meter installed on 9/10/25. (2/17/26)

C0640-25-01

258 E. 15th
Street

Two (2) Single
Family Homes

Application for New Service on 2/13/25 and waiting for
plan check fee submittal. 1st plan check submitted on
2/13/25 and returned on 2/17/25.2nd plan check
submitted on 3/5/25 and returned on 3/10/25. Permit
issued on 3/25/25. (2/17/26)

C0641-25-01

1917 Tustin
Avenue

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service on 2/18/25 and payment
voucher submitted on 2/11/25. 1st plan check submitted
on 2/18/25 and returned on 2/27/25. 2nd plan check
submitted on 2/28/25 and returned on 3/4/25. 3rd plan
check submitted on 3/13/25 and retruned on 3/13/25.
Permit issued on 4/7/25. (2/17/26)

C0643-25-01

280 Bristol
Street

Commercial

Application for New Service on 2/16/25 and payment
voucher submitted on 2/18/25. 1st plan check submitted
on 3/13/25 and returned 3/13/25. 2nd plan check
submitted on 4/25/25 and returned on 4/27/25. Permit
issued 5/22/25. Precon held on 7/28/25. Meter installed
and backflow tested on 9/10/25. One backflow test failed
and is being repaired. (2/17/26)

C0644-25-01

2280 and 2286
Elden Avenue

Two (2) Single
Family Homes

Application for New Service on 2/22/25 and payment
voucher submitted on 2/24/25. 1st plan check submitted
on 2/22/25 and returned on 2/27/25. 2nd plan check
submitted on 5/22/25 and returned on 5/25/25. Permit
issued on 6/10/25. Precon held on 9/11/25. (2/17/26)

Updated February 19, 2026

Page 18 of 34




DEVELOPER PROJECT STATUS REPORT

PROJECT NUMBER

ADDRESS

TYPE

STATUS UPDATE

C0647-25-01

290 Walnut
Street

ADU

Application for New Service submitted on 2/26/25 and plan
check fee submitted on 3/3/25. 1st plan check submitted
on 2/26/25 and returned on 3/4/25. 2nd plan check
submitted on 3/24/25 and returned on 4/13/25. Permit
issued on 7/22/25. (2/17/26)

C0650-25-01

831 Pine Place

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
on 3/6/25. 1st plan check submitted on 3/66/25 and
returned on 3/11/25. 2nd plan check submitted on 3/18/25
and returned on 3/23/25. Permit issued on 4/10/25.
(2/17/26)

C0651-25-01

1690 Minorca
Place

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
on 3/12/25. 1st plan check submitted on 3/12/25 and
returned on 3/14/25. 2nd plan check submitted on 3/18/25
and returned on 3/23/25. Permit issued on 4/10/25.
(2/17/26)

C0652-25-01

1118 Paularino
Avenue

ADU

Application for New Service submitted on 3/17/25 and plan
check fee submitted on 3/19/25. 1st plan check submitted
on 3/10/25 and returned on 3/24/25. 2nd plan check
submitted on 3/24/25 and returned on 4/13/25. Permit
issued on 5/6/25. (2/17/26)

C0654-25-01

2133 Orange
Avenue

ADU

Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
on 3/24/25. 1st plan check submitted on 3/19/25 and
returned on 4/13/25. 2nd plan check submitted on 5/1/25
and returned on 5/11/25. Permit issued on 5/27/25.
Precon held and meter box only brought to site on
5/27/25. New precpn held on 2/9/26. (2/17/26)

C0656-25-01

2390 Colgate
Drive

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service submitted on 2/19/25 and plan
check fee submitted on 3/27/25. 1st plan check submitted
on 1/28/25 and returned on 4/13/25. 2nd plan check
submitted on 4/15/25 and returned on 4/27/25. 3rd plan
check submittted on 4/30/25 and returned on 5/5/25.
Permit issued on 6/10/25. (2/17/26)

C0657-25-01

958 Presidio
Drive

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service submitted on 2/19/25 and plan
check fee submitted on 3/27/25. 1st plan check submitted
on 2/8/25 and returned on 4/13/25. 2nd plan check
submitted on 6/3/25 and returned on 6/8/25. Permit issued
on 6/23/25. Precon held on 9/16/25. (2/17/26)

C0659-25-01

456 E. 19th
Street

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
on 3/31/25. 1st plan check submitted on 3/29/25 and
returned on 4/13/25. 2nd plan check submitted on 4/27/25
and returned on 4/27/25. 3rd plan check submitted on
6/20/25 and returned on 6/21/25. Permit issued on
7/16/25. (2/17/26)

Updated February 19, 2026

Page 19 of 34




DEVELOPER PROJECT STATUS REPORT

PROJECT NUMBER ADDRESS TYPE STATUS UPDATE
C0661-25-01 2929 Harbor Commercial Application for New Service submitted on 4/8/25 and plan
Boulevard check fee submitted on 4/11/25. 1st plan check submitted
on 4/8/25 and returned on 4/25/25. 2nd plan check
submitted on 5/12/25 and returned on 5/25/25. Permit
issued on 11/3/25 and 60 days to completed (i.e. 1/3/26).
(2/17/26)
C0662-25-01 383 W. Wilson Five (5) ADUs | Application for New Service submitted on 4/6/25 and plan
Street check fee submitted on 4/14/25. 1st plan check submitted
on 4/6/25 and returned on 4/27/25. 2nd plan check
submitted on 5/5/25 and returned on 5/24/25. Permitted
issued on 11/20/25. Precon held on 1/20/26. (2/17/26)
C0663-25-01 274 22nd ADU Application for New Service submitted on 4/13/25 and plan
Street check fee submitted on 4/13/25. 1st plan check submitted
on 3/8/25 and returned on 4/27/25. Permitted issued on
11/20/25. (2/17/26)
C0664-25-01 183 Rochester ADU Application for New Service submitted on 4/17/25 and plan
Street check fee submitted on 4/18/25. 1st plan check submitted
on 4/17/25 and returned on 4/127/25. 2nd plan check
submitted on 4/30/25 and returned on 5/5/25. Permit
issued on 5/22/25. (2/17/26)
C0666-25-01 1918 Santa Ana | Single Family | Application for New Service submitted on 4/22/25 and plan
Avenue Home check fee submitted on 2/27/25. 1st plan check submitted
on 4/23/25 and returned on 4/27/25. 2nd plan check
submitted on 5/8/25 and returned on 5/11/25. Permit
issued on 5/27/25. (2/17/26)
C0667-25-01 1021 Baker Saint John Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
Street Baptist Catholic | on 4/22/25. 1st plan check submitted on 4/22/25 and
School returned on 5/11/25. Permit issued on 6/13/25. Precon
held on 6/16/25. Hot-tap and tapping sleeve inspected on
6/17/25. ProjectTteams meeting held on 7/14/25. Final BF
tested on 8/7/25. BacT sampled on 11/18/25. Revised plan
check submitted on 12/16/25 and returned on 12/27/25.
Fireline/hydrant turned on 12/10/25. (2/17/26)
C0668-25-01 164 E. 19th ADU Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
Street on 4/24/25. 1st plan check submitted on 4/19/25 and
returned on 4/27/25. 2nd plan check submitted on 5/7/25
and returned on 5/11/25. Permit issued on 5/22/25.
Precon held on 5/29/25. Angle stop replaced on 6/2/25.
(2/17/26)
C0669-25-01 3040 Single Family | Application for New Service submitted on 4/24/25 and still
Killybrooke Home waiting for plan check fee. 1st plan check submitted on
Lane 4/24/25 and returned on 4/27/25. (2/17/26)
C0670-25-01 447 Hamilton Single Family | Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
Street Home and ADU | on 4/30/25. 1st plan check submitted on 4/25/25 and

returned on 5/11/25. 2nd Plan Check submitted on
8/13/25 and returned on 8/18/25. Permit issued on
8/27/25. Revised WIP and WSA to upside the meter from
0.75-inch to 1-inch for new ADU.

Updated February 19, 2026

Page 20 of 34




DEVELOPER PROJECT STATUS REPORT

PROJECT NUMBER

ADDRESS

TYPE

STATUS UPDATE

C0674-25-01

253 Hanover
Drive

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service submitted on 5/1/25 and plan
check fee submitted on 5/5/25. 1st plan check submitted
on 5/1/25 and returned on 5/11/25. 2nd plan check
submitted on 5/21/25 and returned on 5/25/25. 3rd plan
check submitted on 5/27/25 and returned on 5/29/25.
Permit issued on 7/30/25. (2/17/26)

C0675-25-01

222 Costa Mesa
Street

Three (3) ADUs

Application for New Service submitted on 5/5/25 and plan
check fee submitted on 5/6/25. 1st plan check submitted
on 5/5/25 and returned on 5/11/25. 2nd plan check
submitted on 6/6/25 and returned on 6/8/25. 3rd plan
check submitted on 6/10/25 and returned on 6/18/25.
Permit issued on 9/15/25. (2/17/26)

C0677-25-01

716 Center
Street

ADU

Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
on 5/8/25. 1st plan check submitted on 5/8/25 and
returned on 5/24/25. 2nd plan check submitted on 6/16/25
and returned on 6/19/25. Permit issued on 10/28/25.
(2/17/26)

C0679-25-01

1412 Shamrock
Lane

ADU

Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
on 5/14/25. 1st plan check submitted on 5/14/25 and
returned on 5/25/25. 2nd plan check submitted on 5/28/25
and returned on 5/29/25. 3rd plan check submitted on
6/9/25 and returned 6/11/25. 4th plan check submitted on
6/20/25 and returned on 6/20/25. Permit issued on
7/16/25. (2/17/26)

C0680-25-01

786 Paularino
Avenue

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service submitted on 4/15/25 and plan
check fee submitted on 4/14/25. 1st plan check submitted
on 5/20/25 and returned on 5/25/25. 2nd plan check
submitted on 5/27/25 and returned 6/9/25. 3rd plan check
on 7/24/25 and returned on 8/6/25. Permit issued on
8/18/25. (2/17/26)

C0681-25-01

1400 Bristol
Street

Commercial

Application for New Service submitted on 5/15/25 and plan
check fee submitted on 5/19/25. 1st plan check submitted
on 5/19/25. 2nd plan check submitted on 10/17/25 and
returned on 10/26/25. 3rd plan check was never submitted
but redlines returned on 11/3/25. 4th plan check submitted
on 11/19/25 and returned on 11/20/25. Permit issued on
12/16/25. Precon held on 12/30/25. (2/17/26)

C0684-25-01

2859 Serang
Place

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service submitted on 5/22/25 and plan
check fee submitted on 5/23/25. 1st plan check submitted
on 5/19/25 and returned on 5/25/25. 2nd plan check
submitted on 5/30/25 and returned on 6/8/25. Permit
issued on 10/28/25. (2/17/26)

C0685-25-01

2403 College
Drive

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service submitted on 5/27/25 and plan
check fee submitted on 5/28/25. 1st plan check submitted
on 5/28/25 and returned on 6/8/25. 2nd plan check
submitted on 6/10/25 and returned on 6/19/25. Permit
issued on 7/1/25. (2/17/26)

Updated February 19, 2026

Page 21 of 34




DEVELOPER PROJECT STATUS REPORT

PROJECT NUMBER

ADDRESS

TYPE

STATUS UPDATE

C0686-25-01

267 23rd Street

ADU

Application for New Service submitted on 5/19/25 and plan
check fee submitted on 5/28/25. 1st plan check submitted
on 5/27/25 and returned on 6/8/25 then revised on
6/11/25. 2nd plan check submitted on 6/18/25 and
returned on 6/19/25. Permit issued on 6/23/25. (2/17/26)

C0688-25-01

3036 Country
Club Drive

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service submitted on 5/28/25 and plan
check fee submitted on 6/3/25. 1st plan check submitted
on 5/28/25 and returned on 6/8/25. Permt issued on
7/16/25. (2/17/26)

C0689-25-01

776 W. Wilson
Street

Three (3) ADUs

Application for New Service submitted on 6/5/25 and plan
check fee submitted on 6/6/25. 1st plan check submitted
on 6/5/25 and returned on 6/8/25. Permit issued on
7/30/25. (2/17/26)

C0690-25-01

877 W. 17th
Street

Commercial

Application for New Service submitted on 12/16/24 and
plan check fee submitted on 6/6/25. 1st plan check
submitted on 6/6/25 and returned on 6/8/25. 2nd plan
check submitted on 6/20/25 and returned on 6/28/25. 3rd
plan check submited on 7/1/25 and returned on 7/20/25.
Permit issued on 8/21/25. Precon held on 9/30/25.
Shutdown for tee-valve on 11/24/25 and 11/25/25.
Pipeline installed on 11/26/25. Base compaction and
testing done on 12/2/25. (2/17/26)

C0691-25-01

358 Ralcam
Place

ADU

Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
on 6/5/25. 1st plan check submitted on 6/4/25 and
returned on 6/8/25. Permit issued on 7/30/25. (2/17/26)

C0693-25-01

3082 Ceylon
Road

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service submitted on 6/12/25 and plan
check fee submitted on 6/11/25. 1st plan check submitted
on 6/12/25 and returned on 6/19/25. 2nd plan check
submitted on 6/23/25 and returned on 6/28/25. Permit
issued on 12/29/25. (2/17/26)

C0694-25-01

2284 Pomona
Avenue

ADU

Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
on 6/12/25. 1st plan check submitted on 6/12/25 and
returned on 6/19/25. 2nd paln check submitted on 6/20/25
and returned on 6/28/25. (2/17/26)

C0695-25-01

2307 Windward
Lane

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
on 6/16/25. 1st plan check submitted on 6/16/25 and
returned on 6/19/25. Permit issued on 7/16/25. Precon
held on 7/22/25. (2/17/26)

C0701-25-01

3258 Turlock

ADU

Application for New Service submitted on 6/26/25 and plan
check fee submitted on 6/20/25. 1st plan check submitted
on 6/26/25 and returned on 6/28/25. 2nd plan check
submitted on 8/12/25 and returned on 8/17/25. Permit
issued on 10/22/25. (2/17/26)

C0702-25-01

416 Hamilton
Street

ADU

Application for New Service submitted on 7/1/25 and plan
check fee submitted on 7/2/25. 1st plan check submitted
on 7/1/25 and returned on 7/6/25. Permit issued on
8/21/25. (2/17/26)

Updated February 19, 2026

Page 22 of 34




DEVELOPER PROJECT STATUS REPORT

PROJECT NUMBER

ADDRESS

TYPE

STATUS UPDATE

C0703-25-01

2190 Pacific
Avenue

ADU

Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
on 6/30/25. 1st plan check submitted on 7/1/25 and
returned on 7/6/25. 2nd plan check submitted on 7/10/25
and returned on 7/20/25. 3rd plan check submitted on
7/20/25 and returned on 7/20/25. Permit issued on
8/21/25. (2/17/26)

C0705-26-01

670 W. 18th
Street

ADU

Application for New Service submitted on 6/19/25 and plan
check fee submitted on 7/3/25. 1st plan check submitted
on 6/19/25 and returned on 7/15/25. 2nd plan check
submitted on 8/5/25 and returned on 8/7/25.Permit issued
on 12/26/25. (2/17/26)

C0706-26-01

2208 Miner
Street

ADU

Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
on 7/8/25. 1st plan check submitted on 7/8/25 and
returned on 7/19/25. 2nd plan check submitted on 9/23/25
and returned on 9/28/25. Permit issued on 11/10/25.
(2/17/26)

C0707-26-01

780 W. Wilson
Street

Four (4) ADUs

Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
on 7/8/25. 1st plan check submitted on 7/2/25 and
returned on 7/19/25. 2nd plan check submitted on 7/29/25
and returned on 8/7/25. Permit issued on 8/18/25.
(2/17/26)

C0708-26-01

295 Princeton
Drive

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service submitted on 7/8/25 and plan
check fee submitted on 7/9/25. 1st plan check submitted
on 7/8/25 and returned on 7/19/25. Permit issued on
9/15/25. (2/17/26)

C0711-26-01

1837 Wallace
Avenue

JADU

Application for New Service submitted on 5/23/25 and plan
check fee submitted on 7/14/25. 1st plan check submitted
on 5/23/25 and returned on 7/20/25. 2nd plan check

submitted on 8/19/25 and returned on 8/28/25. (2/17/26)

C0712-26-01

2206 Windward
Place

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service submitted on 7/14/25 and plan
check fee submitted on 7/17/25. 1st plan check submitted
on 7/7/25 and returned on 7/20/25. 2nd plan check
submitted on 8/5/25 and returned on 8/7/25. Permit issued
on 8/18/25. (2/17/26)

C0713-26-01

1933 Federal
Avenue

ADU

Application for New Service submitted on 7/22/25 and plan
check fee submitted on 7/22/25. 1st plan check submitted
on 7/14/25 and returned on 8/5/25. 2nd plan check
submitted on 8/18/25 and returned on 8/19/25. 3rd plan
check submitted on 8/20/25 and returned on 8/28/25.
Permit issued on 9/8/25. (2/17/26)

C0714-26-01

1953 Federal
Ave

ADU

Application for New Service submitted on 7/22/25 and plan
check fee submitted on 7/22/25. 1st plan check submitted
on 7/14/25 and returned on 8/5/25. 2nd plan check

submitted on 8/18/25 and returned on 8/19/25. (2/17/26)

C0715-26-01

960 W. 16th
Place

38 Single
Family Homes

Application for New Service submitted on 7/24/25 and plan
check fee submitted on 7/23/25. 1st plan check submitted
on 7/24/25 and returned on 8/6/25. (2/17/26)

Updated February 19, 2026

Page 23 of 34




DEVELOPER PROJECT STATUS REPORT

PROJECT NUMBER

ADDRESS

TYPE

STATUS UPDATE

C0717-26-01

297 23rd Street

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service submitted on 8/6/25 and plan
check fee submitted on 7/25/25. 1st plan check submitted
on 7/24/25 and returned on 8/6/25. (2/17/26)

C0718-26-01

3057
Killybrooke
Lane

ADU

Application for New Service submitted on 8/6/25 and plan
check fee submitted on 7/28/25. 1st plan check submitted
on 7/28/25 and returned on 8/6/25. Permit issued on
8/18/25. (2/17/26)

C0719-26-01

3089 Bristol
Street

Commercial

Application for New Service submitted on 8/6/25 and plan
check fee submitted on 7/28/25. 1st plan check submitted
on 7/28/25 and returned on 8/6/25. 2nd Plan Check
submitted on 8/13/25 and returned on 8/14/25. 3rd Plan
Check submitted on 8/28/25 and returned on 8/28/25. 4th
plan check submitted on 9/1/25 and returned on 9/1/25.
5th plan check received on 9/4/25 and returned on 9/8/25.
Permit issued on 9/15/25. (2/17/26)

C0722-26-01

240 Broadway

ADU

Application for New Service submitted on 7/14/25 and plan
check fee submitted on 7/14/25. 1st plan check submitted
on 7/4/25 and returned on 8/6/25. 2nd plan check
submitted on 8/19/25 and returned on 8/28/25. Permit
issued on 9/8/25. Precon held on 9/11/25. (2/17/26)

C0723-26-01

891 W. 17th
Street

New
Commercial
Building

Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
on 8/5/25. 1st plan check submitted on 8/11/25 and
returned on 8/12/25. 2nd plan check submitted on 9/18/25
and returned on 9/21/25. 3rd plan check submitted on
9/23/25 and returned on 9/28/25. (2/17/26)

C0724-26-01

1915 Orange
Avenue

ADU

Application for New Service submitted on 8/5/25 and plan
check fee submitted on 8/1/25. 1st plan check submitted
on 8/7/25 and returned on 8/8/25. 2nd plan check
submitted on 10/8/25 and returned on 10/12/25. Permit
issued on 10/28/25. (2/17/26)

C0725-26-01

1526 Placentia
Avenue

11 Apartments

Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
on 7/15/25. 1st plan check submitted on 7/15/25 and
returned on 8/23/25. 2nd plan check submitted on 11/4/25
and returned on 11/10/25. Permit issued on 11/20/25.
(2/17/26)

C0726-26-01

454 Lenwood
Circle

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service submitted on 7/16/25 and plan
check fee submitted on 7/28/25. 1st plan check submitted
on 7/16/25 and returned on 8/28/25. 2nd plan check
submitted on 11/21/25 and returned on 11/24/25. Permit
issued on 12/16/25. (2/17/26)

C0727-26-01

3113 Lincoln
Way

ADU

Application for New Service submitted on 8/18/25 and plan
check fee submitted on 8/25/25. 1st plan check submitted
on 8/18/25 and returned on 8/28/25. 2nd plan check
submitted on 8/29/25 and returned on 8/29/25. Pemit
issued on 9/26/25. Precon held on 2/1/26. Meter upgraded
on 2/13/26. (2/17/26)

Updated February 19, 2026

Page 24 of 34




DEVELOPER PROJECT STATUS REPORT

PROJECT NUMBER

ADDRESS

TYPE

STATUS UPDATE

C0728-26-01

210 Cabirillo
Street

Duplex

Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
on 8/18/25. 1st plan check submitted on 8/13/25 and
returned on 8/29/25. (2/17/26)

C0729-26-01

2983 Royal
Palm Drive

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
on 8/25/25. 1st plan check submitted on 8/25/25 and
returned on 8/29/25. Permit issed on 9/26/25. (2/17/26)

C0730-26-01

839 Darrell
Street

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service submitted on 8/25/25 and plan
check fee submitted on 8/27/25. 1st plan check submitted
on 8/25/25 and returned on 8/29/25. 2nd plan check
submitted on 9/10/25 and returned on 9/13/25. 3rd plan
check submitted on 9/22/25 and returned on 9/28/25. 4th
plan check submitted on 10/10/25 and returned on
10/12/25. Permit issued on 10/22/25. (2/17/26)

C0731-26-01

615 and 617
Victoria Street

12 ADUs

Application for New Service submitted on 8/28/25 and plan
check fee submitted on 8/27/25. 1st plan check submitted
on 8/21/25 and returned on 9/4/25. 2nd plan check
submitted on 12/2/25 and returned on 12/28/25. 3rd plan
check submitted on 1/6/26 and returned on 1/16/26.
Received easement on 2/6/26 and provided comments on
2/15/26. (2/17/26)

C0732-26-01

3198 Cape
Verde Place

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
on 8/29/25. 1st plan check submitted on 8/29/25 and
returned on 8/31/25. 2nd plan check submitted on
10/21/25 and returned on 11/2/25. 3rd plan check
submitted on 12/3/25 and returned on 12/7/25. Permit
issued on 1/13/26. (2/17/26)

C0733-26-01

2115 Parsons
Street

Single Family
Home and ADU

Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
on 9/2/25. 1st plan check submitted on 9/2/25 and
returned on 9/7/25. 2nd plan check submitted on 9/15/25
and returned on 9/16/25. 3rd plan check submitted on
9/17/25 and returned on 9/17/25. 4th plan check
submitted on 11/3/25 and returned on 11/3/25. Revised
4th plan check submitted on 11/9/25 and returned on
11/11/25. Permit issued on 12/16/25. Precpn held on
1/2/26. (2/17/26)

C0734-26-01

405 E. 19th
Street

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service submitted on 9/2/25 and plan
check fee submitted on 9/3/25. 1st plan check submitted
on 9/2/25 and returned on 9/7/25. 2nd Plan Check
submitted on 10/19/25 and returned on 10/20/25.
Permitted issued on 11/20/25. (2/17/26)

C0736-26-01

304 Flower
Street

ADU

Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
on 8/27/25. 1st plan check submitted on 9/12/25 and
returned on 9/12/25. 2nd plan check submitted on 9/16/25
and returned on 9/21/25. 3rd plan check submitted on
9/30 and returned on 10/7/25. Permit issued on 12/23/25.
(2/17/26)

Updated February 19, 2026

Page 25 of 34




DEVELOPER PROJECT STATUS REPORT

PROJECT NUMBER ADDRESS TYPE STATUS UPDATE
C0737-26-01 1788 Oriole Single Family | Application for New Service submitted on 9/10/25 and plan
Drive Home check fee submitted on 8/28/25. 1st plan check submitted
on 9/10/25 and returned on 9/13/25. 2nd plan check
submitted on 10/27/25 and returned on 11/2/25. Permitted
issued on 11/20/25. (2/17/26)
C0738-26-01 1651 Baker Single Family | Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
Street Home on 9/10/25. 1st plan check submitted on 9/24/25 and
returned on 9/28/25. 2nd plan check submitted on
10/10/25 and returned on 10/12/25. Permit issued on
10/22/25. (2/17/26)
C0740-26-01 426 Cabrillo Single Family | Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
Street Home on 9/17/25. 1st plan check submitted on 9/17/25 and
returned on 9/18/25. 2nd version submitted on 9/22/25
and returned on 10/15/25. Permitted issued on 11/20/25.
(2/17/26)
C0741-26-01 2134 Baker ADU Application for New Service submitted 9/20/25 and plan
Street check fee submitted on 9/22/25. 1st plan check submitted
on 9/22/25 and returned on 9/28/25. 2nd plan check
submitted on 10/6/25 and returned on 10/13/25. Permitted
issued on 11/20/25. (2/17/26)
C0742-26-01 1210 Conway Single Family | Application for New Service submitted 9/11/25 and plan
Avenue Home check fee submitted on 9/23/25. 1st plan check submitted
on 9/11/25 and returned on 9/28/25. 2nd plan check
submitted on 10/23/25 and returned on 11/2/25. Permitted
issued on 11/20/25. (2/17/26)
C0743-26-01 1173 Kingston Single Family | Application for New Service submitted 9/24/25 and plan
Street Home check fee submitted on 9/22/25. 1st plan check submitted
on 9/24/25 and returned on 9/28/25. 2nd plan check
submitted on 10/1/25 and returned on 10/11/25. Permit
issued on 10/22/25. (2/17/26)
C0744-26-01 2237 Avalon Single Family | Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
Street Home on 9/26/25. 1st plan check submitted on 9/26/25 and
returned on 9/28/25. 2nd plan check submitted on 11/4/25
and returned on 11/6/25. Permitted issued on 11/20/25.
(2/17/26)
C0745-26-01 2429 Littleton Single Family | Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
Place Home on 9/26/25. 1st plan check submitted on 9/26/25 and
returned on 9/28/25. 2nd plan check submitted on 9/30/25
and returned on 10/11/25. Permit issued on 10/22/25.
(2/17/26)
C0746-26-01 1585 Minorca Single Family | Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
Drive Home on 9/29/25. 1st plan check submitted on 9/28/25 and

returned on 9/28/25. 2nd plan check submitted on 10/2/25
and returned on 10/11/25. Permit issued on 10/22/25.
(2/17/26)

Updated February 19, 2026

Page 26 of 34




DEVELOPER PROJECT STATUS REPORT

PROJECT NUMBER

ADDRESS

TYPE

STATUS UPDATE

C0747-26-01

482 Abbie Way

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service submitted on 9/29/25 and plan
check fee submitted on 10/7/25. 1st plan check submitted
on 9/29/25 and returned on 10/9/25. 2nd plan check
submitted on 11/26/25 and returned on 11/27/25. Permit
issued on 12/16/25. (2/17/26)

C0749-26-01

361 Paularino
Avenue

Commercial

Application for New Service submitted on 9/9/25 and plan
check fee submitted on 9/16/25. 1st plan check submitted
on 9/17/25 and returned on 11/2/25. 2nd plan check

submitted on 1/14/26 and returned on 1/17/26. (2/17/26)

C0750-26-01

2167 Miner
Street

ADU

Application for New Service submitted on 9/30/25 and plan
check fee submitted on 10/1/25. 1st plan check submitted
on 9/30/25 and returned on 10/11/25. 2nd plan check
submitted on 10/16/25 and returned on 10/20/25. 3rd plan
check submitted on 11/6/25 and returned on 11/10/25.
Permit issued on 12/16/25. (2/17/26)

C0751-26-01

1936 Orange
Avenue

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service submitted on 10/1/25 and plan
check fee submitted on 9/29/25. 1st plan check submitted
on 9/29/25 and returned on 10/11/25. (2/17/26)

C0752-26-01

1999 Tustin
Avenue

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service submitted on 10/3/25 and plan
check fee submitted on 10/1/25. 1st plan check submitted
on 9/28/25 and returned on 10/11/25. 2nd plan check
submitted on 10/29/25 and returned on 11/2/25. Permit
issued on 12/23/25. (2/17/26)

C0753-26-01

3150 Bear
Street

142 SFH
Development

Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
on 9/25/25. 1st plan check submitted on 9/5/25 and
returned on 10/26/25. 2nd plan check submitted on
11/26/25 and returned on 11/27/25. Permit issued on
1/13/26. (2/17/26)

C0754-26-01

1007 Concord
Street

ADU

Application for New Service submitted on 10/11/25 and
plan check fee submitted on 10/1/25. 1st plan check
submitted on 10/2/25 and returned on 10/11/25. 2nd plan
check submitted 11/2/25 and returned on 12/7/25. Permit
issued on 12/23/25. (2/17/26)

C0755-26-01

2222 Donnie
Road

Single Family
Home and ADU

Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
on 10/2/25. 1st plan check submitted on 10/2/25 and
returned on 10/11/25. 2nd plan check submitted on
11/6/25 and returned on 11/10/25. Permitted issued on
11/20/25. Precon held on 2/9/26. (2/17/26)

C0756-26-01

264 Sherwood
Street

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
on 10/7/25. 1st plan check submitted on 10/7/25 and
returned on 10/11/25. 2nd plan check submitted on
10/23/25 and returned on 11/2/25. Permitted issued on
11/20/25. (2/17/26)

C0758-26-01

770 Hudson
Avenue

Single Family
Home

Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
on 10/8/25. 1st plan check submitted on 10/9/25 and
returned on 10/12/25. 2nd plan check submitted on
10/16/25 and returned 10/20/25. (2/17/26)

Updated February 19, 2026

Page 27 of 34




DEVELOPER PROJECT STATUS REPORT

PROJECT NUMBER ADDRESS TYPE STATUS UPDATE
C0759-26-01 870 Congress ADU Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
Street on 10/9/25. 1st plan check submitted on 10/9/25 and
returned on 10/12/25. 2nd plan check submitted on
11/3/25 and returned on 11/3/25. Permit issued on
1/13/26. (2/17/26)
C0760-26-01 291 Flower Single Family | Application for New Service submitted on 10/8/25 and plan
Street Home check fee submitted on 10/14/25. 1st plan check submitted
on 10/8/25 and returned on 11/2/25. 2nd plan check
submited on 11/24/25 and returned on 11/24/25.
(2/17/26)
C0761-26-01 331 Wake Single Family | Application for New Service submitted on 11/5/25 and plan
Forest Road Home check fee to be submitted 10/23/25. 1st plan check
submitted on 10/21/25 and returned on 11/10/25. 2nd
plan check submitted on 2/4/26 and returned on 2/16/26.
(2/17/26)
C0762-26-01 913 Joann ADU Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
Street on 10/24/25. 1st plan check submitted on 10/21/25 and
returned on 11/2/25. 2nd plan check submitted on
11/19/25 and returned on 11/24/25. (2/17/26)
C0764-26-01 274 Palmer ADU Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
Street on 10/7/25. 1st plan check submitted on 10/22/25 and
returned on 11/2/25. 2nd plan check submitted on
11/12/25 and returned on 11/12/25. (2/17/26)
C0765-26-01 657 Ross Street ADU Application for New Service submitted on 10/23/25 and
plan check fee submitted on 10/22/25. 1st plan check
submitted on 10/18/25 and returned on 11/2/25. 2nd plan
check submitted on 12/19/25 and returned on 12/27/25.
Permit issued on 2/3/26. (2/17/26)
C0766-26-01 3368 California Single Family | Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
Street Home on 10/24/25. 1st plan check submitted on 10/24/25 and
returned on 11/2/25. 2nd plan check submitted on
11/12/25 and returned 11/12/25. Permitted issued on
11/20/25. (2/17/26)
C0768-26-01 1178 ADU Application for New Service submitted on 10/27/25 and
Charleston plan check fee submitted on 10/28/25. 1st plan check
Street submitted on 10/27/25 and returned on 11/2/25. (2/17/26)
C0770-26-01 1661 Texas ADU Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
Circle on 10/29/25. 1st plan check submitted on 10/29/25 and
returned on 11/2/25. 2nd plan check submitted on 12/3/25
and returned on 12/7/25. Permit issued on 12/29/25.
(2/17/26)
C0771-26-01 214 E. 21st ADU Application for New Service submitted on 10/30/25 and
Street plan check fee submitted on 11/2/25. 1st plan check

submitted on 10/30/25 and returned on 11/2/25. 2nd plan
check submitted on 2/6/26 and returned on 2/16/26.
(2/17/26)

Updated February 19, 2026

Page 28 of 34




DEVELOPER PROJECT STATUS REPORT

PROJECT NUMBER ADDRESS TYPE STATUS UPDATE
C0772-26-01 960 Linden Single Family | Application for New Service submitted on 11/4/25 and plan
Place Home check fee submitted on 11/3/25. 1st plan check submitted
on 9/27/25 and returned on 11/4/25. Permit issued on
12/16/25. (2/17/26)
C0773-26-01 227 Palmer Two (2) Single | Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
Street Family Homes | on 11/3/25. 1st plan check submitted on 10/27/25 and
returned on 11/4/25. 2nd plan check submitted on
11/14/25 and returned on 11/24/25. Permit issued on
2/3/26. (2/17/26)
C0774-26-01 930 W. 17th ADU Application for New Service submitted on 11/3/25 and plan
Street check fee submitted on 11/4/25. 1st plan check submitted
on 7/28/25 and returned on 11/4/25. (2/17/26)
C0775-26-01 3064 Royce ADU Application for New Service and plan Check fee submitted
Lane on 11/12/25. 1st plan check submitted on 11/12/25 and
returned on 11/20/26. 2nd plan check submitted on
1/16/26 and retruned on 1/18/26. Permit issued on 2/3/26.
(2/17/26)
C0776-26-01 1747 Pitcairn Single Family | Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
Drive Home on 11/19/25. 1st plan check submitted on 11/19/25 and
returned on 11/24/25. (2/17/26)
C0777-26-01 398 22nd Single Family | Application for New Service submitted on 11/19/25 and
Street Home plan check fee submitted on 11/20/25. 1st plan check
submitted on 11/19/25 and returned on 11/24/25. Permit
issued on 2/10/26. (2/17/26)
C0778-26-01 3080 Country Single Family | Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
Club Drive Home on 11/20/25. 1st plan check submitted on 11/20/25 and
returned on 11/25/25. (2/17/26)
C0779-26-01 2009 Swan Single Family | Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
Drive Home on 11/18/25. 1st plan check submitted on 11/19/25 and
returned on 11/25/25. 2nd plan check submitted on
11/25/25 and returned 11/25/25. (2/17/26)
C0780-26-01 1198 Augusta ADU Application for New Service submitted on 11/24/25 and
Street plan check fee submitted on 12/2/25. 1st plan check
submitted on 11/24/25 and returned on 12/2/25. 2nd plan
check submitted on 12/16/25 and returned on 12/27/25.
2nd plan check revised and returned on 1/6/26. (2/17/26)
C0781-26-01 274 and 276 E. ADU Application for New Service submitted on 12/01/25 and
15th Street plan check fee submitted on 12/02/25. 1st plan check
submitted on 12/01/25 and returned on 12/7/25. 2nd plan
check submitted on 12/16/25 and returned on 12/27/25.
Permit issued on 1/13/26. (2/17/26)
C0782-26-01 1982 Tustin ADU Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
Avenue on 12/1/25. 1st plan check submitted on 12/1/25 and

returned on 12/7/25. (2/17/26)

Updated February 19, 2026

Page 29 of 34




DEVELOPER PROJECT STATUS REPORT

PROJECT NUMBER ADDRESS TYPE STATUS UPDATE
C0783-26-01 1697 Single Family | Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
Madagascar Home on 12/2/25. 1st plan check submitted on 12/2/25 and
Street returned on 12/7/25. Permit issued on 12/23/25. (2/17/26)
C0785-26-01 2972 Century Commercial Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
Place, Building on 12/3/25. 1st plan check submitted on 12/3/25 and
D returned on 12/7/25. 2nd plan check submitted on
12/16/25 and returned on 12/27/25. Permit issued on
1/13/26. (2/17/26)
C0786-26-01 272 Bucknell Single Family | Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
Road Home on 11/25/25. 1st plan check submitted on 11/25/25 and
returned on 12/7/25. 2nd plan check submitted on
12/12/25 and returned on 12/26/25. (2/17/26)
C0787-26-01 910 Evergreen Single Family | Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
Place Home on 12/4/25. 1st plan check submitted on 12/1/25 and
returned on 12/8/25. 2nd plan check submitted on 1/6/26
and returned on 1/16/26. Permit issued on 2/3/26.
(2/17/26)
C0788-26-01 1818 Samar Single Family | Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
Drive Home on 11/25/25. 1st plan check submitted on 12/7/25 and
returned on 12/12/25. 2nd plan check submitted on
12/31/25 and returned on 1/16/26. Permit issued on
2/3/26. (2/17/26)
C0789-26-01 969 Post Road ADU Application for New Service submitted on 12/15/25 and
plan check fee submitted on 12/11/25. 1st plan check fee
to be submitted on 12/9/25 and returned on 12/24/25.
Permit issued on 1/13/26. (2/17/26)
C0790-26-01 361 Esther Single Family | Application for New Service submitted on 10/30/25 and
Street Home Plan Check fee submitted on 12/11/25. 1st plan check
submitted on 12/11/25 and returned on 12/24/25. Permit
issued on 2/3/26. (2/17/26)
C0791-26-01 3041 Warren ADU Application for New Service and Plan Check fee submitted
Lane on 12/11/25. 1st plan check submitted on 12/12/25 and
returned on 12/12/25. 2nd plan check submitted on
12/17/25 and returned on 12/26/25. Permit issued on
1/13/26. (2/17/26)
C0792-26-01 996 Springfield Single Family | Application for New Service and completed Plan Check fee
Street Home submitted on 12/15/25. 1st submittal provided on 12/4/25
and returned on 12/10/25. 2nd submittal provided on
12/17/25 and returned on 12/26/25. Permit issued on
1/13/26. Precon held on 1/27/26. (2/17/26)
C0793-26-01 2563 Columbia Single Family | Application for New Service submitted on 12/12/25. 1st
Drive Home submittal provided on 12/12/25 and returned on 12/12/25.

2nd submittal provided on 12/15/25 and returned on
12/26/25. (2/17/26)

Updated February 19, 2026

Page 30 of 34




DEVELOPER PROJECT STATUS REPORT

PROJECT NUMBER ADDRESS TYPE STATUS UPDATE
C0794-26-01 934 Governor Single Family | Application for New Service submitted on 12/15/25 and
Street Home plan check fee submitted on 12/11/25. 1st plan check
submitted on 12/15/25 and returned on 12/27/25. 2nd
plan check submitted on 1/1/26 and returned on 1/2/26.
3rd plan check submitted on 1/6/26 and returned on
1/16/26. Permit issued on 2/3/26. (2/17/26)
C0795-26-01 1992 Flamingo Single Family | Application for New Service submitted on 12/16/25. 1st
Drive Home submittal provided on 12/16/25 and returned on 12/16/25.
2nd submittal provided on 12/21/25 and returned on
12/26/25. Permit issued on 1/20/26. (2/17/26)
C0796-26-01 385 E. 15th Single Family | Application for New Service submitted on 12/17/25. 1st
Street Home and ADU | submittal provided on 12/19/25 and returned on 12/19/25.
2nd submittal provided on 12/23/25 and returned on
12/27/25. Waiting for payment voucher payment.
(2/17/26)
C0797-26-01 995 Cheyenne JADU Application for New Service submitted on 12/22/25. 1st
Street submittal provided on 12/22/25 and returned on 12/22/25.
2nd submittal provided on 12/26/25 and returned on
12/27/25. Payment received on 1/12/26. Permit issued on
1/13/26. (2/17/26)
C0798-26-01 2937 Bristol Commercial Application for New Service submitted on 12/22/25 and
Street, #C101 plan check payment provided on 1/13/26. 1st submittal
provided on 1/14/26 and returned on 1/15/26. Permit
issued on 2/3/26. (2/17/26)
C0799-26-01 544 Bernard Duplex and Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
Street ADU on 12/22/25. 1st submittal provided on 12/22/25 and
returned on 12/27/25. 2nd plan check submitted on 1/9/26
and returned on 1/16/26. (2/17/26)
C0800-26-01 2096 Harbor Commercial Application for New Service and plan check fee submitted
Boulevard on 12/22/25. 1st submittal provided on 12/23/25 and
returned on 12/24/25. 2nd submittal provided on 1/15/26
and returned on 1/19/26. Revised 2nd submittal returned
on 2/16/26. (2/17/26)
C0801-26-01 2959 Mindanao Single Family | Application for New Service submitted on 11/6/25. 1st
Drive Home submittal provided on 12/12/25 and returned on 12/12/25.
Waiting for plan check payment. (2/17/26)
C0802-26-01 395 Costa Mesa New Single Application for New Service and Total Fee submitted on
Street Family Home | 12/30/25. 1st plan check submitted on 12/12/25 and
and ADU returned on 12/26/25. 2nd plan check submitted on 1/7/26
and returned on 1/16/26. Permit issued on 2/3/26.
(2/17/26)
C0803-26-01 313 Robinhood Single Family | Application for New Service submitted on 11/6/25.
Lane Home Plumbing fixture count provided on 1/29/26. 1st submittal

provided on 1/29/25 and returned on 2/11/26. (2/17/26)

Updated February 19, 2026

Page 31 of 34




DEVELOPER PROJECT STATUS REPORT

PROJECT NUMBER ADDRESS TYPE STATUS UPDATE
C0804-26-01 288 E. Bay Single Family | Application for New Service submitted on 1/7/26. 1st
Street Home submittal provided on 1/7/26 and returned on 1/18/26.
Permit issued on 2/3/26. (2/17/26)
C0806-26-01 782 Hudson Single Family | Application for New Service submitted on 1/14/26. 1st
Drive Home submittal provided on 1/14/26 and returned on 1/18/26.
(2/17/26)
C0807-26-01 1697 Placentia Commercial Application for New Service submitted on 1/15/26 and plan
Avenue check payment submitted on 1/19/26. 1st submittal
provided on 1/15/26. (2/17/26)
C0808-26-01 3044 Single Family | Application for New Service submitted on 1/12/26. 1st
Donnybrook Home submittal provided on 1/12/26 and returned on 1/18/26.
Lane Permit issued on 2/3/26. (2/17/26)
C0809-26-01 470 Broadway Single Family | Application for New Service submitted on 1/16/26. 1st
Home submittal provided on 1/13/26 and returned on 1/18/26.
(2/17/26)
C0810-26-01 463 Ogle Street | Single Family | Application for New Service submitted on 1/19/26. Waiting
Home for fire department response. 1st submittal provided on
1/19/26. Permit issued on 2/10/26. (2/17/26)
C0811-26-01 241 Sierks Single Family | Application for New Service and fire department
Street Home determination submitted on 1/20/26. Plumbing fixture
count provided on 1/20/26. Permit issued on 2/10/26.
(2/17/26)
C0812-26-01 932 W. 17th Commercial Application for New Service submitted on 1/21/26 and plan
Street check payment submitted on 1/22/26. 1st submittal
provided on 1/21/26 and returned on 2/11/26. (2/17/26)
C0813-26-01 1580 Monrovia 89 Single Application for New Service submitted on 1/22/26 and plan
Avenue Family Homes | check payment submitted on 1/23/26. 1st submittal
provided on 1/21/26. (2/17/26)
C0814-26-01 2822 Portola Single Family | Application for New Service and fire department
Drive Home and ADU | determination submitted on 1/23/26. Plumbing fixture
count submited on 1/23/26. 1st submittal provided on
1/21/26 and returned on 2/6/26. (2/17/26)
C0815-26-01 1174 Augusta ADU Application for New Service and fire department
Street determination submitted on 1/22/26. Plumbing fixture
count provided on 1/22/26. 1st submittal provided on
1/21/26 and returned on 2/6/26. (2/17/26)
C0816-26-01 3232 Idaho Single Family | Plumbing fixture count provided on 1/22/26. (2/17/26)
Place Home
C0817-26-01 938 W. 17th Commercial Application for New Service and plan check payment
Street submitted on 1/27/26. 1st submittal provided on 1/27/26.

(2/17/26)

Updated February 19, 2026

Page 32 of 34




DEVELOPER PROJECT STATUS REPORT

PROJECT NUMBER ADDRESS TYPE STATUS UPDATE
C0818-26-01 277 Sierks Single Family | Application for New Service submitted on 2/3/26, fire
Street Home department determination and plumbing fixture cont
provided on 2/3/26. 1st submittal provided on 2/3/26 and
returned on 2/15/26. (2/17/26)
C0819-26-01 1388 Watson Single Family | Application for New Service submitted on 1/29/26, fire
Avenue Home department determination submitted on 1/22/26 and
plumbing fixture count provided on 1/29/26. 1st submittal
provided on 1/30/26 and returned on 2/15/26. (2/17/26)
C0820-26-01 442 Single Family | Fire department determination and plumbing fixture count
Swarthmore Home provided on 1/29/26. 1st submittal provided on 1/29/26
and returned on 2/15/26.
C0821-26-01 1931 Kauai Single Family | Application for New Service submitted on 1/29/26, fire
Drive Home department determination submitted on 2/2/26 and
plumbing fixture count provided on 1/27/26. 1st submittal
provided on 2/2/26 and returned on 2/15/26.
C0822-26-01 2165 State Single Family | Application for New Service submitted on 11/26 and plan
Street Home check fee submitted on 1/7/26. 1st submittal provided on
2/3/26 and returned on 2/15/26. (2/17/26)
C0823-26-01 1627 Tustin Single Family | Application for New Service submitted on 2/9/26, fire
Avenue Home department determination submitted on 2/10/26 and
plumbing fixture count provided on 2/5/26. 1st submittal
provided on 2/10/26 and returned on 2/15/26. (2/17/26)
C0824-26-01 1242 Belfast Single Family | Application for New Service submitted on 2/13/26, fire
Avenue Home department determination submitted on 2/10/26 and
plumbing fixture count provided on 2/13/26. 1st submittal
provided on 2/13/26 and returned on 2/15/26. (2/17/26)
C0825-26-01 809 Marquis Single Family | Application for New Service submitted on 2/4/26, fire
Court Home department determination submitted on 2/5/26 and
plumbing fixture count provided on 2/4/26. 1st submittal
provided on 2/5/26 and returned on 2/15/26. (2/17/26)
C0826-26-01 2520 Andover Single Family | Application for New Service and plumbing fixture count
Place Home submitted on 2/5/26. 1st submittal provided on 2/5/26 and
returned on 2/15/26. (2/17/26)
C0827-26-01 2385 Rutgers Single Family | Application for New Service, fire department determination
Drive Home and plumbing fixture count submitted on 2/10/26. 1st
submittal provided on 2/10/26 and returned on 2/15/26.
(2/17/26)
C0828-26-01 959 Paularino ADU Application for New Service, fire department determination
Avenue and plumbing fixture count submitted on 2/9/26. 1st
submittal provided on 2/9/26 and returned on 2/15/26.
(2/17/26)
C0829-26-01 953 Magellan Single Family | Application for New Service, fire department determination
Street Home and plumbing fixture count submitted on 2/9/26. 1st

submittal provided on 2/9/26 and returned on 2/15/26.
(2/17/26)

Updated February 19, 2026

Page 33 of 34




DEVELOPER PROJECT STATUS REPORT

PROJECT NUMBER

ADDRESS

TYPE

STATUS UPDATE

C0830-26-01 1773 Tanager Single Family | Application for New Service submitted on 2/15/26, fire
Drive Home department determination submitted on 2/11/26 and
plumbing fixture count provided on 2/9/26. 1st submittal
provided on 2/15/26 and returned on 2/15/26. (2/17/26)
C0830-26-01 586 Marquette ADU Application for New Service and plumbing fixture count

Circle

submitted on 2/13/26. 1st submittal provided on 2/13/26
and returned on 2/15/26. (2/17/26)

Updated February 19, 2026

Page 34 of 34




MESA WATER AND OTHER AGENCY PROJECTS STATUS REPORT

File No.:

Description:

Status:

February 2026

M21-210B2

The Reservoir Upgrades Project has several components to increase the
efficiency and reliability of Reservoirs 1 and 2: Chemical storage and feed
systems (sodium hypochlorite and agueous ammonia) to help reduce
nitrification issues in the distribution system; Pump replacement and
conversion of drivers from gas engines to electrical motors; Upgrades to
reservoir electrical service through SCE; Installation of diesel generator
systems to power the reservoirs in the event of an emergency;
Miscellaneous system rehabilitation and upgrades including electrical gear
replacement, pipeline rehabilitation, pipeline modifications, and instrument
replacement based on the results of site visits and related analyses; and
Slurry Dewatering Pit upgrades located at the Reservoir 1 site.

Following the approval of the recommendations of the Water, Power, and
Supply Chain Reliability Assessment, Mesa Water developed a design
Scope of Work for the Reservoirs 1 and 2 Upgrades Project. A proposal
was solicited from a CIPR on-call design consultant and the project’s
Preliminary and Final Design was kicked off in May 2021. The consultant
delivered a draft version of Technical Memorandum No.1 — Reservoir 1
Site Master Plan and the draft Permit Plan in July 2021. Following Mesa
Water’s review of TM1 and the Permit Plan, the consultant began work on
the Preliminary Design Report. The Preliminary Design Report was
delivered in November 2021 and the Preliminary Design Report Workshop
was held in September 2021. In March 2023, the Final Bid documents and
cost estimate were received and reviewed by staff. After receiving
approval for the project’s reduced scope, the project team began
modifying the Bid Documents. The revised Bid Documents were received
in August 2023. Request for Bids were released to the prequalified
contractors in August 2023. A job walk was conducted in August 2023 and
attended by five prequalified contractors. The bid opening was held in
October 2023. Four bids were received. A recommendation for contract
time extension negotiation and award was approved November 2023. The
contract time extension negotiation to accommodate equipment lead
times was completed and Notice to Proceed was provided January 2024. A
preconstruction meeting and a site walk with the contractor team were
held February 2024. The construction team mobilized at Reservoir 2 in
June 2024 and Reservoir 1 in October 2024. The contractor installed and
started new mixers in Reservoir 2 in August 2024. At Reservoir 2, the
contractor poured and coated the concrete foundation for the Reservoir
chemical facility and constructed yard piping and electrical. The chemical
tanks were delivered in August 2025 and anchored to the chemical pads.
Work is stopped due to the impacts of the contractor-installed pipeline
break at Reservoir 2 on October 18, 2025. The initial forensic site
investigation was completed in November 2025. Testing and repair of the

February 25, 2026 Page 1 of 6



MESA WATER AND OTHER AGENCY PROJECTS STATUS REPORT

February 2026

damaged equipment is in process. The Contractor’s insurance
representatives are scheduled to inspect the damage on January 21,
2026. The pumps and motors are expected in March 2026; however, the
variable frequency drives were destroyed in the October 18, 2025
incident. At Reservoir 1, the contractor has demolished yard structures,
excavated for the new Heavy Equipment Port, Slurry Dewatering Pit,
Chemical Facility, and Generator Pads. The Slurry Dewatering Pit went
into operation in April 2025. After a rain delay, concrete foundations for
the Heavy Equipment Port and Chemical Facility were poured in March
2025. The structural steel for the Heavy Equipment Port was received in
April 2025, and the building is currently under construction. The building
panels were delivered in August 2025. The contractor is coordinating with
Southern California Edison for working in the vicinity of its power lines.
The Air Quality Management District Permits to Construct and Operate the
diesel backup generators were received in March 2025. The generator
concrete pads were poured in May 2025. The generators were set on the
pads in June 2025. The chemical tanks were delivered in August 2025 and
anchored to the chemical pads. The electrical subcontractor is running the
electrical conduits. The electrical subcontractor is planning to pour the
concrete pads for the main electrical switchgear and generator switchgear
in February 2026. The main switchboard, pumps and motors are expected
to be delivered in March 2026.

Capital Improvement Program Update

File No.:

Description:

Status:

M24-104

Develop a prioritized 10-year Capital Improvement Program (CIP) for
water system improvements, including an updated supply and demand
analysis, calibration of the hydraulic model, District-wide asset condition
assessment, and development of a roadmap for Asset Management
Program implementation.

A contract was awarded to Carollo Engineers (Carollo) in May 2024.
Technical Memo (TM) 1 Demands and TM 2 Supply were received in
October 2024 and were reviewed by staff ahead of the Workshop on
October 21, 2024. Revised TM 1 and TM 2 were received in January
2025. Staff provided pressure logger data and production data for the
Hydraulic Model calibration in August 2024. Carollo’s team performed
asset condition assessment field work in August and September 2024.
The Hydraulic Model TM was received in December 2024, and the
workshop to review the TM was held on December 17, 2024. Staff
provided additional data to the Carollo team to improve the hydraulic
model calibration. A workshop to define the Asset Management Software
Requirements was held in October 2024. Asset Management Software

February 25, 2026 Page 2 of 6



MESA WATER AND OTHER AGENCY PROJECTS STATUS REPORT

February 2026

demonstrations were held in November and December 2024. TM 5
Regulatory Requirements was received in October 2024 and was
reviewed by staff. A workshop to define the asset Consequence of Failure
was held in January 2025. TM 3 Transmission Systems Evaluation was
received in January 2025 and was reviewed by staff. TM 9 Condition
Assessment was received in January 2025 and reviewed by staff. Draft
TM 10 CIP was received in March 2025 and was reviewed by staff. The
draft TM 7 Asset Management Roadmap was received in April 2025 and
was reviewed by staff. A workshop to review TM7 Asset Management
Roadmap was held in April 2025. The results were presented to the
Board in January 2026. Staff plans to bring the CIP for adoption to a
future Board meeting.

Local groundwater Supply Improvement Project (Local SIP)

File No.:

Description:

Status:

M24-105

The Local SIP will develop a feasibility study that meets the requirements
of the Bureau of Reclamation’s (USBR) Feasibility Study Directives and
Standards (WTR 11-01) for a brackish groundwater desalination facility.
The project is being conducted in partnership and cost sharing with
Orange County Water District, City of Huntington Beach and City of
Newport Beach.

A contract was awarded to Black & Veatch Corporation (Black & Veatch) in
May 2024. The project team has completed the evaluation of aquifer
zones and selected the Talbert Gap on which to focus the alternative
analysis for the feasibility study. The project team has also completed
modeling the potential wellfield locations, developing treatment plant
footprints, the Class V level life-cycle cost for the project, and developing
the preferred alternative. The Board approved a contract amendment to
the Black & Veatch contract for Clean Energy Capital to perform a funding
analysis. The draft Feasibility Study was received and a review workshop
was held in August 2025. Preliminary comments were received from USBR
in September 2025. The final Feasibility Study was submitted to USBR in
September 2025. Staff received comments on the final Feasibility Study
from USBR in January 2026 and is currently working to resolve comments.
In February 2026, staff received a proposal for next steps, including
additional groundwater modeling refinement and subsidence evaluation.
In February 2026, staff also met with USBR to discuss the Feasibility Study
and next steps for the project and funding opportunities.

February 25, 2026 Page 3 of 6



MESA WATER AND OTHER AGENCY PROJECTS STATUS REPORT

February 2026

Interagency Water Transfers (Newport Beach)

File No.:

Description:

Status:

M25-108

Conduct a feasibility study to determine if Mesa Water can reliably serve
groundwater to the City of Newport Beach.

A contract was awarded to MKN & Associates (MKN). The draft feasibility
study was received in July 2025 and a workshop to review was held in
August 2025. MKN presented the results at the September 10, 2025
Board meeting. Staff is coordinating with MKN and the City of Newport
Beach to design the connection. MKN submitted the 60% drawings in
February 2026, which staff has provided comments on. The City of Costa
Mesa issued an encroachment permit, and potholing activities are on
track for February 2026.

Interagency Water Transfers (Huntington Beach)

File No.:

Description:

Status:

M25-101

Conduct a feasibility study to determine if Mesa Water can reliably serve
groundwater to the City of Huntington Beach.

A Cooperative Agreement was executed with the City of Huntington
Beach in October 2024. Staff received three proposals from qualified
consultants in June 2025. The Board awarded a contract to MKN &
Associates (MKN) in July 2025. Notice to Proceed was provided in August
2025. A kickoff meeting was held in September 2025, and supply and
demand data was collected in October 2025 and as of November 2025,
MKN delivered a draft Feasibility Study in December 2025, which has
been reviewed by staff from Mesa Water and the City of Huntington
Beach. Comments have been provided to the consultant, and MKN is
incorporating revisions, including refinement of regulatory considerations
and infrastructure assumptions. The project has been introduced to the
Department of Drinking Water, and coordination with DDW is ongoing. In
February 2026, staff received and provided comments on the Draft Final
Feasibility Study and continued discussions with DDW.

Pipeline Intearity Program

File No.:

M25-103

Description: Implement Resolution No. 1525 Replacement of Assets.

February 25, 2026 Page 4 of 6



MESA WATER AND OTHER AGENCY PROJECTS STATUS REPORT

Status:

February 2026

Since its inception in 2015, the Pipeline Integrity Program has been
implemented by staff to use pipeline condition, rather than pipeline age,
to prioritize pipeline replacements. The current and previous fiscal year’s
progress is described in this report. In Fiscal Year (FY) 2024, the Pipeline
Integrity Program Consultant reviewed mainline break data from FY 2022
and FY 2023 and recommended condition assessment for pipeline groups
with break thresholds that exceed the standards of Resolution No. 1525.
These recommendations were presented to the Board in September
2023. Based on the recommendations, staff negotiated a proposal for
ePulse condition assessment of 2.2 miles of AC pipe. The field work was
completed in May 2024 and the report was received in July 2024. The
results of the condition assessment were reviewed by the Pipeline
Integrity Program Consultant. The consultant’s report was received in
October 2024 and reviewed by staff. No AC pipelines were recommended
in the report. Additionally, Municipal Water District of Orange County
(MWDOC) staff performed 100 miles of Leak Detection in May and June
2024. The final leak detection report was received in June 2024 and no
mainline leaks were reported. Staff evaluated the feasibility of a condition
assessment technology for small diameter metal pipelines, and has
requested a proposal from a vendor. The contract for small diameter
pipeline condition assessment was approved at the March 12, 2025 Board
meeting. The condition assessment was attempted on June 16-17, 2025
but was not successful. Staff sent ten AC pipe samples collected in
conjunction with routine work for wall thickness measurement in
February 2025. The wall thickness measurements were received in April
2025 and were reviewed by staff and the Pipeline Integrity Program
Consultant. No immediate pipeline replacements were suggested by the
data. The Consultant’s report was received in June 2025 and was
reviewed by staff. MWDOC completed 100 miles of Leak Detection in May
2025. No mainline leaks were found. Permanent pressure transient
monitoring at the pump stations and other strategic locations was
installed in June 2025. Staff is evaluating several Al models to predict
mainline breaks and prioritize pipeline replacement. A contract was
awarded to HDR to continue as the Pipeline Integrity Program consultant
for FY 2026. A kickoff meeting for FY 2026 work was held in September
2025. An update to the Board was presented in October 2025. An
updated Replacement of Assets resolution was brought to the January
28, 2026 Board meeting and the Board’s comments were incorporated.
The revised Replacement of Assets resolution was brought to the
February 11, 2026 Board meeting.

SCADA Needs Assessment

File No.:

M26-100

February 25, 2026 Page 5 of 6



MESA WATER AND OTHER AGENCY PROJECTS STATUS REPORT

February 2026

Description: Assess Mesa Water’s current Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition

Status:

system, compile a comprehensive asset list, and define a path forward
for modernization and future system improvements.

Staff developed a draft Scope of Work and incorporated feedback from
expert consultants. The Request for Proposal was posted in October 2025
and six proposals were received in November 2025. An information item
was provided at the December 2025 Board meeting. A contract was
awarded to West Yost at the January 14, 2026 Board meeting. The
contract is expected to be executed in February 2026 and the kickoff is
planned for March 2026.

Mesa Water Education Center Flagpole

File No.:

Description:

Status:

M25-104

Evaluate the most appropriate location and height of the flagpole at the
Mesa Water Reliability Facility and then execute the construction of the
selected flagpole.

Staff received a draft report regarding the installation of a flagpole at the
Mesa Water Education Center in December 2024. Staff reviewed the draft
report and presented recommendations at the April 23, 2025 Board
meeting. A design proposal was received in November 2025.

Mesa Water Reliability Facility Electric Vehicle Charging Station

File No.:

Description:

Status:

M25-105

Conduct a feasibility study and preliminary cost estimate of constructing
electric vehicle (EV) charging stations at the Mesa Water Reliability
Facility (MWRF).

Staff is currently working with consulting companies and vendors to
develop a feasibility report. Mesa Energy Systems submitted a proposal in
January 2026, which staff is reviewing.

February 25, 2026 Page 6 of 6



Date:
Source:
Address:

Description:

Outcome:

Date:
Source:
Address:

Description:

Outcome:

February 5, 2026

Water Quality Call Report
January 2026

1/22/2026

Phone/Visit

1967 Newport Boulevard

The customer reported a rotten egg odor in the water when using the
kitchen and bathroom sinks.

Staff determined that water samples collected from the outside hose bib
and inside the home had no detectable odor. Staff explained to the
customer that the odor may be related to an internal drain issue and
could be addressed through disinfection. Staff assured the customer that
Mesa Water District’s water meets all applicable state and federal
drinking water standards.

1/30/2026

Phone/Visit

1884 Monrovia Avenue, #30

The customer reported observing a small worm in the water while filling
a pot for cooking purposes.

Staff collected water samples from the front hose bib and from inside the
home. Both samples were clear, with no worms observed, and showed
normal chlorine residual levels. Based on these findings, it is highly
unlikely that the worm originated from the water supply. No other
customers on the property have reported observing worms in their water.
The customer was advised to contact staff again if the issue reoccurs.

Page 1 of 1



Payment Listing by Class
1/1/2026 -1/31/2026

Vendor Name Check |Payment Invoice Invoice Payment
#/Count Date Number Description Amount

CAPITAL
BRAIN BUILDERS STEM EDUCATION 000016101 01/30/26 MWO016 PROGRAM $5,250.00
INC DEVELOPMENT
1 $5,250.00
BROWN & CALDWELL 000016102 01/30/26 44586973 RCA $4,391.60
1 $4,391.60
CREATIVE MAD SYSTEMS, INC. DBA 000016073 01/23/26 4435 FILTER $664.63
MAD SYSTEMS INSTALLMENT
1 $664.63
LEE & RO INC 000016039 01/14/26 1272/15 M21-21B2 $8,982.00
1 $8,982.00
MURAKAWA COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 000015976 01/09/26 MESWATER-66 MZ20-109 $1,108.80
1 $1,108.80
PRIME SYSTEMS INDUSTRIAL 000015966 01/09/26 0825-54 SCADA SUPPORT $9,724.36
AUTOMATION
1 $9,724.36
SG CREATIVE, LLC 000015958 01/09/26 026 GRAPHIC DESIGN $720.00
SERVICES
1 $720.00
TETRA TECH, INC 000016026 01/14/26 52531838 M26-101 $18,305.00
1 $18,305.00
Total CAPITAL 8 $49,146.39
CHECK SIGNATURE EXEMPT
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON CO 000016019 01/14/26 4089DEC25 4089 - 10.26.26 - $135,593.90
12.28.25
1 $135,593.90
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS CO 000015961 01/09/26 08940813002DE 11.21.25-12.22.25 $2,677.45
C25
01/09/26 05060829172DE 11.25.25-12.26.25 $11,695.45
C25
01/09/26 08520813000DE 11.21.25-12.22.25 $62.15
C25
1 $14,435.05
Total CHECK SIGNATURE EXEMPT 2 $150,028.95
CUSTOMER REFUND
JIM O'LEARY 000016122 01/30/26 425-416-01 Req: 8708 $1,396.41
1 $1,396.41
Total CUSTOMER REFUND 1 $1,396.41

Page 1 0of 17



Payment Listing by Class
1/1/2026 -1/31/2026

e o R Check |Payment Invoice Invoice Payment
#/Count Date Number Description Amount

DEPARTMENT EXPENSE
AMERICAN WATER WORKS 000016100 01/30/26 S0254896 Req: 8675 $336.00
ASSOCIATION
1 $336.00
CA DEPT OF JUSTICE 000015992 01/09/26 009978 FINGERPRINT $64.00
SERVICES
1 $64.00
CALIFORNIA NATIVE PLANT SOCIETY 000016112 01/30/26 18GT480 Req: 8690 $200.00
1 $200.00
CALIFORNIA WATER EFFICIENCY 000016082 01/23/26 MD-2026-160 Req: 8652 $2,175.85
PARTNERSHIP
1 $2,175.85
CALPERS BENEFIT PAYMENTS 0207600 01/06/26 1000000181545 100000018154516 $55,039.43
16
0207601 01/06/26 1000000181545 JANUARY PREMIUM $9,083.74
24
0208162 01/28/26 012826 CHECK DATE 01.28.26 $50,934.75
0208163 01/14/26 011426 CHECK DATE 01.14.26 $51,433.67
0208164 01/15/26 1000000181648 UNFUNDED CLASSIC $120,897.75
26
0208165 01/15/26 1000000181648 UNFUNDED PEPRA $1,451.00
34 202601
6 $288,840.34
COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT INS 000016049 01/14/26 8892333011165 1.11.26 $137.72
1
000016083 01/23/26 8892333012561 1.25.26 $90.95
0
2 $228.67
COSTA MESA FIRE AND RESCUE 000016010 01/09/26 25122999514  Req: 8623 $144.62
01/09/26 25122999513 Req: 8621 $144.62
01/09/26 25122999511 Req: 8620 $144.62
01/09/26 25122999518 Req: 8627 $144.62
01/09/26 25122999517  Req: 8626 $144.62
01/09/26 25122999510 Req: 8616 $144.62
01/09/26 25122999515 Req: 8624 $144.62
01/09/26 25122999516  Req: 8625 $144.62
1 $1,156.96
GUARDIAN 000015981 01/09/26 430941JAN26 1.1.26 - 1.31.26 $6,487.20
1 $6,487.20

Page 2 of 17



Payment Listing by Class
1/1/2026 -1/31/2026

e o R Check |Payment Invoice Invoice Payment
#/Count Date Number Description Amount

INTERNATIONAL PUBLIC 000016057 01/14/26 11342 Req: 8614 $420.00
MANAGEMENT
1 $420.00
ORANGE COUNTY WATER ASSOC 000016126 01/30/26 08013 Req: 8678 $250.00
1 $250.00
SOUTH COAST METRO ALLIANCE 000016114 01/30/26 172677 Req: 8694 $395.00
1 $395.00
TASC 000016027 01/14/26 IN3637193 DECEMBER FEES $139.20
1 $139.20
TRACKER, A DIVISION OF C2, LLC 000016110 01/30/26 25-0000-186-Q4 REPORTING $1,650.00
SERVICES
1 $1,650.00
VISION SERVICE PLAN - (CA) 000016023 01/14/26 824275077 JANUARY COVERAGE $37.63
1 $37.63
Total DEPARTMENT EXPENSE 20 $302,380.85
EMPLOYEE CHECKS
STEPHEN HERSHEY 000015956 01/09/26 12012025 MONTHLY STIPEND $111.57
01/09/26 11012025 MONTHLY STIPEND $111.57
000016028 01/14/26 011426 MONTHLY STIPEND $107.57
2 $330.71
Total EMPLOYEE CHECKS 2 $330.71
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
360GT LLC 000016085 01/23/26 472 WEB HOSTING $3,300.00
1 $3,300.00
ACCO ENGINEERED SYSTEMS, INC. 000016084 01/23/26 20765443 PREVENTATIVE $18,300.00
MAINTENANCE
01/23/26 20776280 PREVENTATIVE $571.00
MAINTENANCE
01/23/26 20776282 PREVENTATIVE $11,794.00
MAINTENANCE
01/23/26 20776281 PREVENTATIVE $335.50
MAINTENANCE
1 $31,000.50
ADAPTIVEDGE LLC 000016086 01/23/26 10614 CONSULTING $5,925.00
SERVICES
1 $5,925.00
AIDA VALENCIA 000016054 01/14/26 CHEQ00099008 05406500 Cheque $15.58
688 Deposits 05406

Page 3 of 17



Payment Listing by Class
1/1/2026 -1/31/2026

e o R Check |Payment Invoice Invoice Payment
#/Count Date Number Description Amount
1

$15.58
AMELIA LAZZARA 000016141 01/30/26 CHEQ00099008 00405100 Cheque $11.75
692 Deposits 00405
1 $11.75
AMERICAN MEMBRANE TECH ASSOC 000016088 01/23/26 15965 Req: 8669 $465.00
1 $465.00
APOLLO PRINTING & GRAPHICS 000015996 01/09/26 295952 BUSINESS CARDS $840.45
01/09/26 296326 BUSINESS CARDS $210.11
000016099 01/30/26 296001 BUSINESS CARDS $210.11
2 $1,260.67
ARTHUR BOWIE 000016140 01/30/26 CHEQ00099008 06914300 Cheque $60.36
694 Deposits 06914
1 $60.36
ASSOCIATION OF WOMEN IN WATER 000016089 01/23/26 08050 Req: 8655 $650.00
1 $650.00
AT&T 000015997 01/09/26 0000824418851 10.25.25-11.24.25 $341.07
01/09/26 000024503156 11.11.25-12.10.25 $311.27
1 $652.34
AT&T MOBILITY 000015998 01/09/26 287295684390X 11.8.25-12.7.25 $516.55
121625
01/09/26 287306005081X 11.9.25-12.8.25 $490.07
121525
1 $1,006.62
ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, RUUD & 000016090 01/23/26 774420 LEGAL SERVICES $23,867.57
ROMO
1 $23,867.57
BC TRAFFIC SPECIALIST 000016000 01/09/26 103518 K-RAIL $5,764.38
1 $5,764.38
BLACK & VEATCH 000016058 01/23/26 1480053 M24-105 $86,251.78
1 $86,251.78
BOLLAND AND ASSOCIATES 000016092 01/23/26 250311 CONSULTING $3,312.50
SERVICES
1 $3,312.50
BSI AMERICA PROFESSIONAL 000016001 01/09/26 111419 SAFETY SERVICES $14,452.75
SERVICES INC.
1 $14,452.75
BURKE, WILLIAMS & SORENSEN, LLP 000016002 01/09/26 357567 LEGAL $130.00
REPRESENTATION

Page 4 of 17



Payment Listing by Class
1/1/2026 -1/31/2026

e o R Check |Payment Invoice Invoice Payment
#/Count Date Number Description Amount

BURKE, WILLIAMS & SORENSEN, LLP 000016002 01/09/26 357568 LEGAL $162.50
REPRESENTATION
000016093 01/23/26 357829 LEGAL $1,820.00
REPRESENTATION
01/23/26 357830 LEGAL $507.32
REPRESENTATION
2 $2,619.82
CALDESAL 000016013 01/09/26 20251121 Req: 8602 $5,000.00
1 $5,000.00
CALIFORNIA ADVOCATES INC. 000015993 01/09/26 26132 STATE ADVOCACY $7,815.00
SERVICES
1 $7,815.00
CCS ORANGE COUNTY JANITORIAL 000015990 01/09/26 733626 JANITORIAL $633.74
INC. SERVICES
01/09/26 732614 CONSUMABLES $48.33
1 $682.07
CHRIS HARRELL 000016007 01/09/26 CHEQ00099008 07406701 Cheque $188.43
681 Deposits 07406
1 $188.43
CITY OF TUSTIN 000016051 01/14/26 2026 Req: 8591 $250.00
1 $250.00
CIVICPLUS 000016113 01/30/26 354644 PUBLIC RECORDS $7,847.45
SOFTWARE
1 $7,847.45
CORE & MAIN LP 000015989 01/09/26 Y180342 PARTS & SUPPLIES $927.20
1 $927.20
CRP/CSH COSTA MESA, LLC 000016132 01/30/26 CHEQ00099008 00614601 Cheque $195.20
700 Deposits 00614
1 $195.20
DEBRA MEDEIROS 000016052 01/14/26 CHEQ00099008 04622301 Cheque $53.17
690 Deposits 04622
1 $53.17
DUANE MORRIS LLP 000016081 01/23/26 3376619 LEGAL $17,425.40
REPRESENTATION
1 $17,425.40
DULCE ROMERO 000016133 01/30/26 CHEQ00099008 04812803 Cheque $83.67
701 Deposits 04812
1 $83.67
EAN SERVICES LLC 000015988 01/09/26 40800766 RENTAL CAR $197.13
SERVICES

Page 5 0f 17



Payment Listing by Class
1/1/2026 -1/31/2026

e o R Check |Payment Invoice Invoice Payment
#/Count Date Number Description Amount
1

$197.13
EILEEN REDMON REV LIVING TRUST 000016139 01/30/26 CHEQ00099008 03504100 Cheque $45.77
691 Deposits 03504
1 $45.77
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS INC 000016046 01/14/26 100385 EMPLOYEE $19.19
BACKGROUND CHECK
1 $19.19
EMPOWER 0208154 01/14/26 011426 LOAN  CHECK DATE 01.14.26 $993.70
LOAN
0208155 01/14/26 011426 MATCH CHECKDATE 01.14.26 $12,000.82
MATCH
0208156 01/14/26 011426 401A CHECK DATE 01.14.26 $325.98
401A
0208157 01/14/26 011426 457B CHECK DATE 01.14.26 $42,909.36
457B
0208158 01/28/26 012826 457B CHECK DATE 01.28.26 $32,066.23
457B
0208159 01/28/26 012826 401A CHECK DATE 01.28.26 $325.98
0208160 01/28/26 012826 MATCH CHECK DATE 01.28.26 $16,529.96
MATCH
0208161 01/28/26 012826 LOAN  CHECK DATE 01.28.26 $1,190.71
8 $106,342.74
ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS 000016080 01/23/26 900171513 ARCGIS $800.00
RESEARCH INSTITUTE, INC. SUBSCRIPTION
1 $800.00
FULL CIRCLE RECYCLING 000016079 01/23/26 31271 RECYCLING SERVICES $133.50
1 $133.50
GANAHL LUMBER CO. 000015984 01/09/26 071988347 PARTS & SUPPLIES $609.22
1 $609.22
GEIGER 000015983 01/09/26 6102881 SUPPLIES $1,934.12
000016117 01/30/26 6120372 SUPPLIES $5,649.84
01/30/26 6120373 SUPPLIES $6,530.91
01/30/26 6123226 SUPPLIES $2,347.05
2 $16,461.92
GREGORY C CLUMPNER 000015982 01/09/26 2 CONSULTING $3,781.25
SERVICES
1 $3,781.25
GREGORY LES 000016130 01/30/26 CHEQ00099008 05126800 Cheque $114.08
698 Deposits 05126
1 $114.08

Page 6 of 17



Payment Listing by Class
1/1/2026 -1/31/2026

e o R Check |Payment Invoice Invoice Payment
#/Count Date Number Description Amount

HAZEN AND SAWYER 000016043 01/14/26 0000022 M21-210B2 $1,200.00

1 $1,200.00

HEALTHCARE SERVICES, INC. 000016055 01/14/26 CHEQ00099008 04702643 Cheque $83.93
686 Deposits 04702

1 $83.93

HILBERS, INC. 000016135 01/30/26 CHEQ00099008 20077200 Cheque $1,132.02
704 Deposits 20077

1 $1,132.02

IDEA HALL 000016076 01/23/26 6066 CREATIVE SERVICES $8,125.00

1 $8,125.00

INFOSEND INC 000015979 01/09/26 301015 DATA PROCESSING $1,685.17

01/09/26 301165 DATA PROCESSING $144.41

000016075 01/23/26 302391 DATA PROCESSING $2,614.34

000016121 01/30/26 302888 DATA PROCESSING $1,614.16

3 $6,058.08

INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR 000016074 01/23/26 1101351125 SCADA $7,962.96

1 $7,962.96

INTERCOM CLOCK & SIGNAL SERVICE 000016042 01/14/26 41107 PARTS & SUPPLIES $1,080.00

1 $1,080.00

JEFFERY GULO 000016006 01/09/26 CHEQ00099008 06109703 Cheque $26.20
682 Deposits 06109

1 $26.20

JERONIM ANDRONESI 000016004 01/09/26 CHEQ00099008 00700600 Cheque $170.57
684 Deposits 00700

1 $170.57

JOHN ROBINSON CONSULTING, INC. 000015978 01/09/26 MW202502-06 PLAN CHECK $15,592.50

ASSISTANCE

1 $15,592.50

JOHNSON SERVICE GROUP, INC. 000016041 01/14/26 JT000673995 TEMP LABOR $1,588.86

000016123 01/30/26 JT000677872 TEMP LABOR $1,191.65

01/30/26 JT000676433 TEMP LABOR $794.43

01/30/26 JT000675078 TEMP LABOR $1,191.65

2 $4,766.59

KIA FINANCE 000015977 01/09/26 2315318179JAN KIA LEASE $964.30

26

1 $964.30

KIRA QUINTANA 000016131 01/30/26 CHEQ00099008 06613700 Cheque $35.35
699 Deposits 06613

Page 7 of 17



Payment Listing by Class
1/1/2026 -1/31/2026

e o R Check |Payment Invoice Invoice Payment
#/Count Date Number Description Amount
1

$35.35
LANCE, SOLL, & LUNGHARD LLP 000016124 01/30/26 71984 GOVERNMENT AUDIT $23,410.00
1 $23,410.00
LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE 000016038 01/14/26 312158 Req: 8615 $4,925.00
1 $4,925.00
MARINE REEF INTERNATIONAL 000016005 01/09/26 CHEQ00099008 04920009 Over $38.03
685 Payment
1 $38.03
MATTHEW BODAS 000016143 01/30/26 CHEQ00099008 04109003 Cheque $11.88
696 Deposits 04109
1 $11.88
MELISSA LO 000016056 01/14/26 CHEQ00099008 09625401 Cheque $74.54
687 Deposits 09625
1 $74.54
MYRNA MARTIN 000016134 01/30/26 CHEQ00099008 08011000 Cheque $89.31
703 Deposits 08011
1 $89.31
NATHAN ULRICH-HICKS 000016144 01/30/26 CHEQ00099008 00117403 Cheque $100.51
695 Deposits 00117
1 $100.51
NATURE CARE 000015973 01/09/26 36656 LANDSCAPE $5,198.00
MAINTENANCE
1 $5,198.00
NEWMEYER & DILLION, LLP 000016071 01/23/26 367858 LEGAL $660.00
REPRESENTATION
1 $660.00
OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS OF 000016035 01/14/26 89006982 AUDIO & PFT $186.00
CALIFORNIA, A MEDICAL CORP
1 $186.00
O'NEIL STORAGE #0481 000015970 01/09/26 2511038 STORAGE SERVICES $116.60
000016033 01/14/26 2512038 STORAGE SERVICES $272.12
2 $388.72
ORANGE COAST PLUMBING 000016032 01/14/26 474514 WATER HEATER $6,672.27
1 $6,672.27
ORANGE COUNTY TREASURER - TAX 000016070 01/23/26 STCS003726 BILLING 01.01.26 - $684.19
COLLECTOR 03.31.26
1 $684.19
PASSETS, INC. 000016009 01/09/26 CHEQ00099008 08913201 Over $18.56
683 Payment

Page 8 of 17



Payment Listing by Class
1/1/2026 -1/31/2026

e o R Check |Payment Invoice Invoice Payment
#/Count Date Number Description Amount
1

$18.56
PLANTE & MORAN, PLLC 000016069 01/23/26 10593428 CIS SUPPORT $10,560.00
1 $10,560.00
PRO TRAFFIC SERVICES, INC. 000016067 01/23/26 246896 TRAFFIC SERVICES $560.00
1 $560.00
PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY 000015967 01/09/26 63059775 UNIFORM & $533.33
LAUNDRY SERVICES
000016030 01/14/26 63065653 UNIFORM & TEXTILE $533.77
SERVICES
000016068 01/23/26 63061534 UNIFORM & $533.33
LAUNDRY SERVICES
3 $1,600.43
RAFTELIS FINANCIAL CONSULTANTS 000015965 01/09/26 39936 BENCHMARK STUDY $7,783.75
01/09/26 40490 BENCHMARK STUDY $516.25
1 $8,300.00
RAYNE WATER SYSTEMS 000015964 01/09/26 9146 SOFT WATER $49.35
SERVICE
1 $49.35
RED WING BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 000015963 01/09/26 2026010100998 SAFETY BOOTS $260.77
ACCT 6
000016066 01/23/26 2026011500998 SAFETY BOOTS $380.03
6
2 $640.80
REECE PLUMBING 000015962 01/09/26 S122234219.001 SERVICE CHARGE $2.29
1 $2.29
ROVE COSTA MESA, LLC 000016138 01/30/26 CHEQ00099008 20070900 Cheque $1,224.76
697 Deposits 20070
1 $1,224.76
SAGEVIEW ADVISORY GROUP, LLC 000016127 01/30/26 2025-23189 RETIREMENT $7,999.06
CONSULTING
1 $7,999.06
SCOTT YOCUM 000016142 01/30/26 CHEQ00099008 20075200 Cheque $1,245.00
693 Deposits 20075
1 $1,245.00
SECTRAN SECURITY INC 000015959 01/09/26 2512319 ARMORED CAR $118.70
SERVICES
000016129 01/30/26 26011323 ARMORED CAR $118.23
SERVICES
2 $236.93

Page 9 of 17



Payment Listing by Class
1/1/2026 -1/31/2026

e o R Check |Payment Invoice Invoice Payment
#/Count Date Number Description Amount

SEHER ROWTHER 000016003 01/09/26 CHEQ00099008 06419100 Over- $81.04
679 payment
1 $81.04
T2 TECHNOLOGY GROUP, LLC 000015955 01/09/26 004176 LAPTOPS $25,141.85
000016018 01/14/26 004183 CIS SUPPORT $5,237.50
01/14/26 004189 ASW SUBSCRIPTION $12,000.00
01/14/26 004184 FLEETIO $1,125.00
INTEGRATION
01/14/26 004185 LABOR SUPPORT $111,577.00
01/14/26 004186 OFFICE 365 $4,816.47
SUBSCRIPTION
01/14/26 004187 0365 ADDITIONAL $1,186.25
STORAGE
01/14/26 004188 SECURITY UPDATES $83.98
01/14/26 004194 Receivings $608.50
Transaction Entry
2 $161,776.55
TAFFY GUILLEN 000016053 01/14/26 CHEQ00099008 09712700 Over $59.98
689 Payment
1 $59.98
THEODORE ROBINS FORD 000015954 01/09/26 (C29776 FLEET $1,032.02
MAINTENANCE
01/09/26 C33704 FLEET $221.92
MAINTENANCE
1 $1,253.94
TIME WARNER CABLE 000015953 01/09/26 1878958011201 12.03.25-1.2.25 $369.46
25
01/09/26 1201986011201 11.1.25-11.30.25 $2,451.82
25
000016025 01/14/26 1888856011214 12.19.25-1.18.26 $2,248.00
25
2 $5,069.28
TREVOR CUDWORTH 000016008 01/09/26 CHEQ00099008 04920015 Cheque $103.78
680 Deposits 04920
1 $103.78
ULINE 000016064 01/23/26 201711010 PARTS & SUPPLIES $648.08
1 $648.08
UNIVERSAL WASTE SYSTEMS, INC 000015952 01/09/26 0004408105 WASTE SERVICES $182.84
1 $182.84
UNUM 000016063 01/23/26 0420560- 2.1.26 - 2.28.26 $6,280.48
0016FEB26

Page 10 of 17



Payment Listing by Class

1/1/2026 - 1/31/2026

e o R Check |Payment Invoice Invoice Payment
#/Count Date Number Description Amount
1

VAN SCOYOC ASSOCIATES

VARIABLE SPEED SOLUTIONS, INC

VENTURE STRATEGIC INC.

VERIZON COMMUNICATIONS INC.

VERIZON WIRELESS

VONAGE HOLDINGS CORPORATION

WASTE MANAGEMENT OF OC

WATERSTONE ENVIRONMENTAL, LLC

WE SAVE BEES

WESTERN EXTERMINATOR COMPANY

WILSON COFFEE ROASTING INC

YORKE ENGINEERING, LLC

ZAYO GROUP LLC

Total GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE

000016062 01/23/26

1

000016061 01/23/26

01/23/26

1

000016060 01/23/26

1
000015951
1
000016024
1
000016022
1
000016059
000016097
2
000016136

01/09/26

01/14/26

01/14/26

01/23/26
01/30/26

01/30/26

1

000015949 01/09/26

1

000015948 01/09/26

1
000016096

1
000016095

01/30/26

01/30/26

1

000016020 01/14/26

84198

0000026902

0000026912

5130

316000072433

6131629651

2377563

0495648-2884-3
7970146-0149-7

CHEQ00099008

702

16393

89091563

41931

47632

2026010035347

$6,280.48
Receivings $11,014.63
Transaction Entry
$11,014.63
ELECTRICAL $555.00
SERVICES
ELECTRICAL $400.00
SERVICES
$955.00
CONSULTING $5,000.00
SERVICES
$5,000.00
DASHCAM SERVICES $1,575.46
$1,575.46
11.22.25-12.21.25 $1,426.26
$1,426.26
1.1.26 - 1.31.26 $13,074.77
$13,074.77
WASTE SERVICES $1,891.52
WASTE SERVICES $728.70
$2,620.22
20069800 Cheque $1,072.72
Deposits 20069
$1,072.72
BEE REMOVAL $275.00
SERVICES
$275.00
PEST CONTROL $159.38
SERVICES
$159.38
COFFEE $150.00
$150.00
AIR QUALITY $767.00
SERVICES
$767.00
DIRECT CIRCUIT $2,442.64
$2,442.64

$687,651.19

Page 11 of 17



Payment Listing by Class
1/1/2026 -1/31/2026

e o R Check |Payment Invoice Invoice Payment
#/Count Date Number Description Amount

PROJECT REFUNDS
ANDREW NGUYEN 000016107 01/30/26 C0563-25-01B  Req: 8641 $1,000.00
1 $1,000.00
DAVID S DITTMAR 000016137 01/30/26 C0399-23-01R  Req: 8458 $407.01
1 $407.01
FISH GUY RUSS LLC 000016012 01/09/26 C0515-24-01B  Req: 8465 $1,000.00
000016105 01/30/26 C0515-24-01R  Req: 8445 $1,370.53
2 $2,370.53
JEANNIE HIDEY 000016108 01/30/26 C0648-25-01P  Req: 8358 $778.00
1 $778.00
JGPA-06 LLC 000016103 01/30/26 C0450-24-01B  Req: 8639 $3,750.00
1 $3,750.00
REVIVE HQ INC 000016106 01/30/26 C0555-25-01P  Req: 8264 $1,108.00
1 $1,108.00
SAFEWORK, INC. 000016011 01/09/26 C0525-24-01B  Req: 8466 $1,000.00
1 $1,000.00
WILLIAM VISCOME 000016104 01/30/26 C0496-24-01B  Req: 8640 $1,000.00
1 $1,000.00
Total PROJECT REFUNDS ) $1 1,413.54
RETIREE CHECKS
COLEEN L MONTELEONE 000016048 01/14/26 011426 MONTHLY STIPEND $34.00
1 $34.00
DIANA LEACH 000016047 01/14/26 011426 MONTHLY STIPEND $268.53
1 $268.53
Total RETIREE CHECKS 2 $302.53 \
VARIOUS
AMAZON BUSINESS 000015995 01/09/26 1JVH-LFN3-399X OFFICE SUPPLIES $39.54
01/09/26 1M7L-DXMH-  OFFICE SUPPLIES $16.03
LRTX
01/09/26 1M7L-DXMH- IT SUPPLIES $128.17
R9Q9
000016087 01/23/26 19MR-DCN7-  OFFICE SUPPLIES $128.48
9T64
01/23/26 1H94-YV19-T6X] OFFICE SUPPLIES $99.92
01/23/26 14K6-1JYR- OFFICE SUPPLIES $35.63
DG7D

Page 12 of 17



Payment Listing by Class
1/1/2026 -1/31/2026

e o R Check |Payment Invoice Invoice Payment
#/Count Date Number Description Amount

AMAZON BUSINESS

CLEAN DIESEL SPECIALISTS SO CAL,
INC.

EMISSION COMPLIANT CONTROLS
CORP

FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION

000016087

000016098

3
000015991

1
000015987

1
000015986

000016045
000016115
3

01/23/26
01/23/26
01/23/26
01/23/26
01/23/26
01/23/26

01/30/26
01/30/26

01/30/26

01/30/26

01/30/26

01/30/26

01/30/26

01/09/26

01/09/26

01/09/26

01/09/26
01/09/26
01/09/26
01/09/26
01/14/26
01/30/26

1CVQ-NCHT-
DIN4

14WT-F6]6-
RYCK

1D37-3PND-
HL1R

1V6R-KQ4N-
L3VR

1M9F-RT99-
1HVM

1L9N-R11W-
QMH6

1G9C-1JX3-RJ97
1RGQ-M6]JL-
NKGJ

1776-CMMV-
CXRD

1WTM-9RCF-
9LJ3

16WV-XGF4-
JGPM

1FTT-XR3X-
LKKY

1VGR-NL99-
NNFN

3-132885

PS06708

PS06710

9-090-67535
9-099-75209
9-022-35200
9-117-40896
9-124-90409
9-711-01845

Page 13 of 17

OFFICE SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

PA SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES

PA SUPPLIES

PA SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

FLEET SERVICE

ENGINE
MAINTENANCE

ENGINE
MAINTENANCE

COURIER SERVICES
COURIER SERVICES
COURIER SERVICES
COURIER SERVICES
COURIER SERVICES
COURIER SERVICES

$17.23

$117.16

$24.09

$210.22

$188.34

$342.68

$88.78
$141.95

$19.19

$135.75

$156.03

$53.62

$72.36

$2,015.17
$191.64

$191.64
$4,239.22

$16,593.28

$20,832.50
$263.32
$173.54
$41.21
$308.55
$147.54
$26.07
$960.23



Payment Listing by Class
1/1/2026 -1/31/2026

e o R Check |Payment Invoice Invoice Payment
#/Count Date Number Description Amount

GRAINGER 000016078 01/23/26 9772791019 PARTS & SUPPLIES $1,668.03
000016118 01/30/26 9769767055 SUPPLIES $1,078.54
01/30/26 9770963008 SUPPLIES $340.73
2 $3,087.30
HACH COMPANY 000016119 01/30/26 14833859 CHEMICAL SUPPLIES $120.60
01/30/26 14829355 CHEMICAL SUPPLIES $6,187.20
1 $6,307.80
HELPMATES STAFFING SERVICES 000015980 01/09/26 1029470 TEMP HELP $285.38
01/09/26 1028826 TEMP HELP $1,578.89
000016077 01/23/26 1031367 TEMP LABOR $214.03
000016120 01/30/26 1030147 TEMP LABOR $984.24
01/30/26 1030784 TEMP LABOR $984.24
01/30/26 1031368 TEMP LABOR $328.08
01/30/26 1029471 TEMP LABOR $1,640.40
01/30/26 1031954 TEMP LABOR $142.69
3 $6,157.95
ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 000016014 01/09/26 27461 Req: 7894 $7,500.00
1 $7,500.00
SIGN DEPOT 000015957 01/09/26 10970 FACILITY SIGNS $48.49
1 $48.49
SPRYPOINT SERVICES INC 000016029 01/14/26 PS-00782 M21-201 $14,600.00
1 $14,600.00
TYCO/ JOHNSON CONTROLS 000016109 01/30/26 42013177 SECURITY $20.83
MONITORING
SERVICES
1 $20.83
Total VARIOUS 18 $61,721.91 ‘
WATER SUPPLY
AIRGAS USA LLC 000015994 01/09/26 5521900846 CYLINDER RENTAL $120.03
1 $120.03
HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS 000016044 01/14/26 002T2950 PARTS & SUPPLIES $5,151.01
1 $5,151.01
LINDE INC. 000015968 01/09/26 54169786 CHEMICAL SUPPLIES $3,959.81
1 $3,959.81
MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT OF OC 000015975 01/09/26 3257 NOVEMBER $2,334.50
INSPECTIONS

Page 14 of 17



Payment Listing by Class
1/1/2026 -1/31/2026

e o R Check |Payment Invoice Invoice Payment
#/Count Date Number Description Amount

MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT OF OC 000016125 01/30/26 11996 DECEMBER $178.59
READINESS TO SERVE
2 $2,513.09
NALCO COMPANY, LLC 000015974 01/09/26 6670938263  WATER SERVICES $762.71
01/09/26 6670937427  WATER SERVICES $762.71
01/09/26 6670937680  WATER SERVICES $762.71
01/09/26 6670937100  WATER SERVICES $762.71
000016037 01/14/26 6660414790  WATER SERVICES $1,039.38
000016072 01/23/26 6670938885  WATER SERVICES $762.71
01/23/26 6670938459  WATER SERVICES $762.71
01/23/26 6670938376  WATER SERVICES $762.71
3 $6,378.35
OCWD 0208096  01/07/26 27947 GAP OCTOBER $58,612.88
0208168  01/08/26 1/1/2026 RA FOR JULY 2025 - $5,702,077.80
JAN 2026
2 $5,760,690.68
PACIFIC HYDROTECH CORPORATION 000015946 01/09/26 |17-C2320 M21-210B2 $294,720.46
000016094 01/28/26 18-C2320 M21-210B2 $182,153.70
2 $476,874.16
PACIFIC STAR CHEMICAL DBA 000016036 01/14/26 330553 CHEMICAL SUPPLIES $1,380.27
NORTHSTAR CHEMICAL 01/14/26 330549 CHEMICAL SUPPLIES $8,159.82
01/14/26 330552 CHEMICAL SUPPLIES $4,059.61
01/14/26 330548 CHEMICAL SUPPLIES $1,843.06
1 $15,442.76
Total WATER SUPPLY 13 $6,271,129.89

WATER SYSTEM
BADGER METER INC. 000015999 01/09/26 80222411 CELLULAR ENDPOINT $2,480.61
SERVICE

000016091 01/23/26 1780058 CELLULAR ENDPOINT $6,020.13

SERVICES
2 $8,500.74
CLA-VAL 000016050 01/14/26 933415 PARTS & SUPPLIES $1,806.13
1 $1,806.13
FERGUSON WATERWORKS 000015985 01/09/26 0067438 PARTS & SUPPLIES $3,498.69
000016116 01/30/26 0065016-1 105.53 $1,467.17
2 $4,965.86

Page 15 of 17



Payment Listing by Class
1/1/2026 -1/31/2026

e o R Check |Payment Invoice Invoice Payment
#/Count Date Number Description Amount

LARRY'S BUILDING MATERIALS 000016040 01/14/26 SA-26330 MATERIALS & $64.62
SUPPLIES
01/14/26 SA-26333 PARTS & SUPPLIES $366.64
01/14/26 SA-26378 PARTS & SUPPLIES $96.41
1 $527.67
LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC. 000015969 01/09/26 53910131 CHEMICAL SUPPLIES $386.65
000016031 01/14/26 53354247 MATERIALS & $385.75
SUPPLIES
2 $772.40
OMAR & SON'S TRUCKING 000015971 01/09/26 12032 HAULING SERVICES $3,928.00
000016034 01/14/26 11937 MATERIALS & $8,020.00
SUPPLIES
2 $11,948.00
ORANGE COUNTY SANITATION 000015972 01/09/26 546531 FY25-26 2ND $18,619.57
DISTRICT QUARTER PAYMENT
1 $18,619.57
RELIABLE MONITORING SERVICES 000016065 01/23/26 2132266 GAS DETECTOR $725.00
SERVICES
1 $725.00
SOUTH COAST A.Q.M.D. 000015960 01/09/26 4632900 ANNUAL RENEWAL $2,828.15
FEES
01/09/26 4635184 EMISSION FEES $170.94
000016128 01/30/26 4648397 EMISSION FEES $170.94
01/30/26 4651145 ANNUAL RENEWAL $3,157.18
FEES
2 $6,327.21
TAMORI DESIGNS 000016111 01/30/26 1700 DESIGN SERVICES $518.55
1 $518.55
UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT/SC 000016015 01/09/26 25-262145 EXCAVATION $219.18
SERVICES
1 $219.18
VULCAN MATERIALS 000015950 01/09/26 5313537 MATERIALS & $360.18
SUPPLIES
01/09/26 5273178 MATERIALS & $253.99
SUPPLIES
01/09/26 5301707 MATERIALS & $251.63
SUPPLIES
1 $865.80
WEST COAST SAND & GRAVEL 000015947 01/09/26 914230 MATERIALS & $1,000.52
SUPPLIES

Page 16 of 17



Payment Listing by Class
1/1/2026 -1/31/2026

WEST COAST SAND & GRAVEL 000016021 01/14/26 912129 MATERIALS & $377.62
SUPPLIES

2 $1,378.14

Total WATER SYSTEM 19 $57,174.25

Total Payments (All) 213 $7,592,676.62

Page 17 of 17



m" MEMORANDUM

M es aWa‘ter TO: Board of Directors
DiElRmeX FROM: Calvin Hsu, CPA, Chief Financial Officer
Dedicated to DATE: February 25, 2026

Satisfying our Community’s . .
SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Reports
Water Needs

RECOMMENDATION

Receive and file the Monthly Financial Reports.

STRATEGIC PLAN

Goal #3: Be financially responsible and transparent.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION/DISCUSSION

None.
DISCUSSION

The attached Treasurer’s status reports reflect the performance of Mesa Water District’'s cash
and investment accounts.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

None.

ATTACHMENTS

Attachment A: Monthly Treasurer’s Status Report on Investments as of 1/31/26
Attachment B: Monthly Treasurer’s Status Report on Investments as of 12/31/25

Page 1 of 1



Mesa Water District
Monthly Treasurer's Status Report on Investments
1/31/2026

Investments are in compliance with the Investment Policy adopted as Resolution 1575 of the Mesa Water District Board of Directors. The liquidity of investments will

meet cash flow needs for the next six months except under unforeseen catastrophic circumstances.

nv

MesaWater

DISTRICT®

INVESTMENTS YTM@Cost Cost Value Market Value Maturity Date Days to Maturity % of Portfolio Policy % Limit
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 3.93% 1,239.27 1,239.27 Liquid 1 0.01% No Limit
Miscellaneous Cash (Petty, Emergency, etc.) 0.00% 14,000.00 14,000.00 Liquid 1 0.09% N/A
US Bank Custody Account

Negotiable Certificate of Deposit 2.54% 1,985,000.00 1,979,012.97 Various 371 12.08% 30.00%
US Agency Bonds 1.20% 4,096,482.75 4,078,065.50 Various 150 24.89% No Limit
US Treasury Bonds 0.75% 248,512.75 246,327.50 Various 181 1.50% No Limit

Sub Total / Average 1.60% 6,329,995.50 6,303,405.97 221
US Bank Custody Account 2.78% 1,594,126.62 1,598,153.12 Liquid 1 9.75% No Limit
Columbia Bank (PPB Transition 01/2026) 1.25% 8,467,429.61 8,467,429.61 Liquid 1 51.68% No Limit

Total / Average 1.54% S 16,406,791.00 $ 16,384,227.97 86 100.00%

Monthly
PARS OPEB & PENSION TRUS Rate of Return Cost Value Market Value
Public Agency Retirement Services (PARS)
Capital Appreciation HighMark PLUS Fund
OPEB 1.76% S 2,583,954.08 S 2,984,027.59
Pension Trust 1.77% S 13,922,322.84 S 16,460,780.51
$ 16,506,276.92 S 19,444,808.10
PARS OPEB & Pension Trust Benchmark | BAAPX Index
1Month | 1.26 %
Monthly

RISK RETENTION CORPORATION Rate of Return Balance

Columbia Bank (PPB Transition 01/2026) N/A S 90,478.10

California | Local Government Investment Pools

(1) Local Agency Investment Fund | LAIF includes funds designated for allocation of working capital cash to reserves, working capital cash and advances for construction. LAIF market value on Monthly Treasurer's Status Report

on Investments for months between quarters is the dollar amount invested times the fair market value Fair Value factor of prior quarter end. The general ledger LAIF carrying value reflects market value (unrealized gains and
losses) only at fiscal year end. LAIF provides the Fair Value factor as of March 31, June 30, September 30 and December 31 each year. LAIF market value on this report is based on the December 31, 2026 Fair Value Factor of

1.002181483.

Weighted Average Return
Mesa Water® Funds | 1.54 %
Benchmark: 3 Month Treasury Bill - January 2026 | 3.67 %

Weighted Average Maturity
Years | 0.24 Days | 86



Mesa Water District
Transactions Summary

Monthly Treasurer's Status Report - Investment Activity

Group By: Action

Portfolio / Report Group: Report Group | Treasurer's Report

Begin Date: 12/31/2025, End Date: 01/31/2026

Description CUSIP/Ticker YTM @ Cost Settlement Date Maturity Date Face Amount/Shares Principal Interest/Dividends Total

Interest

Live Oak Banking NC 0.5 2/10/2026 538036NEO 0.000 1/1/2026 2/10/2026 0.00 0.00 105.74 105.74
Discover Bank3.4 7/6/2027 254673L38 0.000 1/6/2026 7/6/2027 0.00 0.00 4,199.23 4,199.23
LAIF LGIP LGIP0012 0.000 1/15/2026 N/A 0.00 0.00 12.97 12.97
Evergreen Bank IL 4 12/16/2026 300185LF0 0.000 1/16/2026 12/16/2026 0.00 0.00 845.92 845.92
UBS Bank UT 0.95 8/25/2026 90348JS50 0.000 1/25/2026 8/25/2026 0.00 0.00 200.91 200.91
Toyota Financial Savings NV 0.95 7/29/2026 89235MLE9 0.000 1/29/2026 7/29/2026 0.00 0.00 1,187.68 1,187.68
Alliant Credit Union IL 4.85 12/30/2027 01882MAA0 0.000 1/30/2026 12/30/2027 0.00 0.00 1,021.56 1,021.56
Signature Federal CR 4.4 1/31/2028 82671DAB3 0.000 1/31/2026 1/31/2028 0.00 0.00 930.51 930.51
T-Note 0.625 7/31/2026 91282CCP4 0.000 1/31/2026 7/31/2026 0.00 0.00 781.25 781.25
T-Note 0.375 1/31/2026 91282CBH3 0.000 1/31/2026 1/31/2026 0.00 0.00 468.75 468.75
US Bank | Custodian MM MM65000 0.000 1/31/2026 N/A 0.00 0.00 2,323.96 2,323.96
Sub Total / Average Interest 0.00 0.00 12,078.48 12,078.48
Matured

T-Note 0.375 1/31/2026 91282CBH3 0.000 1/31/2026 1/31/2026 250,000.00 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00
Sub Total / Average Matured 250,000.00 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00


javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Description')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','CUSIP/Ticker')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','YTM @ Cost')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Settlement Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Maturity Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Face Amount/Shares')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Principal')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Interest/Dividends')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Total')
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=538036NE0
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=538036NE0
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=254673L38
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=254673L38
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=LGIP0012
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=LGIP0012
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=300185LF0
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=300185LF0
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=90348JS50
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=90348JS50
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=89235MLE9
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=89235MLE9
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=01882MAA0
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=01882MAA0
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=82671DAB3
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=82671DAB3
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=91282CCP4
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=91282CCP4
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=91282CBH3
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=91282CBH3
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=MM65000
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=MM65000
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=91282CBH3
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=91282CBH3

Mesa Water District
Portfolio Holdings

Compliance Report | Investment Policy - Detail
Report Format: By Transaction
Group By: Asset Category

Average By: Market Value

Portfolio / Report Group: Report Group | Treasurer's Report

As of 1/31/2026
Settlement YTM @ Face Days To % of

Description CUSIP/Ticker Date Cost Amount/Shares Cost Value Market Value  Maturity Date Maturity Portfolio
01. LAIF | Policy - 75M Per Account
LAIF LGIP LGIP0012 6/30/2010 3.931 1,239.27 1,239.27 1,239.27 N/A 1 0.01
Sub Total | Average 01. LAIF | Policy - 75M Per 3.931 1,239.27 1,239.27 1,239.27 1 0.01
03. Miscellaneous Cash ( Petty | Emergency )
Miscellaneous Cash CASH 6/30/2015 0.000 14,000.00 14,000.00 14,000.00 N/A 1 0.09
gum'i;:;;i'c%"e’age 03. Miscellaneous Cash ( Petty | 0.000 14,000.00 14,000.00 14,000.00 1 0.09
04. Negotiable CD30%
Live Oak Banking NC 0.5 2/10/2026 538036NEOQ 2/10/2021 0.500 249,000.00 249,000.00 248,728.59 2/10/2026 10 1.52
Toyota Financial Savings NV 0.95 7/29/2026 89235MLE9 7/29/2021 0.950 248,000.00 248,000.00 244,550.32 7/29/2026 179 1.49
UBS Bank UT 0.95 8/25/2026 90348JS50 8/25/2021 0.950 249,000.00 249,000.00 245,016.00 8/25/2026 206 1.50
Capital One Bank VA 1.1 11/17/2026 14042TDW4 11/17/2021 1.100 248,000.00 248,000.00 242,844.08 11/17/2026 290 1.48
Evergreen Bank IL 4 12/16/2026 300185LF0 12/16/2022 4.000 249,000.00 249,000.00 249,490.53 12/16/2026 319 1.52
Discover Bank3.4 7/6/2027 254673L38 716/2022 3.400 245,000.00 245,000.00 243,711.30 716/2027 521 1.49
Alliant Credit Union IL 4.85 12/30/2027 01882MAA0 12/30/2022 4.850 248,000.00 248,000.00 252,826.08 12/30/2027 698 1.54
Signature Federal CR 4.4 1/31/2028 82671DAB3 1/31/2023 4.400 249,000.00 249,000.00 251,846.07 1/31/2028 730 1.54
Sub Total / Average 04. Negotiable CD30% 2.535 1,985,000.00 1,985,000.00 1,979,012.97 371 12.08
05. US Agency - No Limit
FFCB 0.45 2/2/2026-23 3133EMPD8 3/2/2021 0.730 300,000.00 295,947.00 300,000.00 2/2/2026 2 1.83
FHLB 0.53 2/10/2026 3130AKWW2 8/19/2021 0.667 310,000.00 308,124.50 309,783.00 2/10/2026 10 1.89
FHLB 0.625 2/24/2026-21 3130AL7MO 3/2/2021 0.749 250,000.00 248,487.50 249,522.50 2/24/2026 24 1.52
FFCB 0.8 3/9/2026-23 3133EMSU7 9/24/2021 0.736 250,000.00 250,702.50 249,242.50 3/9/2026 37 1.52
FHLB 0.6 3/10/2026-21 3130ALFX7 3/10/2021 0.743 250,000.00 248,237.50 249,217.50 3/10/2026 38 1.52
FHLB 0.75 3/16/2026-21 3130ALF33 3/24/2021 0.750 250,000.00 250,000.00 249,157.50 3/16/2026 44 1.52
FHLB 0.85 3/30/2026-21 3130ANY79 11/10/2021 0.950 250,000.00 248,927.50 248,882.50 3/30/2026 58 1.52
FHLMC 1.03 4/29/2026-22 3130ALZM9 4/29/2021 0.906 250,000.00 251,507.75 248,437.50 4/29/2026 88 1.52
FHLB 0.875 5/26/2026-21 3130AMHB1 5/28/2021 0.834 250,000.00 250,500.00 247,825.00 5/26/2026 115 1.51
FFCB 0.9 6/15/2026-22 3133EMH21 6/17/2021 0.834 250,000.00 250,800.00 247,385.00 6/15/2026 135 1.51


javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Description')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Description')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','CUSIP/Ticker')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','CUSIP/Ticker')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Settlement Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Settlement Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Settlement Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Settlement Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','YTM @ Cost')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','YTM @ Cost')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','YTM @ Cost')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','YTM @ Cost')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Face Amount/Shares')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Face Amount/Shares')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Face Amount/Shares')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Face Amount/Shares')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Cost Value')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Cost Value')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Market Value')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Market Value')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Maturity Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Maturity Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Days To Maturity')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Days To Maturity')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Days To Maturity')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Days To Maturity')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','%25 of Portfolio')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','%25 of Portfolio')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','%25 of Portfolio')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','%25 of Portfolio')
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=LGIP0012&dt=1/31/2026&po=1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=LGIP0012
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=CASH&dt=1/31/2026&po=1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=CASH
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=538036NE0&dt=1/31/2026&po=1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=538036NE0
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=89235MLE9&dt=1/31/2026&po=1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=89235MLE9
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=90348JS50&dt=1/31/2026&po=1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=90348JS50
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=14042TDW4&dt=1/31/2026&po=1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=14042TDW4
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=300185LF0&dt=1/31/2026&po=1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=300185LF0
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=254673L38&dt=1/31/2026&po=1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=254673L38
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=01882MAA0&dt=1/31/2026&po=1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=01882MAA0
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=82671DAB3&dt=1/31/2026&po=1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=82671DAB3
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3133EMPD8&dt=1/31/2026&po=1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3133EMPD8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3130AKWW2&dt=1/31/2026&po=1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3130AKWW2
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3130AL7M0&dt=1/31/2026&po=1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3130AL7M0
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3133EMSU7&dt=1/31/2026&po=1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3133EMSU7
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3130ALFX7&dt=1/31/2026&po=1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3130ALFX7
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3130ALF33&dt=1/31/2026&po=1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3130ALF33
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3130ANY79&dt=1/31/2026&po=1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3130ANY79
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3130ALZM9&dt=1/31/2026&po=1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3130ALZM9
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3130AMHB1&dt=1/31/2026&po=1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3130AMHB1
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3133EMH21&dt=1/31/2026&po=1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3133EMH21

Settlement YTM @ Face Days To % of

Description CUSIP/Ticker Date Cost Amount/Shares Cost Value Market Value  Maturity Date Maturity Portfolio
FFCB 0.94 9/28/2026-22 3133EM6E7 9/28/2021 0.869 250,000.00 250,862.50 245,667.50 9/28/2026 240 1.50
FHLMC 0.8 10/27/2026-21 3134GW4C7 11/10/2021 1.065 250,000.00 246,800.00 244,895.00 10/27/2026 269 1.49
FHLB 3.125 10/29/2026-24 3130ARUF6 5/12/2022 3.125 250,000.00 250,000.00 249,050.00 10/29/2026 271 1.52
FFCB 1.46 11/30/2026-23 3133ENFPO 11/30/2021 1.320 250,000.00 251,687.50 245,682.50 11/30/2026 303 1.50
FFCB 1.68 3/10/2027 3133ENRD4 3/17/2022 2.200 250,000.00 243,898.50 245,135.00 3/10/2027 403 1.50
FHLB 3 4/21/2027-23 3130ARJF9 4/21/2022 3.000 250,000.00 250,000.00 248,182.50 4/21/2027 445 1.51
Sub Total / Average 05. US Agency - No Limit 1.203 4,110,000.00 4,096,482.75 4,078,065.50 150 24.89
06. US Treasury - No Limit
T-Note 0.625 7/31/2026 91282CCP4 9/24/2021 0.750 250,000.00 248,512.75 246,327.50 7/31/2026 181 1.50
Sub Total / Average 06. US Treasury - No Limit 0.750 250,000.00 248,512.75 246,327.50 181 1.50
07. US Bank MM Custody | Policy 50%
US Bank | Custodian MM MM65000 7/31/2020 3.300 1,348,153.12 1,348,153.12 1,348,153.12 N/A 1 8.23
US Bank | Pending Trades Cash CASH6500 10/31/2020 0.000 245,973.50 245,973.50 250,000.00 N/A 1 1.53
Sub Total / Average 07. US Bank MM Custody | 2.784 1,504,126.62  1,594,126.62  1,508,153.12 1 9.75
Policy 50%
09. Columbia Bank (PPB) | Policy - n/a
Columbia Bank (PPB) Checking Cash MMO0831 5/28/2020 1.250 8,467,429.61 8,467,429.61 8,467,429.61 N/A 1 51.68
Sub Total / Average 09. Columbia Bank (PPB) | 1.250 8,467,420.61  8,467,429.61  8,467,429.61 1 51.68
Policy - n/a
Total / Average 1.535 16,421,795.50 16,406,791.00 16,384,227.97 86 100


javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Description')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Description')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','CUSIP/Ticker')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','CUSIP/Ticker')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Settlement Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Settlement Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Settlement Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Settlement Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','YTM @ Cost')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','YTM @ Cost')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','YTM @ Cost')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','YTM @ Cost')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Face Amount/Shares')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Face Amount/Shares')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Face Amount/Shares')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Face Amount/Shares')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Cost Value')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Cost Value')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Market Value')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Market Value')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Maturity Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Maturity Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Days To Maturity')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Days To Maturity')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Days To Maturity')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Days To Maturity')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','%25 of Portfolio')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','%25 of Portfolio')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','%25 of Portfolio')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','%25 of Portfolio')
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3133EM6E7&dt=1/31/2026&po=1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3133EM6E7
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3134GW4C7&dt=1/31/2026&po=1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3134GW4C7
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3130ARUF6&dt=1/31/2026&po=1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3130ARUF6
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3133ENFP0&dt=1/31/2026&po=1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3133ENFP0
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3133ENRD4&dt=1/31/2026&po=1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3133ENRD4
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3130ARJF9&dt=1/31/2026&po=1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3130ARJF9
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=91282CCP4&dt=1/31/2026&po=1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=91282CCP4
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=MM65000&dt=1/31/2026&po=1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=MM65000
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=CASH6500&dt=1/31/2026&po=1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=CASH6500
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=MM0831&dt=1/31/2026&po=1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=MM0831

Mesa Water District

Portfolio Holdings

Investment Report | PARS Trust
Report Format: By CUSIP / Ticker
Group By: Portfolio Name
Average By: Market Value

Portfolio / Report Group: PARS OPEB Trust

As of 1/31/2026
Description CUSIP/Ticker Security Type Face Amount/Shares Cost Value Market Value

PARS OPEB Trust

Baird Aggregate Bond Fund 057071854 Mutual Fund 16,138.02 156,221.86 160,250.53
Cohen & Steers Instl Realty 19247U106 Mutual Fund 2,016.39 103,717.00 98,581.05
Columbia Contrarian Fund 19766M709 Mutual Fund 8,461.51 278,825.03 339,982.47
Columbia Small Cap Growth Inst3 19765Y340 Mutual Fund 511.03 14,244.08 18,596.30
Dodge Cox Income 256210105 Mutual Fund 8,296.89 104,337.53 106,946.73
Emerald Growth 317609253 Mutual Fund 512.71 12,474.61 16,293.77
Fidelity | Emerging Markets 316146331 Mutual Fund 10,096.93 123,174.69 149,434.56
Fidelity International 315911727 Mutual Fund 2,976.92 151,850.34 190,046.39
Goldman Sachs 38147N269 Mutual Fund 3,011.61 65,891.64 70,050.02
iShares Core US Aggregate 464287226 Mutual Fund 1,326.00 129,352.87 132,772.38
Lazard ClI List Infrastructure 52106N459 Mutual Fund 2,922.03 48,768.32 55,051.20
MFS International 552746356 Mutual Fund 1,221.70 48,807.59 59,936.40
Nyli Cbre Global Infrastructure 56064L280 Mutual Fund 3,526.60 49,818.61 53,780.75
Nyli MacKay 56063N881 Mutual Fund 5,420.57 27,888.13 28,132.83
PGIM Total Return Bond 74440B884 Mutual Fund 8,592.40 103,730.85 104,569.16
Pimco Rae US 722021421 Mutual Fund 3,461.37 41,681.69 41,571.05
Putnam Core Equity Fund Y 74676P839 Mutual Fund 3,018.47 131,507.84 150,712.06
Schwab US Large Cap EFT 808524201 Mutual Fund 38,328.00 828,847.88 1,044,054.72
US Bank PARS | OPEB Trust MM MM4900 Money Market 100,462.30 100,462.30 100,462.30
Voya 92913L569 Mutual Fund 7,104.39 62,351.22 62,802.92
Sub Total / Average PARS OPEB Trust 227,405.84 2,583,954.08 2,984,027.59
Total / Average 227,405.84 2,583,954.08  2,984,027.59


javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Description')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','CUSIP/Ticker')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Security Type')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Face Amount/Shares')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Cost Value')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Market Value')
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=057071854&dt=1/31/2026&po=9aed580c-0d4f-4a85-af56-fbfe824b1ea1
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=057071854
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=19247U106&dt=1/31/2026&po=9aed580c-0d4f-4a85-af56-fbfe824b1ea1
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=19247U106
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=19766M709&dt=1/31/2026&po=9aed580c-0d4f-4a85-af56-fbfe824b1ea1
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=19766M709
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=19765Y340&dt=1/31/2026&po=9aed580c-0d4f-4a85-af56-fbfe824b1ea1
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=19765Y340
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=256210105&dt=1/31/2026&po=9aed580c-0d4f-4a85-af56-fbfe824b1ea1
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=256210105
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=317609253&dt=1/31/2026&po=9aed580c-0d4f-4a85-af56-fbfe824b1ea1
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=317609253
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=316146331&dt=1/31/2026&po=9aed580c-0d4f-4a85-af56-fbfe824b1ea1
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=316146331
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=315911727&dt=1/31/2026&po=9aed580c-0d4f-4a85-af56-fbfe824b1ea1
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=315911727
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=38147N269&dt=1/31/2026&po=9aed580c-0d4f-4a85-af56-fbfe824b1ea1
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=38147N269
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=464287226&dt=1/31/2026&po=9aed580c-0d4f-4a85-af56-fbfe824b1ea1
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=464287226
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=52106N459&dt=1/31/2026&po=9aed580c-0d4f-4a85-af56-fbfe824b1ea1
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=52106N459
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=552746356&dt=1/31/2026&po=9aed580c-0d4f-4a85-af56-fbfe824b1ea1
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=552746356
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=56064L280&dt=1/31/2026&po=9aed580c-0d4f-4a85-af56-fbfe824b1ea1
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=56064L280
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=56063N881&dt=1/31/2026&po=9aed580c-0d4f-4a85-af56-fbfe824b1ea1
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=56063N881
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=74440B884&dt=1/31/2026&po=9aed580c-0d4f-4a85-af56-fbfe824b1ea1
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=74440B884
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=72202L421&dt=1/31/2026&po=9aed580c-0d4f-4a85-af56-fbfe824b1ea1
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=72202L421
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=74676P839&dt=1/31/2026&po=9aed580c-0d4f-4a85-af56-fbfe824b1ea1
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=74676P839
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=808524201&dt=1/31/2026&po=9aed580c-0d4f-4a85-af56-fbfe824b1ea1
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=808524201
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=MM4900&dt=1/31/2026&po=9aed580c-0d4f-4a85-af56-fbfe824b1ea1
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=MM4900
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=92913L569&dt=1/31/2026&po=9aed580c-0d4f-4a85-af56-fbfe824b1ea1
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=92913L569

Mesa Water District
Transactions Summary

Monthly Treasurer's Status Report - Investment Activity

Group By: Action

Portfolio / Report Group: PARS OPEB Trust
Begin Date: 12/31/2025, End Date: 01/31/2026

Description CUSIP/Ticker YTM @ Cost Settlement Date Maturity Date Face Amount/Shares Principal Interest/Dividends Total
Buy
Baird Aggregate Bond Fund 057071854 0.000 1/28/2026 N/A 47.938 476.02 0.00 476.02
Nyli MacKay 56063N881 0.000 1/30/2026 N/A 28.106 145.87 0.00 145.87
PGIM Total Return Bond 74440B884 0.000 1/30/2026 N/A 32.116 390.85 0.00 390.85
Voya 92913L569 0.000 1/31/2026 N/A 28.305 250.22 0.00 250.22
Sub Total / Average Buy 136.465 1,262.96 0.00 1,262.96
Dividend
Baird Aggregate Bond Fund 057071854 0.000 1/28/2026 N/A 0.00 0.00 476.02 476.02
Nyli MacKay 56063N881 0.000 1/30/2026 N/A 0.00 0.00 145.87 145.87
PGIM Total Return Bond 74440B884 0.000 1/30/2026 N/A 0.00 0.00 390.85 390.85
Voya 92913L569 0.000 1/31/2026 N/A 0.00 0.00 250.22 250.22
Sub Total / Average Dividend 0.00 0.00 1,262.96 1,262.96
Interest
US Bank PARS | OPEB Trust MM MM4900 0.000 1/31/2026 N/A 0.00 0.00 313.06 313.06
Sub Total / Average Interest 0.00 0.00 313.06 313.06


javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Description')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','CUSIP/Ticker')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','YTM @ Cost')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Settlement Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Maturity Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Face Amount/Shares')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Principal')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Interest/Dividends')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Total')
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=057071854
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=057071854
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=56063N881
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=56063N881
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=74440B884
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=74440B884
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=92913L569
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=92913L569
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=057071854
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=057071854
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=56063N881
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=56063N881
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=74440B884
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=74440B884
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=92913L569
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=92913L569
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=MM4900
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=MM4900

Mesa Water District

Portfolio Holdings

Investment Report | PARS Trust
Report Format: By CUSIP / Ticker
Group By: Portfolio Name
Average By: Market Value

Portfolio / Report Group: PARS Pension Trust

As of 1/31/2026
Description CUSIP/Ticker Security Type Face Amount/Shares Cost Value Market Value

PARS Pension Trust

Baird Aggregate Bond Fund 057071854 Mutual Fund 90,200.56 873,318.66 895,691.59
Cohen & Steers Instl Realty 19247U106 Mutual Fund 12,568.23 645,104.42 614,461.21
Columbia Contrarian Fund 19766M709 Mutual Fund 45,693.96 1,530,613.98 1,835,982.71
Columbia Small Cap Growth Inst3 19765Y340 Mutual Fund 3,062.16 85,353.28 111,431.82
Dodge Cox Income 256210105 Mutual Fund 45,822.65 576,437.57 590,653.99
Emerald Growth 317609253 Mutual Fund 3,072.33 74,930.62 97,638.59
Fidelity | Emerging Markets 316146331 Mutual Fund 56,384.81 687,728.62 834,495.17
Fidelity International 315911727 Mutual Fund 16,268.93 824,923.74 1,038,608.87
Goldman Sachs 38147N269 Mutual Fund 16,297.48 356,409.01 379,079.47
iShares Core US Aggregate 464287226 Mutual Fund 7,345.00 716,553.22 735,454.85
Lazard Cl List Infrastructure 52106N459 Mutual Fund 16,463.70 274,770.88 310,175.92
MFS International 552746356 Mutual Fund 6,483.37 245,230.72 318,073.68
Nyli Cbre Global Infrastructure 56064L280 Mutual Fund 19,715.99 258,750.20 300,668.78
Nyli MacKay 56063N881 Mutual Fund 34,748.74 178,777.65 180,345.97
PGIM Total Return Bond 74440B884 Mutual Fund 46,094.92 562,993.15 560,975.06
Pimco Rae US 722021421 Mutual Fund 18,777.94 226,123.20 225,523.08
Putnam Core Equity Fund Y 74676P839 Mutual Fund 16,024.32 699,250.84 800,094.45
Schwab US Large Cap EFT 808524201 Mutual Fund 212,822.00 4,272,756.07 5,797,271.28
US Bank PARS | Pension Trust MM MM4901 Money Market 499,543.21 499,543.21 499,543.21
Voya 92913L569 Mutual Fund 37,851.91 332,753.80 334,610.81
Sub Total / Average PARS Pension Trust 1,205,242.21 13,922,322.84 16,460,780.51
Total / Average 1,205,242.21 13,922,322.84 16,460,780.51


javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Description')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','CUSIP/Ticker')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Security Type')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Face Amount/Shares')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Cost Value')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Market Value')
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=057071854&dt=1/31/2026&po=e72687d7-140f-4f51-82e6-1fd1c4d15030
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=057071854
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=19247U106&dt=1/31/2026&po=e72687d7-140f-4f51-82e6-1fd1c4d15030
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=19247U106
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=19766M709&dt=1/31/2026&po=e72687d7-140f-4f51-82e6-1fd1c4d15030
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=19766M709
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=19765Y340&dt=1/31/2026&po=e72687d7-140f-4f51-82e6-1fd1c4d15030
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=19765Y340
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=256210105&dt=1/31/2026&po=e72687d7-140f-4f51-82e6-1fd1c4d15030
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=256210105
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=317609253&dt=1/31/2026&po=e72687d7-140f-4f51-82e6-1fd1c4d15030
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=317609253
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=316146331&dt=1/31/2026&po=e72687d7-140f-4f51-82e6-1fd1c4d15030
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=316146331
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=315911727&dt=1/31/2026&po=e72687d7-140f-4f51-82e6-1fd1c4d15030
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=315911727
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=38147N269&dt=1/31/2026&po=e72687d7-140f-4f51-82e6-1fd1c4d15030
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=38147N269
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=464287226&dt=1/31/2026&po=e72687d7-140f-4f51-82e6-1fd1c4d15030
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=464287226
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=52106N459&dt=1/31/2026&po=e72687d7-140f-4f51-82e6-1fd1c4d15030
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=52106N459
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=552746356&dt=1/31/2026&po=e72687d7-140f-4f51-82e6-1fd1c4d15030
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=552746356
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=56064L280&dt=1/31/2026&po=e72687d7-140f-4f51-82e6-1fd1c4d15030
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=56064L280
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=56063N881&dt=1/31/2026&po=e72687d7-140f-4f51-82e6-1fd1c4d15030
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=56063N881
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=74440B884&dt=1/31/2026&po=e72687d7-140f-4f51-82e6-1fd1c4d15030
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=74440B884
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=72202L421&dt=1/31/2026&po=e72687d7-140f-4f51-82e6-1fd1c4d15030
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=72202L421
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=74676P839&dt=1/31/2026&po=e72687d7-140f-4f51-82e6-1fd1c4d15030
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=74676P839
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=808524201&dt=1/31/2026&po=e72687d7-140f-4f51-82e6-1fd1c4d15030
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=808524201
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=MM4901&dt=1/31/2026&po=e72687d7-140f-4f51-82e6-1fd1c4d15030
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=MM4901
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=92913L569&dt=1/31/2026&po=e72687d7-140f-4f51-82e6-1fd1c4d15030
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=92913L569

Mesa Water District
Transactions Summary

Monthly Treasurer's Status Report - Investment Activity

Group By: Action

Portfolio / Report Group: PARS Pension Trust
Begin Date: 12/31/2025, End Date: 01/31/2026

Description CUSIP/Ticker YTM @ Cost Settlement Date Maturity Date Face Amount/Shares Principal Interest/Dividends Total
Buy
Baird Aggregate Bond Fund 057071854 0.000 1/28/2026 N/A 267.939 2,660.63 0.00 2,660.63
Nyli MacKay 56063N881 0.000 1/30/2026 N/A 180.17 935.08 0.00 935.08
Voya 92913L569 0.000 1/31/2026 N/A 150.792 1,333.00 0.00 1,333.00
Sub Total / Average Buy 598.901 4,928.71 0.00 4,928.71
Dividend
Baird Aggregate Bond Fund 057071854 0.000 1/28/2026 N/A 0.00 0.00 2,660.63 2,660.63
Nyli MacKay 56063N881 0.000 1/30/2026 N/A 0.00 0.00 935.08 935.08
PGIM Total Return Bond 74440B884 0.000 1/30/2026 N/A 0.00 0.00 2,104.67 2,104.67
Voya 92913L569 0.000 1/31/2026 N/A 0.00 0.00 1,333.00 1,333.00
Sub Total / Average Dividend 0.00 0.00 7,033.38 7,033.38
Interest
US Bank PARS | Pension Trust MM MM4901 0.000 1/31/2026 N/A 0.00 0.00 1,825.98 1,825.98
Sub Total / Average Interest 0.00 0.00 1,825.98 1,825.98


javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Description')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','CUSIP/Ticker')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','YTM @ Cost')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Settlement Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Maturity Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Face Amount/Shares')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Principal')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Interest/Dividends')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Total')
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=057071854
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=057071854
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=56063N881
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=56063N881
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=92913L569
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=92913L569
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=057071854
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=057071854
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=56063N881
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=56063N881
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=74440B884
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=74440B884
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=92913L569
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=92913L569
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=MM4901
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=MM4901

Mesa Water District
Quarterly Treasurer's Report on Investments
As of 12/31/2025

Investments are in compliance with the Investment Policy adopted as Resolution 1575 of the Mesa Water District Board of Directors. The liquidity of investments will

meet cash flow needs for the next six months except under unforeseen catastrophic circumstances.

nwv

MesaWater

DISTRICT®
Days to Yield to Maturity @ Policy % Interest Year to
INVESTMENTS Maturity Date Maturity Cost Cost Value % of Portfolio Limit Market Value Date Notes
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) Liquid 1 4.03% 1,226.30 0.01% No Limit 1,226.30 26.40 1,4
Miscellaneous (Petty Cash, Emergency Cash, etc.) Liquid 1 0.00% 14,000.00 0.09% N/A 14,000.00 0.00
US Bank Custody Account 2,5
Negotiable Certificate of Deposit Various 402 2.54% 1,985,000.00 15.94% 30.00% 1,979,676.70 27,155.31
US Agency Bonds Various 181 1.20% 4,096,482.75 38.67% No Limit 4,069,056.00 32,312.75
US Treasury Bonds Various 121 0.74% 494,486.25 3.17% No Limit 495,157.50 1,250.00
Sub Total / Average 244 1.29% 6,575,969.00 6,543,890.20 60,718.06
US Bank Custody Account Liquid 1 3.38% 1,339,268.12 10.35% No Limit 1,339,268.12 29,446.57
Pacific Premier Bank Liquid 1 1.25% 13,083,885.45 31.77% No Limit 13,083,885.45 0.00 1,3
Total | Average 77 1.49% $21,014,348.87 100.00% $20,982,270.07 $90,191.03
1 Month 3 Month
PARS OPEB & Pension Trust Rate of Return Rate of Return Cost Value Market Value

Public Agency Retirement Services (PARS)
Capital Appreciation HighMark PLUS Fund

OPEB
Pension Trust
Benchmark - BAAPX Index

0.25%
0.24%

2.24%
2.24%

2,583,481.74
13,919,562.91

2,933,575.75
16,180,279.16

16,503,044.65

19,113,854.91

1Month | -450% 3 Month | -3.54% 1YEAR | 22.82 %

Sources of Market Value Valuation - Account Statements | certify that this report reflects the cash and investments of Mesa Water District and is in conformity with the Government

LAIF & US Bank Code requirements and the District Investment Policy/Guidelines in effect at the time of the investment.

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)

District LAIF includes the funds designated for advances;

deposits, working capital cash and monies to pay COP Kurt Lind, Assistant District Treasurer

Weighted Average Return | 1.49 %

Benchmark: 3 Month Treasury Bill - December | 3.68 %
Weighted Average Maturity | 0.20 Years

Days to Maturity | 0.77

Notes

1. The interest or yield shown is for the current month net of fees.

2. The interest rate (Yield to Maturity @Cost) shown is the guaranteed annual interest rate for the term of the investment.

3. The rate shown is the Earnings Credit Rate. These earnings are applied against bank service changes; no actual monies are received.

4. LAIF general ledger carrying value reflects market value (unrealized gains/losses) only at fiscal year end. LAIF only provides the market value participation factor
quarterly. The September *Fair Value Factor is 1.001929581. The yield earned on the Treasurer's Reports does not reflect change in fair market value.

5. US Bank Custody Account general ledger carrying value reflects market value (unrealized gains/losses). The Yield earned does not reflect change in fair market value.

*LAIF 12/31/2025 Fair Value Factor not available at reporting deadline; previous factor reported.



Cumulative Quarterly Return on Investments

100.00%
90.00%
80.00%
70.00% :::
60.00%
50.00%
40.00%
30.00%
— —e
— —C—= —
20.00%
o —
——— e *~
__._ +
C=—=
10.00%
0.00%
FY24 Q3 FY24 Q4 FY25 Q1 FY25 Q2 FY25 Q3 FY25 Q4 FY26 Q1 FY26 Q2
e=@==|AlIF ==@==Pension Trust ==@==OPEB Trust ==@==CalPERS* BAAPX ==@==|nflation Rate

* CalPERS FY26 Q2 data was unavailable at time of publishing.



Cumulative Quarterly Return on Investments

100.00%
90.00%

80.00%

70.00% :::

60.00%

50.00%

40.00%

30.00% —0

20.00%

10.00%

0.00%
FY24 Q3 FY24 Q4 FY25 Q1 FY25 Q2 FY25 Q3 FY25 Q4 FY26 Q1 FY26 Q2

==@==Pension Trust ==@==QOPEB Trust ==®==CalPERS BAAPX ==@==|nflation Rate

* CalPERS FY26 Q2 data was unavailable at time of publishing.



Mesa Water District
Transactions Summary

Quarterly Treasurer's Status Report - Investment Activity

Group By: Action

Portfolio / Report Group: Report Group | Treasurer's Report

Begin Date: 09/30/2025, End Date: 12/31/2025

Description CUSIP/Ticker YTM @_ Cost Settlement Date Maturity Date Face Amount/Shares Principal Interest/Dividends Total

Interest

Live Oak Banking NC 0.5 2/10/2026 538036NEO 0.000 10/1/2025 2/10/2026 0.00 0.00 102.33 102.33
Evergreen Bank IL 4 12/16/2026 300185LF0 0.000 10/16/2025 12/16/2026 0.00 0.00 818.63 818.63
Texas Exchange Bank TX 0.6 12/18/2025 88241TJR2 0.000 10/18/2025 12/18/2025 0.00 0.00 122.79 122.79
FHLB 3 4/21/2027-23 3130ARJF9 0.000 10/21/2025 4/21/2027 0.00 0.00 3,750.00 3,750.00
UBS Bank UT 0.95 8/25/2026 90348JS50 0.000 10/25/2025 8/25/2026 0.00 0.00 194.42 194.42
FHLMC 0.8 10/27/2026-21 3134GW4C7 0.000 10/27/2025 10/27/2026 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
FHLMC 0.65 10/27/2025-21 3134GW5R3 0.000 10/27/2025 10/27/2025 0.00 0.00 1,218.75 1,218.75
FHLB 3.125 10/29/2026-24 3130ARUF6 0.000 10/29/2025 10/29/2026 0.00 0.00 3,906.25 3,906.25
FHLMC 0.45 10/29/2025-21 3134GW3J3 0.000 10/29/2025 10/29/2025 0.00 0.00 562.50 562.50
FHLMC 1.03 4/29/2026-22 3130ALZM9 0.000 10/29/2025 4/29/2026 0.00 0.00 1,287.50 1,287.50
Alliant Credit Union IL 4.85 12/30/2027 01882MAA0 0.000 10/30/2025 12/30/2027 0.00 0.00 988.60 988.60
LAIF LGIP LGIP0012 0.000 10/31/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 13.25 13.25
Signature Federal CR 4.4 1/31/2028 82671DAB3 0.000 10/31/2025 1/31/2028 0.00 0.00 930.51 930.51
US Bank | Custodian MM MM65000 0.000 10/31/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 2,162.14 2,162.14
Live Oak Banking NC 0.5 2/10/2026 538036NEO 0.000 11/1/2025 2/10/2026 0.00 0.00 105.74 105.74
FNMA 0.54 11/3/2025-22 3135GA2G5 0.000 11/3/2025 11/3/2025 0.00 0.00 1,350.00 1,350.00
Evergreen Bank IL 4 12/16/2026 300185LF0 0.000 11/16/2025 12/16/2026 0.00 0.00 845.92 845.92
Capital One Bank VA 1.1 11/17/2026 14042TDW4 0.000 11/17/2025 11/17/2026 0.00 0.00 1,375.21 1,375.21
FNMA 0.56 11/17/2025-22 3135GA2Z3 0.000 11/17/2025 11/17/2025 0.00 0.00 910.00 910.00
Texas Exchange Bank TX 0.6 12/18/2025 88241TJR2 0.000 11/18/2025 12/18/2025 0.00 0.00 126.89 126.89
UBS Bank UT 0.95 8/25/2026 90348JS50 0.000 11/25/2025 8/25/2026 0.00 0.00 200.91 200.91
FNMA 0.58 11/25/2025-22 3135GA5E7 0.000 11/25/2025 11/25/2025 0.00 0.00 725.00 725.00
FHLB 0.875 5/26/2026-21 3130AMHB1 0.000 11/26/2025 5/26/2026 0.00 0.00 1,093.75 1,093.75
FFCB 1.46 11/30/2026-23 3133ENFPO 0.000 11/30/2025 11/30/2026 0.00 0.00 1,825.00 1,825.00
Signature Federal CR 4.4 1/31/2028 82671DAB3 0.000 11/30/2025 1/31/2028 0.00 0.00 900.49 900.49
Alliant Credit Union IL 4.85 12/30/2027 01882MAA0 0.000 11/30/2025 12/30/2027 0.00 0.00 1,021.56 1,021.56
US Bank | Custodian MM MM65000 0.000 11/30/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 5,374.90 5,374.90
Live Oak Banking NC 0.5 2/10/2026 538036NEO 0.000 12/1/2025 2/10/2026 0.00 0.00 102.33 102.33
FFCB 0.9 6/15/2026-22 3133EMH21 0.000 12/15/2025 6/15/2026 0.00 0.00 1,125.00 1,125.00
Evergreen Bank IL 4 12/16/2026 300185LF0 0.000 12/16/2025 12/16/2026 0.00 0.00 818.63 818.63
Texas Exchange Bank TX 0.6 12/18/2025 88241TJR2 0.000 12/18/2025 12/18/2025 0.00 0.00 122.79 122.79
FFCB 0.47 12/22/2025-22 3133EMLC4 0.000 12/22/2025 12/22/2025 0.00 0.00 587.50 587.50


javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Description')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Description')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','CUSIP/Ticker')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','CUSIP/Ticker')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','YTM @ Cost')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','YTM @ Cost')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Settlement Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Settlement Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Maturity Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Maturity Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Face Amount/Shares')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Face Amount/Shares')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Principal')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Principal')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Interest/Dividends')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Interest/Dividends')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Total')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Total')
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=538036NE0
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=538036NE0
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=300185LF0
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=300185LF0
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=88241TJR2
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=88241TJR2
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3130ARJF9
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3130ARJF9
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=90348JS50
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=90348JS50
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3134GW4C7
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3134GW4C7
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3134GW5R3
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3134GW5R3
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3130ARUF6
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3130ARUF6
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3134GW3J3
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3134GW3J3
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3130ALZM9
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3130ALZM9
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=01882MAA0
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=01882MAA0
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=LGIP0012
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=LGIP0012
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=82671DAB3
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=82671DAB3
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=MM65000
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=MM65000
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=538036NE0
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=538036NE0
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3135GA2G5
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3135GA2G5
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=300185LF0
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=300185LF0
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=14042TDW4
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=14042TDW4
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3135GA2Z3
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3135GA2Z3
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=88241TJR2
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=88241TJR2
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=90348JS50
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=90348JS50
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3135GA5E7
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3135GA5E7
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3130AMHB1
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3130AMHB1
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3133ENFP0
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3133ENFP0
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=82671DAB3
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=82671DAB3
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=01882MAA0
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=01882MAA0
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=MM65000
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=MM65000
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=538036NE0
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=538036NE0
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3133EMH21
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3133EMH21
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=300185LF0
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=300185LF0
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=88241TJR2
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=88241TJR2
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3133EMLC4
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3133EMLC4

Description CUSIP/Ticker YTM @ Cost Settlement Date Maturity Date Face Amount/Shares Principal Interest/Dividends Total

UBS Bank UT 0.95 8/25/2026 90348JS50 0.000 12/25/2025 8/25/2026 0.00 0.00 194.42 194.42
JPMorgan Chase OH 0.5 12/29/2025-21 48128UUZ0 0.000 12/29/2025 12/29/2025 0.00 0.00 624.21 624.21
Alliant Credit Union IL 4.85 12/30/2027 01882MAA0 0.000 12/30/2025 12/30/2027 0.00 0.00 988.60 988.60
Signature Federal CR 4.4 1/31/2028 82671DAB3 0.000 12/31/2025 1/31/2028 0.00 0.00 930.51 930.51
US Bank | Custodian MM MM65000 0.000 12/31/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 3,749.40 3,749.40
Sub Total / Average Interest 0.00 0.00 42,156.43 42,156.43
Matured

FHLMC 0.65 10/27/2025-21 3134GW5R3 0.000 10/27/2025 10/27/2025 375,000.00 375,000.00 0.00 375,000.00
FHLMC 0.45 10/29/2025-21 3134GW3J3 0.000 10/29/2025 10/29/2025 250,000.00 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00
FNMA 0.54 11/3/2025-22 3135GA2G5 0.000 11/3/2025 11/3/2025 500,000.00 500,000.00 0.00 500,000.00
FNMA 0.56 11/17/2025-22 3135GA2Z3 0.000 11/17/2025 11/17/2025 325,000.00 325,000.00 0.00 325,000.00
FNMA 0.58 11/25/2025-22 3135GA5E7 0.000 11/25/2025 11/25/2025 250,000.00 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00
Texas Exchange Bank TX 0.6 12/18/2025 88241TJR2 0.000 12/18/2025 12/18/2025 249,000.00 249,000.00 0.00 249,000.00
FFCB 0.47 12/22/2025-22 3133EMLC4 0.000 12/22/2025 12/22/2025 250,000.00 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00
JPMorgan Chase OH 0.5 12/29/2025-21 48128UUZ0 0.000 12/29/2025 12/29/2025 249,000.00 249,000.00 0.00 249,000.00
Sub Total / Average Matured 2,448,000.00 2,448,000.00 0.00 2,448,000.00


javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Description')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Description')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','CUSIP/Ticker')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','CUSIP/Ticker')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','YTM @ Cost')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','YTM @ Cost')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Settlement Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Settlement Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Maturity Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Maturity Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Face Amount/Shares')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Face Amount/Shares')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Principal')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Principal')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Interest/Dividends')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Interest/Dividends')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Total')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Total')
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=90348JS50
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=90348JS50
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=48128UUZ0
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=48128UUZ0
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=01882MAA0
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=01882MAA0
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=82671DAB3
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=82671DAB3
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=MM65000
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=MM65000
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3134GW5R3
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3134GW5R3
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3134GW3J3
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3134GW3J3
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3135GA2G5
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3135GA2G5
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3135GA2Z3
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3135GA2Z3
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3135GA5E7
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3135GA5E7
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=88241TJR2
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=88241TJR2
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3133EMLC4
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3133EMLC4
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=48128UUZ0
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=48128UUZ0

Mesa Water District
Portfolio Holdings

Compliance Report | Investment Policy - Detail
Report Format: By Transaction
Group By: Asset Category

Average By: Market Value

Portfolio / Report Group: Report Group | Treasurer's Report

As of 12/31/2025
Settlement YTM @ Face Days To % of

Description CUSIP/Ticker Date Cost Amount/Shares Cost Value Market Value  Maturity Date Maturity Portfolio
01. LAIF | Policy - 75M Per Account
LAIF LGIP LGIP0012 6/30/2010 4.025 1,226.30 1,226.30 1,226.30 N/A 1 0.01
Sub Total | Average 01. LAIF | Policy - 75M Per 4.025 1,226.30 1,226.30 1,226.30 1 0.01
03. Miscellaneous Cash ( Petty | Emergency )
Miscellaneous Cash CASH 6/30/2015 0.000 14,000.00 14,000.00 14,000.00 N/A 1 0.07
gum'i;:;;i'c%"e’age 03. Miscellaneous Cash ( Petty | 0.000 14,000.00 14,000.00 14,000.00 1 0.07
04. Negotiable CD30%
Live Oak Banking NC 0.5 2/10/2026 538036NEO 2/10/2021 0.500 249,000.00 249,000.00 248,071.23 2/10/2026 41 1.18
Toyota Financial Savings NV 0.95 7/29/2026 89235MLE9 7129/2021 0.950 248,000.00 248,000.00 244,215.52 7129/2026 210 1.16
UBS Bank UT 0.95 8/25/2026 90348JS50 8/25/2021 0.950 249,000.00 249,000.00 244,754.55 8/25/2026 237 1.17
Capital One Bank VA 1.1 11/17/2026 14042TDW4 11/17/2021 1.100 248,000.00 248,000.00 242,715.12 11/17/2026 321 1.16
Evergreen Bank IL 4 12/16/2026 300185LF0 12/16/2022 4.000 249,000.00 249,000.00 249,963.63 12/16/2026 350 1.19
Discover Bank3.4 7/6/2027 254673L38 716/2022 3.400 245,000.00 245,000.00 244,042.05 716/2027 552 1.16
Alliant Credit Union IL 4.85 12/30/2027 01882MAA0 12/30/2022 4.850 248,000.00 248,000.00 253,458.48 12/30/2027 729 1.21
Signature Federal CR 4.4 1/31/2028 82671DAB3 1/31/2023 4.400 249,000.00 249,000.00 252,456.12 1/31/2028 761 1.20
Sub Total / Average 04. Negotiable CD30% 2.538 1,985,000.00 1,985,000.00 1,979,676.70 402 9.43
05. US Agency - No Limit
FFCB 0.45 2/2/2026-23 3133EMPD8 3/2/2021 0.730 300,000.00 295,947.00 299,130.00 2/2/2026 33 1.43
FHLB 0.53 2/10/2026 3130AKWW2 8/19/2021 0.667 310,000.00 308,124.50 308,946.00 2/10/2026 41 1.47
FHLB 0.625 2/24/2026-21 3130AL7MO 3/2/2021 0.749 250,000.00 248,487.50 248,877.50 2/24/2026 55 1.19
FFCB 0.8 3/9/2026-23 3133EMSU7 9/24/2021 0.736 250,000.00 250,702.50 248,705.00 3/9/2026 68 1.19
FHLB 0.6 3/10/2026-21 3130ALFX7 3/10/2021 0.743 250,000.00 248,237.50 248,615.00 3/10/2026 69 1.18
FHLB 0.75 3/16/2026-21 3130ALF33 3/24/2021 0.750 250,000.00 250,000.00 248,567.50 3/16/2026 75 1.18
FHLB 0.85 3/30/2026-21 3130ANY79 11/10/2021 0.950 250,000.00 248,927.50 248,305.00 3/30/2026 89 1.18
FHLMC 1.03 4/29/2026-22 3130ALZM9 4/29/2021 0.906 250,000.00 251,507.75 247,910.00 4/29/2026 119 1.18
FHLB 0.875 5/26/2026-21 3130AMHB1 5/28/2021 0.834 250,000.00 250,500.00 247,287.50 5/26/2026 146 1.18
FFCB 0.9 6/15/2026-22 3133EMH21 6/17/2021 0.834 250,000.00 250,800.00 246,982.50 6/15/2026 166 1.18


javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Description')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Description')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','CUSIP/Ticker')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','CUSIP/Ticker')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Settlement Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Settlement Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Settlement Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Settlement Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','YTM @ Cost')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','YTM @ Cost')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','YTM @ Cost')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','YTM @ Cost')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Face Amount/Shares')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Face Amount/Shares')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Face Amount/Shares')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Face Amount/Shares')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Cost Value')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Cost Value')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Market Value')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Market Value')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Maturity Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Maturity Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Days To Maturity')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Days To Maturity')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Days To Maturity')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Days To Maturity')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','%25 of Portfolio')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','%25 of Portfolio')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','%25 of Portfolio')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','%25 of Portfolio')
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=LGIP0012&dt=12/31/2025&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=LGIP0012
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=CASH&dt=12/31/2025&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=CASH
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=538036NE0&dt=12/31/2025&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=538036NE0
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=89235MLE9&dt=12/31/2025&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=89235MLE9
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=90348JS50&dt=12/31/2025&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=90348JS50
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=14042TDW4&dt=12/31/2025&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=14042TDW4
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=300185LF0&dt=12/31/2025&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=300185LF0
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=254673L38&dt=12/31/2025&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=254673L38
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=01882MAA0&dt=12/31/2025&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=01882MAA0
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=82671DAB3&dt=12/31/2025&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=82671DAB3
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3133EMPD8&dt=12/31/2025&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3133EMPD8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3130AKWW2&dt=12/31/2025&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3130AKWW2
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3130AL7M0&dt=12/31/2025&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3130AL7M0
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3133EMSU7&dt=12/31/2025&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3133EMSU7
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3130ALFX7&dt=12/31/2025&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3130ALFX7
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3130ALF33&dt=12/31/2025&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3130ALF33
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3130ANY79&dt=12/31/2025&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3130ANY79
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3130ALZM9&dt=12/31/2025&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3130ALZM9
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3130AMHB1&dt=12/31/2025&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3130AMHB1
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3133EMH21&dt=12/31/2025&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3133EMH21

Settlement YTM @ Face Days To % of

Description CUSIP/Ticker Date Cost Amount/Shares Cost Value Market Value  Maturity Date Maturity Portfolio
FFCB 0.94 9/28/2026-22 3133EMGE7 9/28/2021 0.869 250,000.00 250,862.50 245,210.00 9/28/2026 271 1.17
FHLMC 0.8 10/27/2026-21 3134GW4C7 11/10/2021 1.065 250,000.00 246,800.00 244,392.50 10/27/2026 300 1.16
FHLB 3.125 10/29/2026-24 3130ARUF6 5/12/2022 3.125 250,000.00 250,000.00 249,000.00 10/29/2026 302 1.19
FFCB 1.46 11/30/2026-23 3133ENFPO 11/30/2021 1.320 250,000.00 251,687.50 245,337.50 11/30/2026 334 1.17
FFCB 1.68 3/10/2027 3133ENRD4 3/17/2022 2.200 250,000.00 243,898.50 244,645.00 3/10/2027 434 1.17
FHLB 3 4/21/2027-23 3130ARJF9 4/21/2022 3.000 250,000.00 250,000.00 247,145.00 4/21/2027 476 1.18
Sub Total / Average 05. US Agency - No Limit 1.203 4,110,000.00 4,096,482.75 4,069,056.00 181 19.39
06. US Treasury - No Limit
T-Note 0.375 1/31/2026 91282CBH3 4/29/2021 0.720 250,000.00 245,973.50 249,350.00 1/31/2026 31 1.19
T-Note 0.625 7/31/2026 91282CCP4 9/24/2021 0.750 250,000.00 248,512.75 245,807.50 7/31/2026 212 1.17
Sub Total / Average 06. US Treasury - No Limit 0.735 500,000.00 494,486.25 495,157.50 121 2.36
07. US Bank MM Custody | Policy 50%
US Bank | Custodian MM MM65000 7/31/2020 3.380 1,339,268.12 1,339,268.12 1,339,268.12 N/A 1 6.38
Sub Total / Average 07. US Bank MM Custody | 3.380 1,339,268.12  1,339,268.12  1,339,268.12 1 6.38
Policy 50%
09. Pacific Premier Bank | Policy - n/a
Pacific Premier Bank | Checking Cash MMO0831 5/28/2020 1.250 13,083,885.45  13,083,885.45  13,083,885.45 N/A 1 62.36
3:1’,'; Total / Average 09. Pacific Premier Bank | Policy 1.250 13,083,885.45  13,083,885.45  13,083,885.45 1 62.36
Total / Average 1.485 21,033,379.87 21,014,348.87 20,982,270.07 77 100


javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Description')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Description')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','CUSIP/Ticker')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','CUSIP/Ticker')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Settlement Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Settlement Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Settlement Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Settlement Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','YTM @ Cost')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','YTM @ Cost')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','YTM @ Cost')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','YTM @ Cost')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Face Amount/Shares')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Face Amount/Shares')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Face Amount/Shares')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Face Amount/Shares')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Cost Value')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Cost Value')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Market Value')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Market Value')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Maturity Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Maturity Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Days To Maturity')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Days To Maturity')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Days To Maturity')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Days To Maturity')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','%25 of Portfolio')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','%25 of Portfolio')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','%25 of Portfolio')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','%25 of Portfolio')
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3133EM6E7&dt=12/31/2025&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3133EM6E7
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3134GW4C7&dt=12/31/2025&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3134GW4C7
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3130ARUF6&dt=12/31/2025&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3130ARUF6
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3133ENFP0&dt=12/31/2025&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3133ENFP0
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3133ENRD4&dt=12/31/2025&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3133ENRD4
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3130ARJF9&dt=12/31/2025&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3130ARJF9
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=91282CBH3&dt=12/31/2025&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=91282CBH3
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=91282CCP4&dt=12/31/2025&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=91282CCP4
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=MM65000&dt=12/31/2025&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=MM65000
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=MM0831&dt=12/31/2025&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=MM0831

Mesa Water District

Portfolio Holdings

Investment Report | PARS Trust
Report Format: By CUSIP / Ticker
Group By: Portfolio Name
Average By: Market Value

Portfolio / Report Group: PARS OPEB Trust

As of 12/31/2025
Description CUSIP/Ticker Security Type Face Amount/Shares Cost Value Market Value

PARS OPEB Trust

Baird Aggregate Bond Fund 057071854 Mutual Fund 16,090.08 155,745.84 159,935.40
Cohen & Steers Instl Realty 19247U106 Mutual Fund 2,016.39 103,717.00 96,584.84
Columbia Contrarian Fund 19766M709 Mutual Fund 8,461.51 278,825.03 338,120.91
Columbia Small Cap Growth Inst3 19765Y340 Mutual Fund 511.03 14,244.08 17,610.02
Dodge Cox Income 256210105 Mutual Fund 8,296.89 104,337.53 106,614.86
Emerald Growth 317609253 Mutual Fund 512.71 12,474.61 15,427.30
Fidelity | Emerging Markets 316146331 Mutual Fund 10,096.93 123,174.69 138,126.00
Fidelity International 315911727 Mutual Fund 2,976.92 151,850.34 180,996.55
Goldman Sachs 38147N269 Mutual Fund 3,011.61 65,891.64 67,640.74
iShares Core US Aggregate 464287226 Mutual Fund 1,326.00 129,352.87 132,440.88
Lazard Cl List Infrastructure 52106N459 Mutual Fund 2,922.03 48,768.32 53,093.41
MFS International 552746356 Mutual Fund 1,221.70 48,807.59 58,006.14
Nyli Cbre Global Infrastructure 56064L280 Mutual Fund 3,526.60 49,818.61 52,193.79
Nyli MacKay 56063N881 Mutual Fund 5,392.46 27,742.26 28,040.88
PGIM Total Return Bond 74440B884 Mutual Fund 8,560.28 103,340.00 104,263.90
Pimco Rae US 722021421 Mutual Fund 3,461.37 41,681.69 40,255.73
Putnam Core Equity Fund Y 74676P839 Mutual Fund 3,018.47 131,507.84 148,870.80
Schwab US Large Cap EFT 808524201 Mutual Fund 38,328.00 828,847.88 1,031,406.48
US Bank PARS | OPEB Trust MM MM4900 Money Market 101,252.92 101,252.92 101,252.92
Voya 92913L569 Mutual Fund 7,076.09 62,101.00 62,694.20
Sub Total / Average PARS OPEB Trust 228,059.99 2,583,481.74 2,933,575.75
Total / Average 228,059.99 2,583,481.74  2,933,575.75


javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Description')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','CUSIP/Ticker')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Security Type')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Face Amount/Shares')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Cost Value')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Market Value')
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=057071854&dt=12/31/2025&po=9aed580c-0d4f-4a85-af56-fbfe824b1ea1
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=057071854
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=19247U106&dt=12/31/2025&po=9aed580c-0d4f-4a85-af56-fbfe824b1ea1
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=19247U106
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=19766M709&dt=12/31/2025&po=9aed580c-0d4f-4a85-af56-fbfe824b1ea1
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=19766M709
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=19765Y340&dt=12/31/2025&po=9aed580c-0d4f-4a85-af56-fbfe824b1ea1
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=19765Y340
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=256210105&dt=12/31/2025&po=9aed580c-0d4f-4a85-af56-fbfe824b1ea1
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=256210105
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=317609253&dt=12/31/2025&po=9aed580c-0d4f-4a85-af56-fbfe824b1ea1
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=317609253
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=316146331&dt=12/31/2025&po=9aed580c-0d4f-4a85-af56-fbfe824b1ea1
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=316146331
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=315911727&dt=12/31/2025&po=9aed580c-0d4f-4a85-af56-fbfe824b1ea1
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=315911727
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=38147N269&dt=12/31/2025&po=9aed580c-0d4f-4a85-af56-fbfe824b1ea1
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=38147N269
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=464287226&dt=12/31/2025&po=9aed580c-0d4f-4a85-af56-fbfe824b1ea1
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=464287226
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=52106N459&dt=12/31/2025&po=9aed580c-0d4f-4a85-af56-fbfe824b1ea1
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=52106N459
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=552746356&dt=12/31/2025&po=9aed580c-0d4f-4a85-af56-fbfe824b1ea1
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=552746356
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=56064L280&dt=12/31/2025&po=9aed580c-0d4f-4a85-af56-fbfe824b1ea1
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=56064L280
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=56063N881&dt=12/31/2025&po=9aed580c-0d4f-4a85-af56-fbfe824b1ea1
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=56063N881
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=74440B884&dt=12/31/2025&po=9aed580c-0d4f-4a85-af56-fbfe824b1ea1
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=74440B884
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=72202L421&dt=12/31/2025&po=9aed580c-0d4f-4a85-af56-fbfe824b1ea1
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=72202L421
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=74676P839&dt=12/31/2025&po=9aed580c-0d4f-4a85-af56-fbfe824b1ea1
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=74676P839
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=808524201&dt=12/31/2025&po=9aed580c-0d4f-4a85-af56-fbfe824b1ea1
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=808524201
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=MM4900&dt=12/31/2025&po=9aed580c-0d4f-4a85-af56-fbfe824b1ea1
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=MM4900
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=92913L569&dt=12/31/2025&po=9aed580c-0d4f-4a85-af56-fbfe824b1ea1
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=92913L569

Mesa Water District
Transactions Summary

Quarterly Treasurer's Status Report - Investment Activity

Group By: Action

Portfolio / Report Group: PARS OPEB Trust
Begin Date: 09/30/2025, End Date: 12/31/2025

Description CUSIP/Ticker YTM @ Cost Settlement Date Maturity Date Face Amount/Shares Principal Interest/Dividends Total

Buy

Baird Aggregate Bond Fund 057071854 0.000 10/27/2025 N/A 52.01 522.65 0.00 522.65
Voya 92913L569 0.000 10/31/2025 N/A 27.86 247.64 0.00 247.64
Nyli MacKay 56063N881 0.000 10/31/2025 N/A 29.08 151.19 0.00 151.19
PGIM Total Return Bond 74440B884 0.000 10/31/2025 N/A 32.60 397.98 0.00 397.98
Baird Aggregate Bond Fund 057071854 0.000 11/25/2025 N/A 53.48 535.84 0.00 535.84
Goldman Sachs GQG Partners 38147N293 0.000 11/25/2025 N/A 14.461 334.05 0.00 334.05
Nyli MacKay 56063N881 0.000 11/28/2025 N/A 27.75 144.02 0.00 144.02
PGIM Total Return Bond 74440B884 0.000 11/28/2025 N/A 31.25 382.78 0.00 382.78
Voya 92913L569 0.000 11/30/2025 N/A 26.98 240.70 0.00 240.70
Voya 92913L569 0.000 12/1/2025 N/A 28.19 249.77 0.00 249.77
PGIM Total Return Bond 74440B884 0.000 12/1/2025 N/A 32.77 399.13 0.00 399.13
Putnam Core Equity Fund Y 74676P839 0.000 12/1/2025 N/A 80.783 4,005.23 0.00 4,005.23
Pimco Rae US 722021421 0.000 12/2/2025 N/A 3,322.26 40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00
Goldman Sachs 38147N269 0.000 12/5/2025 N/A 14.467 334.05 0.00 334.05
Columbia Small Cap Growth Inst3 19765Y340 0.000 12/8/2025 N/A 23.14 817.41 0.00 817.41
Cohen & Steers Instl Realty 19247U106 0.000 12/8/2025 N/A 14.90 716.53 0.00 716.53
Columbia Contrarian Fund 19766M709 0.000 12/10/2025 N/A 576.30 22,908.03 0.00 22,908.03
Goldman Sachs 38147N269 0.000 12/12/2025 N/A 72.97 1,656.41 0.00 1,656.41
Pimco Rae US 722021421 0.000 12/12/2025 N/A 99.98 1,218.80 0.00 1,218.80
Fidelity | Emerging Markets 316146331 0.000 12/12/2025 N/A 237.63 3,174.69 0.00 3,174.69
MFS International 552746356 0.000 12/17/2025 N/A 65.65 3,088.95 0.00 3,088.95
Goldman Sachs 38147N269 0.000 12/18/2025 N/A 76.35 1,691.88 0.00 1,691.88
Nyli MacKay 56063N881 0.000 12/18/2025 N/A 30.82 159.35 0.00 159.35
Lazard ClI List Infrastructure 52106N459 0.000 12/19/2025 N/A 28.58 515.26 0.00 515.26
Fidelity International 315911727 0.000 12/19/2025 N/A 91.69 5,530.96 0.00 5,530.96
Nyli Cbre Global Infrastructure 56064L280 0.000 12/22/2025 N/A 13.46 198.25 0.00 198.25
Pimco Rae US 722021421 0.000 12/26/2025 N/A 39.13 462.89 0.00 462.89
Baird Aggregate Bond Fund 057071854 0.000 12/29/2025 N/A 88.09 877.39 0.00 877.39
Sub Total / Average Buy 5,232.631 90,961.83 0.00 90,961.83
Dividend

iShares Core US Aggregate 464287226 0.000 10/6/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 431.25 431.25


javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Description')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Description')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Description')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','CUSIP/Ticker')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','CUSIP/Ticker')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','CUSIP/Ticker')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','YTM @ Cost')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','YTM @ Cost')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','YTM @ Cost')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Settlement Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Settlement Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Settlement Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Maturity Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Maturity Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Maturity Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Face Amount/Shares')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Face Amount/Shares')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Face Amount/Shares')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Principal')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Principal')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Principal')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Interest/Dividends')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Interest/Dividends')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Interest/Dividends')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Total')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Total')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Total')
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=057071854
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=057071854
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=92913L569
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=92913L569
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=56063N881
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=56063N881
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=74440B884
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=74440B884
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=057071854
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=057071854
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=38147N293
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=38147N293
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=56063N881
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=56063N881
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=74440B884
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=74440B884
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=92913L569
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=92913L569
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=92913L569
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=92913L569
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=74440B884
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=74440B884
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=74676P839
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=74676P839
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=72202L421
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=72202L421
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=38147N269
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=38147N269
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=19765Y340
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=19765Y340
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=19247U106
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=19247U106
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=19766M709
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=19766M709
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=38147N269
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=38147N269
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=72202L421
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=72202L421
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=316146331
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=316146331
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=552746356
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=552746356
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=38147N269
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=38147N269
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=56063N881
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=56063N881
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=52106N459
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=52106N459
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=315911727
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=315911727
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=56064L280
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=56064L280
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=72202L421
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=72202L421
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=057071854
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=057071854
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=464287226
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=464287226

Description CUSIP/Ticker YTM @ Cost Settlement Date Maturity Date Face Amount/Shares Principal Interest/Dividends Total
Baird Aggregate Bond Fund 057071854 0.000 10/27/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 522.65 522.65
Voya 92913L569 0.000 10/31/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 247.64 247.64
Nyli MacKay 56063N881 0.000 10/31/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 151.19 151.19
PGIM Total Return Bond 74440B884 0.000 10/31/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 397.98 397.98
Baird Aggregate Bond Fund 057071854 0.000 11/25/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 535.84 535.84
Nyli MacKay 56063N881 0.000 11/28/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 144.02 144.02
PGIM Total Return Bond 74440B884 0.000 11/28/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 382.78 382.78
Voya 92913L569 0.000 11/30/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 240.70 240.70
Voya 92913L569 0.000 12/1/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 249.77 249.77
PGIM Total Return Bond 74440B884 0.000 12/1/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 399.13 399.13
iShares Core US Aggregate 464287226 0.000 12/4/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 432.77 432.77
iShares Core US Aggregate 464287226 0.000 12/4/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 442.90 442.90
Columbia Small Cap Growth Inst3 19765Y340 0.000 12/5/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 468.93 468.93
Columbia Small Cap Growth Inst3 19765Y340 0.000 12/5/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 348.48 348.48
Cohen & Steers Instl Realty 19247U106 0.000 12/8/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 716.53 716.53
Columbia Contrarian Fund 19766M709 0.000 12/9/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 19,999.74 19,999.74
Columbia Contrarian Fund 19766M709 0.000 12/9/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 1,503.15 1,503.15
Columbia Contrarian Fund 19766M709 0.000 12/10/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 1,405.14 1,405.14
Goldman Sachs 38147N269 0.000 12/11/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 1,656.41 1,656.41
Pimco Rae US 722021421 0.000 12/11/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 18.87 18.87
Pimco Rae US 722021421 0.000 12/11/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 1,199.93 1,199.93
Fidelity | Emerging Markets 316146331 0.000 12/12/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 3,174.69 3,174.69
Schwab US Large Cap EFT 808524201 0.000 12/15/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 3,089.24 3,089.24
MFS International 552746356 0.000 12/16/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 157.60 157.60
MFS International 552746356 0.000 12/16/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 2,337.68 2,337.68
Emerald Growth 317609253 0.000 12/17/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 615.37 615.37
MFS International 552746356 0.000 12/17/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 593.67 593.67
Goldman Sachs 38147N269 0.000 12/18/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 1,691.88 1,691.88
Nyli MacKay 56063N881 0.000 12/18/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 159.35 159.35
Dodge Cox Income 256210105 0.000 12/19/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 1,117.59 1,117.59
Lazard ClI List Infrastructure 52106N459 0.000 12/19/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 515.26 515.26
Fidelity International 315911727 0.000 12/19/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 5,530.96 5,530.96
Nyli Cbre Global Infrastructure 56064L280 0.000 12/22/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 198.25 198.25
Putnam Core Equity Fund Y 74676P839 0.000 12/22/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 1,032.30 1,032.30
Putnam Core Equity Fund Y 74676P839 0.000 12/22/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 1,367.49 1,367.49
Putnam Core Equity Fund Y 74676P839 0.000 12/23/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 1,605.44 1,605.44
Pimco Rae US 722021421 0.000 12/26/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 462.89 462.89
Baird Aggregate Bond Fund 057071854 0.000 12/29/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 877.39 877.39
Sub Total / Average Dividend 0.00 0.00 56,422.85 56,422.85

10


javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Description')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Description')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Description')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','CUSIP/Ticker')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','CUSIP/Ticker')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','CUSIP/Ticker')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','YTM @ Cost')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','YTM @ Cost')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','YTM @ Cost')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Settlement Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Settlement Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Settlement Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Maturity Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Maturity Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Maturity Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Face Amount/Shares')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Face Amount/Shares')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Face Amount/Shares')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Principal')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Principal')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Principal')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Interest/Dividends')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Interest/Dividends')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Interest/Dividends')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Total')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Total')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Total')
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=057071854
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=057071854
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=92913L569
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=92913L569
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=56063N881
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=56063N881
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=74440B884
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=74440B884
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=057071854
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=057071854
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=56063N881
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=56063N881
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=74440B884
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=74440B884
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=92913L569
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=92913L569
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=92913L569
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=92913L569
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=74440B884
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=74440B884
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=464287226
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=464287226
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=464287226
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=464287226
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=19765Y340
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=19765Y340
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=19765Y340
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=19765Y340
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=19247U106
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=19247U106
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=19766M709
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=19766M709
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=19766M709
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=19766M709
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=19766M709
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=19766M709
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=38147N269
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=38147N269
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=72202L421
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=72202L421
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=72202L421
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=72202L421
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=316146331
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=316146331
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=808524201
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=808524201
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=552746356
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=552746356
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=552746356
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=552746356
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=317609253
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=317609253
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=552746356
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=552746356
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=38147N269
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=38147N269
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=56063N881
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=56063N881
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=256210105
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=256210105
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=52106N459
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=52106N459
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=315911727
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=315911727
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=56064L280
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=56064L280
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=74676P839
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=74676P839
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=74676P839
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=74676P839
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=74676P839
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=74676P839
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=72202L421
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=72202L421
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=057071854
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=057071854

Description CUSIP/Ticker YTM @ Cost Settlement Date Maturity Date Face Amount/Shares Principal Interest/Dividends Total

Interest

US Bank PARS | OPEB Trust MM MM4900 0.000 10/31/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 310.02 310.02
US Bank PARS | OPEB Trust MM MM4900 0.000 11/30/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 323.93 323.93
US Bank PARS | OPEB Trust MM MM4900 0.000 12/31/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 300.21 300.21
Sub Total / Average Interest 0.00 0.00 934.16 934.16
Sell

Undiscovered 904504479 0.000 12/2/2025 N/A 7.19 606.54 0.00 606.54
Undiscovered 904504479 0.000 12/2/2025 N/A 9.532 804.11 0.00 804.11
Undiscovered 904504479 0.000 12/2/2025 N/A 10.102 852.20 0.00 852.20
Undiscovered 904504479 0.000 12/2/2025 N/A 10.331 871.52 0.00 871.52
Undiscovered 904504479 0.000 12/2/2025 N/A 11.922 1,005.73 0.00 1,005.73
Undiscovered 904504479 0.000 12/2/2025 N/A 15.584 1,314.66 0.00 1,314.66
Undiscovered 904504479 0.000 12/2/2025 N/A 24317 2,051.37 0.00 2,051.37
Undiscovered 904504479 0.000 12/2/2025 N/A 27.617 2,329.75 0.00 2,329.75
Undiscovered 904504479 0.000 12/2/2025 N/A 28.163 2,375.81 0.00 2,375.81
Undiscovered 904504479 0.000 12/2/2025 N/A 30.709 2,590.59 0.00 2,590.59
Undiscovered 904504479 0.000 12/2/2025 N/A 32.764 2,763.95 0.00 2,763.95
Undiscovered 904504479 0.000 12/2/2025 N/A 35.764 3,017.03 0.00 3,017.03
Undiscovered 904504479 0.000 12/2/2025 N/A 36.373 3,068.40 0.00 3,068.40
Undiscovered 904504479 0.000 12/2/2025 N/A 44.67 3,768.33 0.00 3,768.33
Undiscovered 904504479 0.000 12/2/2025 N/A 52.332 4,414.69 0.00 4,414.69
Undiscovered 904504479 0.000 12/2/2025 N/A 54.31 4,581.56 0.00 4,581.56
Undiscovered 904504479 0.000 12/2/2025 N/A 82.547 6,963.61 0.00 6,963.61
Goldman Sachs GQG Partners 38147N293 0.000 12/5/2025 N/A 14.461 334.05 0.00 334.05
Sub Total / Average Sell 528.688 43,713.90 0.00 43,713.90

11


javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Description')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Description')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Description')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','CUSIP/Ticker')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','CUSIP/Ticker')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','CUSIP/Ticker')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','YTM @ Cost')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','YTM @ Cost')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','YTM @ Cost')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Settlement Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Settlement Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Settlement Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Maturity Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Maturity Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Maturity Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Face Amount/Shares')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Face Amount/Shares')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Face Amount/Shares')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Principal')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Principal')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Principal')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Interest/Dividends')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Interest/Dividends')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Interest/Dividends')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Total')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Total')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Total')
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=MM4900
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=MM4900
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=MM4900
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=MM4900
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=MM4900
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=MM4900
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=904504479
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=904504479
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=904504479
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=904504479
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=904504479
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=904504479
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=904504479
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=904504479
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=904504479
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=904504479
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=904504479
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=904504479
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=904504479
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=904504479
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=904504479
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=904504479
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=904504479
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=904504479
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=904504479
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=904504479
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=904504479
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=904504479
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=904504479
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=904504479
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=904504479
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=904504479
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=904504479
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=904504479
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=904504479
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=904504479
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=904504479
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=904504479
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=904504479
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=904504479
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=38147N293
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=38147N293

Mesa Water District

Portfolio Holdings

Investment Report | PARS Trust

Report Format: By CUSIP / Ticker

Group By: Portfolio Name

Average By: Market Value

Portfolio / Report Group: PARS Pension Trust

As of 12/31/2025
Description CUSIP/Ticker Security Type Face Amount/Shares Cost Value Market Value

PARS Pension Trust

Baird Aggregate Bond Fund 057071854 Mutual Fund 89,932.62 870,658.03 893,930.28
Cohen & Steers Instl Realty 19247U106 Mutual Fund 12,568.23 645,104.42 602,018.65
Columbia Contrarian Fund 19766M709 Mutual Fund 45,693.96 1,530,613.98 1,825,930.05
Columbia Small Cap Growth Inst3 19765Y340 Mutual Fund 3,062.16 85,353.28 105,521.86
Dodge Cox Income 256210105 Mutual Fund 45,822.65 576,437.57 588,821.09
Emerald Growth 317609253 Mutual Fund 3,072.33 74,930.62 92,446.36
Fidelity | Emerging Markets 316146331 Mutual Fund 56,384.81 687,728.62 771,344.18
Fidelity International 315911727 Mutual Fund 16,268.93 824,923.74 989,151.32
Goldman Sachs 38147N269 Mutual Fund 16,297.48 356,409.01 366,041.48
iShares Core US Aggregate 464287226 Mutual Fund 7,345.00 716,553.22 733,618.60
Lazard Cl List Infrastructure 52106N459 Mutual Fund 16,463.70 274,770.88 299,145.24
MFS International 552746356 Mutual Fund 6,483.37 245,230.72 307,829.96
Nyli Cbre Global Infrastructure 56064L.280 Mutual Fund 19,715.99 258,750.20 291,796.61
Nyli MacKay 56063N881 Mutual Fund 34,568.57 177,842.57 179,756.56
PGIM Total Return Bond 74440B884 Mutual Fund 46,094.92 562,993.15 561,436.00
Pimco Rae US 722021421 Mutual Fund 18,777.94 226,123.20 218,387.46
Putnam Core Equity Fund Y 74676P839 Mutual Fund 16,024.32 699,250.84 790,319.62
Schwab US Large Cap EFT 808524201 Mutual Fund 212,822.00 4,272,756.07 5,727,040.02
US Bank PARS | Pension Trust MM MM4901 Money Market 501,711.99 501,711.99 501,711.99
Voya 92913L569 Mutual Fund 37,701.12 331,420.80 334,031.83
Sub Total / Average PARS Pension Trust 1,206,812.09 13,919,562.91 16,180,279.16

Total / Average 1,206,812.09 13,919,562.91 16,180,279.16


javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Description')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','CUSIP/Ticker')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Security Type')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Face Amount/Shares')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Cost Value')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Market Value')
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=057071854&dt=12/31/2025&po=e72687d7-140f-4f51-82e6-1fd1c4d15030
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=057071854
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=19247U106&dt=12/31/2025&po=e72687d7-140f-4f51-82e6-1fd1c4d15030
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=19247U106
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=19766M709&dt=12/31/2025&po=e72687d7-140f-4f51-82e6-1fd1c4d15030
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=19766M709
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=19765Y340&dt=12/31/2025&po=e72687d7-140f-4f51-82e6-1fd1c4d15030
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=19765Y340
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=256210105&dt=12/31/2025&po=e72687d7-140f-4f51-82e6-1fd1c4d15030
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=256210105
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=317609253&dt=12/31/2025&po=e72687d7-140f-4f51-82e6-1fd1c4d15030
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=317609253
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=316146331&dt=12/31/2025&po=e72687d7-140f-4f51-82e6-1fd1c4d15030
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=316146331
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=315911727&dt=12/31/2025&po=e72687d7-140f-4f51-82e6-1fd1c4d15030
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=315911727
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=38147N269&dt=12/31/2025&po=e72687d7-140f-4f51-82e6-1fd1c4d15030
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=38147N269
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=464287226&dt=12/31/2025&po=e72687d7-140f-4f51-82e6-1fd1c4d15030
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=464287226
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=52106N459&dt=12/31/2025&po=e72687d7-140f-4f51-82e6-1fd1c4d15030
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=52106N459
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=552746356&dt=12/31/2025&po=e72687d7-140f-4f51-82e6-1fd1c4d15030
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=552746356
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=56064L280&dt=12/31/2025&po=e72687d7-140f-4f51-82e6-1fd1c4d15030
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=56064L280
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=56063N881&dt=12/31/2025&po=e72687d7-140f-4f51-82e6-1fd1c4d15030
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=56063N881
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=74440B884&dt=12/31/2025&po=e72687d7-140f-4f51-82e6-1fd1c4d15030
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=74440B884
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=72202L421&dt=12/31/2025&po=e72687d7-140f-4f51-82e6-1fd1c4d15030
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=72202L421
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=74676P839&dt=12/31/2025&po=e72687d7-140f-4f51-82e6-1fd1c4d15030
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=74676P839
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=808524201&dt=12/31/2025&po=e72687d7-140f-4f51-82e6-1fd1c4d15030
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=808524201
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=MM4901&dt=12/31/2025&po=e72687d7-140f-4f51-82e6-1fd1c4d15030
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=MM4901
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=92913L569&dt=12/31/2025&po=e72687d7-140f-4f51-82e6-1fd1c4d15030
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=92913L569

Mesa Water District
Transactions Summary

Quarterly Treasurer's Status Report - Investment Activity

Group By: Action

Portfolio / Report Group: PARS Pension Trust
Begin Date: 09/30/2025, End Date: 12/31/2025

Description CUSIP/Ticker YTM @ Cost Settlement Date Maturity Date Face Amount/Shares Principal Interest/Dividends Total

Buy

Baird Aggregate Bond Fund 057071854 0.000 10/27/2025 N/A 290.67 2,921.24 0.00 2,921.24
Voya 92913L569 0.000 10/31/2025 N/A 148.42 1,319.44 0.00 1,319.44
Nyli MacKay 56063N881 0.000 10/31/2025 N/A 186.38 969.19 0.00 969.19
Baird Aggregate Bond Fund 057071854 0.000 11/25/2025 N/A 298.90 2,994.97 0.00 2,994.97
Goldman Sachs GQG Partners 38147N293 0.000 11/25/2025 N/A 87.135 2,012.81 0.00 2,012.81
Nyli MacKay 56063N881 0.000 11/28/2025 N/A 177.88 923.21 0.00 923.21
Voya 92913L569 0.000 11/30/2025 N/A 143.78 1,282.50 0.00 1,282.50
Voya 92913L569 0.000 12/1/2025 N/A 150.186 1,330.65 0.00 1,330.65
Pimco Rae US 722021421 0.000 12/2/2025 N/A 18,023.256 217,000.00 0.00 217,000.00
Goldman Sachs 38147N269 0.000 12/5/2025 N/A 87.172 2,012.81 0.00 2,012.81
Columbia Small Cap Growth Inst3 19765Y340 0.000 12/8/2025 N/A 138.637 4,898.06 0.00 4,898.06
Cohen & Steers Instl Realty 19247U106 0.000 12/8/2025 N/A 83.54 4,018.26 0.00 4,018.26
Goldman Sachs 38147N269 0.000 12/12/2025 N/A 394.878 8,963.74 0.00 8,963.74
Pimco Rae US 722021421 0.000 12/12/2025 N/A 542.413 6,612.01 0.00 6,612.01
Fidelity | Emerging Markets 316146331 0.000 12/12/2025 N/A 1,326.993 17,728.62 0.00 17,728.62
Goldman Sachs 38147N269 0.000 12/18/2025 N/A 413.164 9,155.72 0.00 9,155.72
Nyli MacKay 56063N881 0.000 12/18/2025 N/A 197.584 1,021.51 0.00 1,021.51
Lazard Cl List Infrastructure 52106N459 0.000 12/19/2025 N/A 161.016 2,903.12 0.00 2,903.12
Fidelity International 315911727 0.000 12/19/2025 N/A 501.11 30,226.93 0.00 30,226.93
Nyli Cbre Global Infrastructure 56064280 0.000 12/22/2025 N/A 75.243 1,108.33 0.00 1,108.33
Cohen & Steers Instl Realty 19247U106 0.000 12/23/2025 N/A 1,260.504 60,000.00 0.00 60,000.00
Columbia Contrarian Fund 19766M709 0.000 12/23/2025 N/A 3,230.617 130,000.00 0.00 130,000.00
Putnam Core Equity Fund Y 74676P839 0.000 12/23/2025 N/A 428.86 21,262.86 0.00 21,262.86
Pimco Rae US 722021421 0.000 12/26/2025 N/A 212.273 2,511.19 0.00 2,511.19
Baird Aggregate Bond Fund 057071854 0.000 12/29/2025 N/A 492.372 4,904.03 0.00 4,904.03
Sub Total / Average Buy 29,052.983 538,081.20 0.00 538,081.20
Dividend

iShares Core US Aggregate 464287226 0.000 10/6/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 2,388.79 2,388.79
Baird Aggregate Bond Fund 057071854 0.000 10/27/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 2,921.24 2,921.24
Voya 92913L569 0.000 10/31/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 1,319.44 1,319.44
Nyli MacKay 56063N881 0.000 10/31/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 969.19 969.19

13


javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Description')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Description')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Description')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','CUSIP/Ticker')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','CUSIP/Ticker')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','CUSIP/Ticker')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','YTM @ Cost')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','YTM @ Cost')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','YTM @ Cost')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Settlement Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Settlement Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Settlement Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Maturity Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Maturity Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Maturity Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Face Amount/Shares')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Face Amount/Shares')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Face Amount/Shares')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Principal')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Principal')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Principal')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Interest/Dividends')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Interest/Dividends')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Interest/Dividends')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Total')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Total')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Total')
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=057071854
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=057071854
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=92913L569
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=92913L569
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=56063N881
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=56063N881
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=057071854
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=057071854
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=38147N293
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=38147N293
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=56063N881
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=56063N881
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=92913L569
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=92913L569
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=92913L569
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=92913L569
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=72202L421
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=72202L421
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=38147N269
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=38147N269
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=19765Y340
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=19765Y340
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=19247U106
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=19247U106
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=38147N269
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=38147N269
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=72202L421
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=72202L421
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=316146331
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=316146331
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=38147N269
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=38147N269
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=56063N881
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=56063N881
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=52106N459
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=52106N459
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=315911727
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=315911727
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=56064L280
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=56064L280
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=19247U106
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=19247U106
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=19766M709
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=19766M709
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=74676P839
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=74676P839
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=72202L421
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=72202L421
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=057071854
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=057071854
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=464287226
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=464287226
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=057071854
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=057071854
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=92913L569
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=92913L569
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=56063N881
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=56063N881

Description CUSIP/Ticker YTM @ Cost Settlement Date Maturity Date Face Amount/Shares Principal Interest/Dividends Total

PGIM Total Return Bond 74440B884 0.000 10/31/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 2,167.62 2,167.62
iShares Core US Aggregate 464287226 0.000 11/6/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 2,401.48 2,401.48
Baird Aggregate Bond Fund 057071854 0.000 11/25/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 2,994 .97 2,994.97
Nyli MacKay 56063N881 0.000 11/28/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 923.21 923.21
PGIM Total Return Bond 74440B884 0.000 11/28/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 2,077.15 2,077.15
Voya 92913L569 0.000 11/30/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 1,282.50 1,282.50
Voya 92913L569 0.000 12/1/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 1,330.65 1,330.65
PGIM Total Return Bond 74440B884 0.000 12/1/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 2,157.40 2,157.40
iShares Core US Aggregate 464287226 0.000 12/4/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 2,397.22 2,397.22
Columbia Small Cap Growth Inst3 19765Y340 0.000 12/5/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 2,088.15 2,088.15
Columbia Small Cap Growth Inst3 19765Y340 0.000 12/5/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 2,809.91 2,809.91
Cohen & Steers Instl Realty 19247U106 0.000 12/8/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 4,018.26 4,018.26
Columbia Contrarian Fund 19766M709 0.000 12/9/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 107,702.69 107,702.69
Columbia Contrarian Fund 19766M709 0.000 12/9/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 8,094.78 8,094.78
Columbia Contrarian Fund 19766M709 0.000 12/10/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 7,566.96 7,566.96
Goldman Sachs 38147N269 0.000 12/11/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 8,963.74 8,963.74
Pimco Rae US 722021421 0.000 12/11/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 102.37 102.37
Pimco Rae US 722021421 0.000 12/11/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 6,509.64 6,509.64
Fidelity | Emerging Markets 316146331 0.000 12/12/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 17,728.62 17,728.62
Schwab US Large Cap EFT 808524201 0.000 12/15/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 17,153.45 17,153.45
MFS International 552746356 0.000 12/16/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 883.88 883.88
MFS International 552746356 0.000 12/16/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 13,110.27 13,110.27
Emerald Growth 317609253 0.000 12/17/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 3,687.56 3,687.56
MFS International 552746356 0.000 12/17/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 3,329.47 3,329.47
Goldman Sachs 38147N269 0.000 12/18/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 9,155.72 9,155.72
Nyli MacKay 56063N881 0.000 12/18/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 1,021.51 1,021.51
Dodge Cox Income 256210105 0.000 12/19/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 6,172.31 6,172.31
Lazard Cl List Infrastructure 52106N459 0.000 12/19/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 2,903.12 2,903.12
Fidelity International 315911727 0.000 12/19/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 30,226.93 30,226.93
Nyli Cbre Global Infrastructure 56064L.280 0.000 12/22/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 1,108.33 1,108.33
Putnam Core Equity Fund Y 74676P839 0.000 12/22/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 7,259.69 7,259.69
Putnam Core Equity Fund Y 74676P839 0.000 12/22/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 5,480.25 5,480.25
Putnam Core Equity Fund Y 74676P839 0.000 12/23/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 8,522.92 8,5622.92
iShares Core US Aggregate 464287226 0.000 12/24/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 2,453.32 2,453.32
Pimco Rae US 722021421 0.000 12/26/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 2,511.19 2,511.19
Baird Aggregate Bond Fund 057071854 0.000 12/29/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 4,904.03 4,904.03
Sub Total / Average Dividend 0.00 0.00 310,799.93 310,799.93
Interest

US Bank PARS | Pension Trust MM MM4901 0.000 10/31/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 1,643.53 1,643.53

14


javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Description')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Description')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Description')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','CUSIP/Ticker')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','CUSIP/Ticker')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','CUSIP/Ticker')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','YTM @ Cost')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','YTM @ Cost')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','YTM @ Cost')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Settlement Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Settlement Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Settlement Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Maturity Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Maturity Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Maturity Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Face Amount/Shares')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Face Amount/Shares')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Face Amount/Shares')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Principal')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Principal')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Principal')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Interest/Dividends')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Interest/Dividends')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Interest/Dividends')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Total')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Total')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Total')
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=74440B884
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=74440B884
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=464287226
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=464287226
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=057071854
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=057071854
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=56063N881
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=56063N881
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=74440B884
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=74440B884
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=92913L569
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=92913L569
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=92913L569
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=92913L569
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=74440B884
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=74440B884
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=464287226
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=464287226
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=19765Y340
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=19765Y340
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=19765Y340
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=19765Y340
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=19247U106
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=19247U106
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=19766M709
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=19766M709
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=19766M709
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=19766M709
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=19766M709
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=19766M709
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=38147N269
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=38147N269
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=72202L421
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=72202L421
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=72202L421
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=72202L421
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=316146331
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=316146331
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=808524201
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=808524201
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=552746356
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=552746356
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=552746356
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=552746356
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=317609253
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=317609253
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=552746356
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=552746356
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=38147N269
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=38147N269
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=56063N881
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=56063N881
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=256210105
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=256210105
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=52106N459
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=52106N459
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=315911727
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=315911727
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=56064L280
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=56064L280
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=74676P839
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=74676P839
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=74676P839
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=74676P839
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=74676P839
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=74676P839
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=464287226
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=464287226
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=72202L421
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=72202L421
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=057071854
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=057071854
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=MM4901
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=MM4901

Description CUSIP/Ticker YTM @ Cost Settlement Date Maturity Date Face Amount/Shares Principal Interest/Dividends Total

US Bank PARS | Pension Trust MM MM4901 0.000 11/30/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 1,727.59 1,727.59
US Bank PARS | Pension Trust MM MM4901 0.000 12/31/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 13.18 13.18
US Bank PARS | Pension Trust MM MM4901 0.000 12/31/2025 N/A 0.00 0.00 1,607.12 1,607.12
Sub Total / Average Interest 0.00 0.00 4,991.42 4,991.42
Sell

Undiscovered 904504479 0.000 12/2/2025 N/A 49.497 4,175.59 0.00 4,175.59
Undiscovered 904504479 0.000 12/2/2025 N/A 60.379 5,093.59 0.00 5,093.59
Undiscovered 904504479 0.000 12/2/2025 N/A 79.231 6,683.96 0.00 6,683.96
Undiscovered 904504479 0.000 12/2/2025 N/A 241.338 20,359.36 0.00 20,359.36
Undiscovered 904504479 0.000 12/2/2025 N/A 245.296 20,693.26 0.00 20,693.26
Undiscovered 904504479 0.000 12/2/2025 N/A 304.457 25,684.10 0.00 25,684.10
Undiscovered 904504479 0.000 12/2/2025 N/A 307.088 25,906.05 0.00 25,906.05
Undiscovered 904504479 0.000 12/2/2025 N/A 365.992 30,875.22 0.00 30,875.22
Undiscovered 904504479 0.000 12/2/2025 N/A 438.247 36,970.67 0.00 36,970.67
Undiscovered 904504479 0.000 12/2/2025 N/A 736.449 62,127.10 0.00 62,127.10
Goldman Sachs GQG Partners 38147N293 0.000 12/5/2025 N/A 87.135 2,012.81 0.00 2,012.81
Sub Total / Average Sell 2,915.109 240,581.71 0.00 240,581.71

15


javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Description')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Description')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Description')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','CUSIP/Ticker')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','CUSIP/Ticker')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','CUSIP/Ticker')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','YTM @ Cost')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','YTM @ Cost')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','YTM @ Cost')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Settlement Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Settlement Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Settlement Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Maturity Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Maturity Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Maturity Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Face Amount/Shares')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Face Amount/Shares')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Face Amount/Shares')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Principal')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Principal')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Principal')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Interest/Dividends')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Interest/Dividends')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Interest/Dividends')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Total')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Total')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Total')
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=MM4901
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=MM4901
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=MM4901
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=MM4901
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=MM4901
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=MM4901
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=904504479
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=904504479
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=904504479
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=904504479
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=904504479
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=904504479
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=904504479
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=904504479
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=904504479
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=904504479
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=904504479
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=904504479
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=904504479
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=904504479
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=904504479
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=904504479
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=904504479
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=904504479
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=904504479
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=904504479
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=38147N293
https://trw.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=38147N293

ﬂiv MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors
MesaWater
DISTRICT FROM: Kaitlyn Norris, Public Affairs Supervisor
Dedicated to DATE: February 25, 2026

Satisfying our Community’s — gBJECT: Outreach Update
Water Needs

RECOMMENDATION

Receive and file the Outreach Update.

STRATEGIC PLAN

Goal #4: Increase public awareness of Mesa Water.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION/DISCUSSION

This item is provided monthly at a Mesa Water District (Mesa Water®) Board of Directors
(Board) meeting.

DISCUSSION

Mesa Water’s outreach program aims to connect the District with its constituents in order to
achieve Goal #4 of the Board’s Strategic Plan. Outreach activities are also designed to
achieve the Strategic Plan goals related to customer service and/or regional water issues
involvement by educating and informing the District’s constituents about Mesa Water, water
issues, and water in general. Mesa Water's constituents include external audiences, such as
customers, community members, elected officials, industry colleagues, media, water districts
and special districts — as well as internal audiences, such as staff, retirees and Board
members.

Upcoming Fiscal Year 2026 Events

1. OC Fair’s Imaginology — Saturday, April 11, 2026, OC Fairgrounds — 88 Fair Drive,
Costa Mesa, CA 92626

2. Children’s Water Education Festival — Wednesday & Thursday, April 15 & 16,
2026, Oak Canyon Park — 5305 Santiago Canyon Road, Silverado, CA 92676

3. City of Costa Mesa Earth Day Festival — Saturday, April 18, 2026, Costa Mesa City
Hall — 77 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa, CA 92626

4. Mesa Water Education Center Open House — Saturday, May 16, 2026, Mesa
Water Education Center — 1350 Gisler Avenue, Costa Mesa, CA 92626

5. Institute for Conservation Research and Education Student Poster
Symposium - Friday, May 29, 2026, Mesa Water Education Center — 1350 Gisler
Avenue, Costa Mesa, CA 92626

Page 1 of 2



nv

MesaWa'ii@r

DISTRICT

The benefits of Mesa Water’s outreach program include:

Informing constituents about Southern California’s perpetual drought, the historical
drought facing California, and the importance of developing local and cost-effective
sources of safe, reliable water for Mesa Water’s service area and the region at large;

Educating constituents about the importance of water and water stewardship, in order
to sustain Southern California’s population, quality of life, business, and economy;

Educating constituents about Mesa Water’s stewardship of ratepayer funds and
financial responsibility to fund, invest in, and save for the current and future provision
of safe and reliable water for the District’s service area;

Informing constituents of the District’s infrastructure improvements to ensure water
quality and water reliability for its service area;

Learning from constituents and evolving as a well-informed Board of Directors;

Promoting water use efficiency to Mesa Water’s customers and community members
to help them save water, money, and the environment;

Ensuring, for public health and safety reasons, that Mesa Water customers and
community members identify the District as their water provider and as the source of
information about water in emergency situations;

Supporting Mesa Water’s service area as an actively involved participant in programs
that provide added value and benefits to the community;

Informing the media of Mesa Water’s activities that benefit the District’'s customers
and community;

Empowering Mesa Water’s Board and staff with information that will help them
provide the best possible service to the District’s customers and community members;
and

Strengthening Mesa Water’s industry relations to provide opportunities for improving
the District’s business and operations -- including the areas of financial and human
resources strength, infrastructure and technological innovation, and
setting/supporting policies that have a positive impact on Mesa Water’s service area --
so that the District can continue to provide safe, high-quality, reliable, and affordable
water to its customers.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

In Fiscal Year 2026, $1,139,850 is budgeted for Public Affairs Support Services; $286,015 has
been spent to date.

ATTACHMENTS

None.

Page 2 of 2



m\’ MEMORANDUM

MesaWater TO: Board of Directors
DISTRICT FROM: Calvin Hsu, CPA, Chief Financial Officer
Dedicated to DATE: February 25, 2026

satisfying our Community's - q)gJECT:  Fiscal Year 2026 Second Quarter Financial Update
Water Needs

RECOMMENDATION

Receive and file the Fiscal Year 2026 Second Quarter Financial Update.

STRATEGIC PLAN

Goal #1: Provide an abundant, local, reliable and safe water supply.
Goal #2: Perpetually renew and improve our infrastructure.
Goal #3: Be financially responsible and transparent.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION/DISCUSSION

At its June 11, 2025 meeting, the Board of Directors (Board) approved the Fiscal Year (FY) 2026
Budget.

DISCUSSION

Through the second quarter of FY 2026, Cash on Hand totaled $20,982,270. Cash on Hand of
$20,982,270 is above the forecasted year-end cash balance of $12,700,712.

Cash on Hand
S50
$43.7M
$40
2 S$30 -
0
— $21.1M $21.0M
= $20 | b
S10
S0 -
FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY
2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026
ksl Cash on Hand - Actual or Projected « »Cash on Hand Target

Page 1 of 3



nv

MesaWater

DISTRICT"

Additionally, 201 Days Cash is above the forecasted Days Cash estimate of 113 days at year end
by 88 days.

Days Cash Ratio
700
600
500
@ 400
1]
(]
300
200
100
0
FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY
2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026
ki Days Cash Ratio - Actual or Projected = =Days Cash Ratio Target

The Current Debt Coverage ratio is 348%, which exceeds both requirements for the 2017 & 2020
Revenue Certificates of Participation (COPs) and the Designated Funds Policy. The Debt Coverage
ratio goal of the Board is 150% and was established in the Designated Funds Policy.

Water production is below budget through the second quarter by approximately -5.1%.

The mix of water production between clear and amber water has varied which is depicted in the
table below:

Acre Feet
Budgeted Actual Variance
Clear Water 6,810 6,686 (124)
Amber Water 1,650 1,334 (316)
Import Water - 6 6
Total 8,460 8,026 (434)

Page 2 of 3



nv

MesaWater

DISTRICT

Clear and amber water costs have a combined favorable variance of $236,526 due to the
production of water being lower than budgeted.

Total operating revenues year-to-date have an unfavorable balance of $3,536 or approximately
-0.1%. This is a result of monthly recycled water consumption being lower than expected.
Additionally, operating expenses through the second quarter have a favorable balance of
$2,000,770 or approximately 9.4%. This is predominantly a result of lower than budgeted
General and Administrative expenses and Transmission and Distribution expenses. As a result,
operating income through December 31, 2025 has a favorable balance of $2,120,542 or
approximately 38%.

In addition, non-operating revenue, net of expenses, through the second quarter of FY 2026 has
a favorable balance of $1,532,809 or approximately 161.9%. This is mostly due to investment
earnings.

Overall, the Change in Net Position has a favorable balance of $3,098,221 or approximately
60.1% through December 31, 2025.

ATTACHMENTS

Attachment A: Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position for the Six Months
Ended 12/31/2025

Page 3 of 3



Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the Six Months Ended 12/31/2025

OPERATING REVENUES:

Water consumption sales

Monthly meter service charge
Capital Charge

Recycled water sales

Other charges and services
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Imported sources of supply

Basin managed water

Clear water cost

Amber water cost

Recycled water

Transmission and distribution
General and administrative
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME BEFORE DEPRECIATION AND
AMORTIZATION:
Depreciation and amortization

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)

NONOPERATING REVENUES / (EXPENSES):
Investment earnings

Interest expense - long term debt

Gain (Loss) on sale/disposition of capital assets, net
Other non-operating, net

NONOPERATING REVENUES / (EXPENSES)

INCOME BEFORE CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS:
Capacity and installation charges
Capital Grant (includes LRP)
Developers and others

TOTAL CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS

CHANGE IN NET POSITION

FY2026 YTD

FY2026 YTD

BUDGET ACTUAL VelieIngs
20,395,904 $ 20,553,518 157,614
4,382,154 4,437,838 55,684
4,382,842 4,259,627 (123,215)
970,642 704,822 (265,820)
197,500 369,701 172,201
30,329,042 30,325,506 (3,536)
284,750 252,731 32,019
- 7,952 (7,952)
5,948,053 6,014,379 (66,326)
2,040,130 1,737,278 302,852
555,996 407,732 148,264
5,028,002 4,841,507 186,495
7,391,134 5,985,716 1,405,418
21,248,065 19,247,295 2,000,770
9,080,977 11,078,211 1,997,234
(3,500,000) (3,376,692) 123,308
5,580,977 7,701,519 2,120,542
50,000 * 1,451,437 * 1,401,437
(979,189) (908,738) 70,451
(12,500) - 12,500
(5,000) 43,421 48,421
(946,689) 586,120 1,532,809
4,634,288 8,287,639 3,653,351
340,000 (105,130) (445,130)
15,000 - (15,000)
170,000 75,000 (95,000)
525,000 (30,130) (555,130)
5,159,288 $ 8,257,509 $ 3,098,221

* Includes Pension Trust Earnings.



m\l MEMORANDUM

MesaWater TO: Board of Directors
PISTRICT FROM: Denise Khalifa, Chief Administrative Officer
Dedicated to DATE: February 25. 2026

Satisfying our Community’s SUBJECT: Quarterly Training Report
Water Needs

RECOMMENDATION

Receive and file the Quarterly Training Report for October 1, 2025 to December 31, 2025.

STRATEGIC PLAN

Goal #5: Attract, develop and retain skilled employees.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION/DISCUSSION

None.
DISCUSSION

As part of the Board of Directors’ (Board) approved 2026 Strategic Plan, Goal #5 — Attract,
develop and retain skilled employees, Objective B speaks to developing employee skills. As part
of that development, attached is the Quarterly Training Report for October 1, 2025 to December
31, 2025.

In addition to the training listed in the report, staff also conducts safety training for all
employees and Monday Morning Tailgate Talks for Water Operations and Engineering.

The Tailgate Talks for this quarter included the following topics:
Trench and Excavation: How to Guide

Field Ergo and Back Safety

Chemical Management

AC Pipe

Forklift Safety Inspection Checklist - Form Completion Guide
Slings, Chains, and Hoisting Equipment

Lockout Tagout (LOTO) and Arc Flash

Fall Protection and Ladder Safety

Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) and Respiratory Protection
Fire Extinguisher and Eyewash Stations

Heat Stress

Confined Spaces

Circle of Safety

Page 1 of 2



nv

MesaWater

DISTRICT

The Safety Training program included the following topics:
New Hire Safety Orientation
Workplace Violence Prevention Program
Fall Protection Competent Person Training
Annual Evacuation
Confined Space Training

Below are the required continuing education hours needed, over a three-year period, for each
Distribution and Treatment Certification Renewal held by staff:

Distribution and Treatment Certification Renewals —

Required Continuing Education Hours (within the last three years)
Grade 1 Grade 2 Grade 3 Grade 4 Grade 5
12 hours 16 hours 24 hours 36 hours 36 hours

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The cost for the training is budgeted each fiscal year, per department or in the overall safety

budget.

ATTACHMENTS

Attachment A: Quarterly Training Report for October 1, 2025 to December 31, 2025

Page 2 of 2



nv

MesaWater

DISTRICT

FY 2026 Quarterly Training Report
2nd Quarter October 1, 2025 - December 31, 2025

Postion

Department

Date of Training

Type of Training

Organization

Criminal Justice Information Services
Security & Privacy Training - General

Human Resources Analyst Human Resources 10/17/2025 User CJIS Online
2026 Employee Handbook Update
Human Resources Supervisor Human Resources 10/23/2025 Essentials Training AALRR

Senior Records Management Specialist

Administrative Services

10/27 - 29/2025

Board Secretary/Clerk
Certificate Program

California Special Districts
Association (CSDA)

Essentials: Working with Documents &

Senior Records Management Specialist Administrative Services 10/30/2025 Tasks Laserfiche
2025 Compliance Review: Preparing for

Human Resources Supervisor Human Resources 11/5/2025 What's Next Gallagher

Chief Administrative Officer Administrative Services

Human Resources Supervisor Human Resources 11/18 - 21/2025 2025 Annual Training Conference CalPELRA

Office Assistant

Administrative Services

11/19 - 21/2025

Nuts & Bolts

International Institute of Municipal
Clerks (1IIMC)

Senior Records Management Specialist Administrative Services 11/20/2025 Deep Dive: Audit Reports Laserfiche
General Manager Evaluations: A

Chief Administrative Officer Administrative Services 12/2/2025 Strategic Approach That Works CSDA

Chief Administrative Officer Administrative Services 12/2 - 4/2025 ACWA Fall Conference ACWA

5 Things You Didn't Know About
ChatGPT That Can Supercharge Your

Public Relations Society of America

Public Affairs Supervisor Public Affairs 12/4/2025 RPIE Model (PRSA)
Cybersecurity Checklist for Special

Chief Administrative Officer Administrative Services 12/9/2025 Districts CSDA

Chief Administrative Officer Administrative Services 12/10/2025 SB 707: Brown Act Revamp CSDA

Page 1 of 2




-
v
MesaWater

DISTRICT

FY 2026 Quarterly Training Report
2nd Quarter October 1, 2025 - December 31, 2025

Postion

Department

Date of Training

Type of Training

Organization

Beyond Translation: Crafting Culturally
Authentic Messaging that Resonates

Public Affairs Specialist Public Affairs 12/10/2025 with Spanish-Speaking Communities CAPIO and ACWA
Senior Records Management Specialist Administrative Services 12/10/2025 SB 707 Training CSDA
Colorado River Water Users
Chief Administrative Officer Administrative Services 12/15 - 17/2025 Association Conference (CRWUA) CRWUA
Generative Al & CoPilot Impact on
Senior Records Management Specialist Administrative Services 12/17/2025 Records Management OCARMA

Page 2 of 2




mv MEMORANDUM

MesaWater TO: Board of Directors
DISTRICT FROM: Stacy Taylor, Water Policy Manager
Dedicated to DATE: February 25, 2026

Satisfying our Community’s SUBJECT: State Advocacy Consulting Services
Water Needs

RECOMMENDATION

Amend the contract with California Advocates for Calendar Years 2026 and 2027 for a total
amount not to exceed $100,000 per year to provide State Advocacy Consulting Services, and
authorize execution of the change order.

STRATEGIC PLAN

Goal #1: Provide an abundant, local, reliable and safe water supply.
Goal #2: Perpetually renew and improve our infrastructure.

Goal #3: Be financially responsible and transparent.

Goal #4: Increase public awareness of Mesa Water.

Goal #5: Attract, develop and retain skilled employees.

Goal #6: Provide excellent customer service.

Goal #7: Actively participate in regional and statewide water issues.
Goal # 8: Practice continual business improvement.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION/DISCUSSION

At its November 21, 2013 meeting, the Legislative & Public Affairs Committee determined to seek
lobbyist services to advocate for Mesa Water District's (Mesa Water®) policy platforms and
positions. Following a competitive selection process, Mesa Water retained California Advocates
(CA Advocates) initially to focus on a single policy issue from February through December 2014.

At its August 14, 2014 meeting, the Board of Directors (Board) approved increasing CA Advocates’
activities for the District to include an additional policy issue from September through December
2014.

Subsequently, Mesa Water annually renewed CA Advocates’ consulting services contract with the
District for calendar years 2015 through 2020. In summer/fall of 2020, Mesa Water conducted a
Request for Proposal (RFP) process for State Advocacy Consulting Services and, at its December
10, 2020 meeting, the Board approved a five-year contract with CA Advocates (through December
31, 2025).

DISCUSSION
Since engaging with Mesa Water, CA Advocates has lobbied state administrative, legislative and

regulatory audiences on issues relevant to the District. Advocacy for Mesa Water’s policy
platforms and positions requires significant work in Sacramento on multiple issues.

Page 1 of 2


http://www.californiaadvocates.com/
https://www.mesawater.org/sites/default/files/Policy%20Positions/mesa-water-2026-policy-platforms-and-positions-jan.28_2026_final.pdf
https://www.mesawater.org/sites/default/files/Policy%20Positions/mesa-water-2026-policy-platforms-and-positions-jan.28_2026_final.pdf

nv

MesaWater

DISTRICT

CA Advocates has proven to be effective for Mesa Water on several fronts, through active issues
monitoring and engagement with: the Governor’s administration; the California legislature and its
leadership, committees, consultants, and staff; the Department of Water Resources and the State
Water Resources Control Board; and staff, lawyers and lobbyists for the Association of California
Water Agencies (ACWA), CalDesal, California Municipal Utilities Association (CMUA), California
Special Districts Association (CSDA), WateReuse CA (WRCA) and more.

Mesa Water’s professional services procurement policy allows for contracts of up to seven
consecutive years with a consulting firm, after which time, an RFP process is needed. Staff
recommends amending Mesa Water’s contract with CA Advocates for State Advocacy Consulting
Services for a total amount not to exceed $200,000 ($100,000 annually) for Calendar Years 2026
and 2027.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

In Fiscal Year 2026, $450,000 is budgeted for Water Policy Support Services; $226,120 has been
spent to date.

ATTACHMENTS

None.

Page 2 of 2



mv MEMORANDUM

MesaWater TO: Board of Directors
DISTRICK FROM: Kaitlyn Norris, Public Affairs Supervisor
Dedicated to DATE: February 25, 2026

Satisfying our Community’s SUBJECT: America250 Campaign
Water Needs

RECOMMENDATION

Receive the presentation.

STRATEGIC PLAN

Goal #4: Increase public awareness of Mesa Water.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION/DISCUSSION

None.
DISCUSSION

As the nation commemorates the 250th anniversary of the United States of America in 2026, staff
recommends that Mesa Water District (Mesa Water®) participate in the America250 celebration.
This milestone provides a meaningful opportunity to highlight Mesa Water’s longstanding
commitment to public service, local water reliability and community stewardship—values that align
closely with the spirit of American independence and innovation. By participating, Mesa Water can
demonstrate nonpartisan civic pride, reinforce our role as a trusted public agency and connect our
mission of delivering 100% local, reliable, clean, safe water to the broader story of our nation’s
progress.

To ensure a cohesive and visible presence, staff proposes the development of several tangible
campaign elements including a commemorative banner, branded email signature and other visual
materials. These assets will allow Mesa Water to consistently recognize the America250
celebration across various channels.

Staff will provide a presentation to the Board of Directors at their February 25, 2026 meeting.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

In Fiscal Year 2026, $1,139,850 is budgeted for Public Affairs Support Services; $280,720 has
been spent to date.

ATTACHMENTS

None.

Page 1 of 1



mv MEMORANDUM

MesaWater TO: Board of Directors
PISTRICT FROM: Juan Hernandez, Assistant Water Operations Manager
Dedicated to DATE: February 25. 2026

Satisfying our Community’s . . .
fying Y SUBJECT: Cross-Connection Testing Services
Water Needs

RECOMMENDATION

Approve a contract with John Robinson Consulting for three years for an amount not to
exceed $24,500 per year to provide Cross-Connection Testing Services.

STRATEGIC PLAN

Goal #1: Provide an abundant, local, reliable and safe water supply.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION/DISCUSSION

None.

BACKGROUND

Mesa Water District (Mesa Water®) currently utilizes John Robinson Consulting (JRC) for Plan
Check Services under a separate professional services agreement. The proposed contract
represents an additional agreement with JRC to provide cross-connection coordination and
testing and recycled water compliance. This item is being presented to the Board of Directors
(Board) because the combined total of professional services agreements with JRC exceeds the
District’'s $75,000 professional services threshold, requiring Board approval.

DISCUSSION

JRC will provide specialized support to Mesa Water’s cross-connection control program,
including coordination with outside regulatory agencies, site information gathering and cross-
connection testing.

The District’s cross-connection control program requires specialized technical expertise in
testing, regulatory procedures and compliance documentation. Contracting with JRC ensures
continued regulatory compliance, protects public health, reduces the risk of deficiencies and
strengthens coordination with outside agencies. This contract provides a cost-effective
solution that maintains Mesa Water’s cross-connection control program integrity. Staff
recommends the Board approve a contract with JRC for three years for an amount not to
exceed $24,500 per year to provide Cross-Connection Testing Services.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

In Fiscal Year 2026, $24,500 is budgeted for Cross-Connection Testing Services.

Page 1 of 2



nv

MesaWater

DISTRICT"

ATTACHMENTS

None.

Page 2 of 2



mv MEMORANDUM

MesaWater TO: Board of Directors
DISERICT FROM: Kurt Lind, Business Manager
Dedicated to DATE: February 25, 2026

Satisfying our Community’s . .
fying Y SUBJECT: Wireless Access Points Replacement
Water Needs

RECOMMENDATION

Approve a contract with T2 Tech for $55,306.89 to provide replacement of the wireless access
points located at Mesa Water District Headquarters, and authorize execution of the contract.

STRATEGIC PLAN

Goal #2: Perpetually renew and improve our infrastructure.
Goal #3: Be financially responsible and transparent.
Goal #6: Provide excellent customer service.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION/DISCUSSION

None.

BACKGROUND

This initiative addresses the impending end-of-life status of the existing wireless access points,
which are over five years old and will soon lose vendor support. By replacing them with new
hardware, the project will enhance wireless performance, ensuring reliable and faster connectivity
for indoor and outdoor operations. T2 Tech will handle all phases from design to integration.

DISCUSSION

Project Overview

Mesa Water District (Mesa Water®) has engaged T2 Tech to replace outdated wireless access
points at District Headquarters, located on Placentia Avenue. The current equipment is
approaching end-of-life, risking unsupported vulnerabilities and reduced performance. The new
wireless access points will deliver improved wireless services, supporting Mesa Water’s ongoing
needs for robust network infrastructure. This project focuses solely on hardware replacement and
related services, without requiring additional cabling or power upgrades.

Scope of Work
T2 Tech will deliver comprehensive services across five key phases:

1. Design: Develop an Integration Architecture Diagram and conduct team design reviews of
artifacts. Deliverables include finalized designs and participation in related meetings.

2. Staging: Perform inventory management and create lists with locations and labels.
Deliverables ensure all hardware is inventoried and properly labeled for deployment.

Page 1 of 3



nv

MesaWater
DISTRICT
3. Configuration: Establish a baseline configuration, add wireless access points to the
Meraki Portal and conduct pre-testing and validation. Deliverables confirm that
configurations are applied and devices are portal-integrated prior to installation.

4. Integration: Physically replace the existing wireless access points and perform post-
testing and validation. Deliverables include verifying successful replacement, testing and
operational validation.

5. Notifications and Meetings: Prepare Change Control Review Board (CCRB)
documentation and staff notifications, including implementation dates, and facilitate
necessary meetings. Deliverables include distributed notifications and completed sessions.

These phases ensure a seamless transition with minimal disruption to District operations.

Estimated Project Timeline
The project is structured in sequential phases, with the overall timeline projected as follows:

o Design Phase: 2—-4 weeks (includes diagram creation, reviews and meetings; can run
concurrently with procurement if needed).

o Staging and Configuration Phases: 2—-3 weeks (inventory, labeling, baseline
configuration, portal addition, pre-testing; performed off-site or in staging area prior to
deployment).

o Integration (Replacement and Post-Testing) Phase: 1-2 weeks (physical
replacement, testing and validation; scheduled during low-impact periods to minimize
disruption, potentially in phased rollouts across indoor/outdoor areas).

o Notifications, Meetings and Closeout: Ongoing throughout, with final wrap-up in 1
week post-integration.

Total Estimated Project Duration: 8-12 weeks from project kickoff to full completion and
handover.

Rationale and Benefits
The refresh is critical to mitigate risks associated with unsupported hardware, including potential
security threats and service interruptions. Benefits include:

« Enhanced wireless speed and reliability for improved productivity;
e Compliance with vendor support standards; and

o Future-proofing the network infrastructure at District Headquarters.

Page 2 of 3



nv

MesaWater

DISTRICT

Recommendation

Staff recommends the Board approve the replacement of wireless access points to ensure the
continued reliability and performance of Mesa Water's wireless infrastructure. Upon approval, T2
Tech can initiate the design phase immediately, targeting completion within the estimated 8-12
week window to align with operational needs. This investment supports Mesa Water's
commitment to technological excellence, operational resilience and proactive risk management.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

Requested funding will come from Cash on Hand.

ATTACHMENTS

None.

Page 3 of 3



ﬂiv MEMORANDUM

MesaWater TO: Board of Directors
Dialaed FROM: Andrew D. Wiesner, P.E., District Engineer
Dedicated to DATE: February 25, 2026

Satisfying our Community’s SUBJECT: On-Call Pipeline, Paving and Electrical Construction Services
Water Needs

RECOMMENDATION

a. Amend the On-Call Pipeline Construction Services contracts for Fiscal Year 2026 for an
additional $250,000 for a total annual amount not to exceed $400,000, and authorize
execution of the change order;

b. Amend the On-Call Concrete and Paving Services contracts for Fiscal Year 2026 for an
additional $500,000 for a total annual amount not to exceed $700,000, and authorize
execution of the change order; and

c. Amend the On-Call Electrical Services contracts for Fiscal Year 2026 for an additional $120,000
for a total annual amount not to exceed $210,000, and authorize execution of the change
order.

STRATEGIC PLAN

Goal #1: Provide an abundant, local, reliable and safe water supply.
Goal #2: Perpetually renew and improve our infrastructure.
Goal #3: Be financially responsible and transparent.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION/DISCUSSION

At its July 26, 2022 meeting, the Board of Directors (Board) approved execution of contracts to
Ben's Asphalt, Inc. and T.E. Roberts, Inc. for a period of three years with two one-year renewal
options for an annual amount not to exceed $200,000 across all contracts to provide on-call
concrete and paving services.

At its June 26, 2024 meeting, the Board approved execution of contracts to GCI Construction,
Inc., J.A. Salazar Construction and Supply, Paulus Engineering and W. A. Rasic Construction
Company, Inc. for a period of five years with two one-year renewal options for an annual amount
not to exceed $150,000 across all contracts to provide on-call pipeline and construction services.

At its June 26, 2024 meeting, the Board approved execution of contracts to Academy Electric,
Inc., A.C. Pozos Electric Corporation, Baker Electric & Renewables LLC and Inter-Pacific, Inc. for a
period of five years with two one-year renewal options for an annual amount not to exceed
$90,000 across all contracts to provide on-call electrical services.

At is February 11, 2026 meeting, the Board received an Information Item regarding on-call
pipeline, paving and electrical construction services.

Page 1 of 3



nv

MesaWa'ii@r

DISTRICT

DISCUSSION

The use of on-call construction contractors allows Mesa Water District (Mesa Water®) to react
quickly to urgent operational events, such as pipeline breaks, pavement repairs and electrical
issues that require external personnel and equipment beyond Mesa Water crews’ expertise (i.e.,
deep excavations, shoring, wiring, etc.). The on-call contractors are also an efficient resource to
complete small projects that take away from traditional capital replacement work efforts
performed by Mesa Water crews. On-call contracts are awarded through competitive Request for
Qualifications and Requests for Bids to licensed contractors registered with the State of California
as Public Works contractors who demonstrate qualifications to complete typical Mesa Water on-
call projects at Prevailing Wage rates.

Emergency work is assigned to contractors most readily available and capable of performing the
work. Capital replacement work is competitively bid on a project-by-project basis to the pre-
approved contractors to ensure cost effective pricing.

In October 2025, Mesa Water experienced multiple pipeline breaks and contractor-caused damage
in the Reservoir 2 Pump Station. Paulus Engineering supported several of the pipeline break
repairs, with Ben’s Asphalt providing pavement repairs. Baker Electric has been instrumental in
testing and replacing the electrical equipment damaged at the Reservoir 2 Pump Station.

In Fiscal Year (FY) 2026, $150,000 is budgeted for On-Call Pipeline and Construction Services;
$149,338 has been spent to date. To pay the remainder of the outstanding invoices totaling
$191,344, and have contract authorization for emergency pipeline repairs for the remainder of the
fiscal year, staff recommends the FY 2026 On-Call Pipeline and Construction Services budget be
increased by $250,000 for a total not to exceed $400,000 for FY 2026.

In FY 2026, $200,000 is budgeted for On-Call Concrete and Paving Services; $80,843 has been
spent to date. To pay the remainder of the outstanding invoices totaling $465,504 and have
contract authorization for emergency concrete and asphalt repairs for the remainder of the fiscal
year, staff recommends the FY 2026 On-Call Concrete and Paving Services budget be increased
by $500,000 for a total not to exceed $700,000 for FY 2026.

In Fiscal Year 2026, $90,000 is budgeted for On-Call Electrical Services; $44,158 has been spent
to date. Baker Electric is supporting the Reservoir 2 Pump Station Recovery and Academy Electric
is providing electrical services for several efforts, including the back up power at Well Nos. 12 and
14. Each electrical contractor has billed approximately $22,000. Staff recommends the FY 2026
budget for On-Call Electrical Services be increased by $120,000 for a total not to exceed $210,000
for FY 2026.

Page 2 of 3



nv

MesaWater

DISTRICT

FINANCIAL IMPACT

In Fiscal Year 2026:

e $150,000 is budgeted for On-Call Pipeline and Construction Services; $149,338 has been
spent to date.

e $200,000 is budgeted for On-Call Concrete and Paving Services; $80,843 has been spent to
date.

e $90,000 is budgeted for On-Call Electrical Services; $44,158 has been spent to date.

ATTACHMENTS

None.

Page 3 of 3



mm MEMORANDUM

MesaWater TO: Board of Directors
BIREBIeE FROM: Andrew D. Wiesner, P.E., District Engineer
Dedicated to DATE: February 25, 2026

Satisfying our Community’s SUBJECT: Grant Writing and Administration Support Services
Water Needs

RECOMMENDATION

Amend the contract with West Yost for an additional $55,000 for a total amount not to exceed
$135,000 in Fiscal Year 2026 to provide Grant Writing and Administration Support Services, and
authorize execution of the change order.

STRATEGIC PLAN

Goal #1: Provide an abundant, local, reliable and safe water supply.
Goal #2: Perpetually renew and improve our infrastructure.

Goal #3: Be financially responsible and transparent.

Goal #7: Actively participate in regional and statewide water issues.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION/DISCUSSION

At its July 26, 2023 meeting, the Board of Directors (Board) awarded a one-year contract to
Brown and Caldwell for an amount not to exceed $100,000 to provide Grant Writing and Grant
Administration Support Services.

At its June 26, 2024 meeting, the Board approved a one-year contract to West Yost for an
amount not to exceed $80,000 to provide Grant Writing and Grant Administration Support
Services.

At its June 25, 2025 meeting, the Board approved a contract amendment to West Yost for an
amount not to exceed $80,000 per year for five years, for a total contract amendment amount not
to exceed $400,000, to provide Grant Writing and Administration Support Services, and authorize
execution of the contract amendment.

At its November 12, 2025 meeting, the Board authorized the General Manager to accept Hazard
Mitigation Grant Program funds, if awarded, for the Mesa Water Reliability Facility Emergency
Backup Power Project and commit a Mesa Water District cost share for an amount not to exceed
$960,500 (25% of total project cost).

At its February 11, 2026 meeting, the Board received an Information Item regarding Grant Writing
and Administration Support Services.

DISCUSSION

Mesa Water District (Mesa Water®) continues to actively pursue state and federal grant funding
to offset capital improvement costs for priority infrastructure projects. Grant writing and
administration support services are used to identify funding opportunities, prepare competitive

Page 1 of 2



nv

MesaWater

DISTRICT

applications, and manage post-award compliance and reporting requirements.

During Fiscal Year (FY) 2026, the level of effort associated with grant support activities exceeded
what is typically supported under the annual on-call budget. In particular, staff worked with the
District’s on-call grant consultant to prepare and submit a Hazard Mitigation Grant Program
(HMGP) application for the Mesa Water Reliability Facility Emergency Backup Power Project.
Development of this application required extensive technical coordination, cost development,
benefit-cost analysis and responses to state and federal review requirements. In addition, staff
continued advancing ongoing Drinking Water State Revolving Fund (DWSRF) application
materials.

As a result of these efforts, the FY 2026 budget for Grant Writing and Administration Support
Services has been fully expended. Staff is requesting approval of a contract amendment in the
amount of $55,000 to allow completion of the remaining FY 2026 grant-related work.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

For Fiscal Year 2026, $80,000 is budgeted for Grant Writing and Administration Support Services;
$79,984 has been spent to date. Requested funding will come from Cash on Hand.

ATTACHMENTS

None.

Page 2 of 2



Mesa Water Regular Board Meeting of February 25, 2026

REPORTS:

15. REPORT OF THE GENERAL MANAGER:
o January Key Indicators Report

Page 1 of 1



Monthly Key Indicators Report
For the Month of January 2026

Goal #1: Provide an abundant, local, reliable and safe water supply

FY 2026 Potable Production (Acre Feet)

'Water Supply Source
Clear Water

Amber Water (MWRF)
Imported

Basin Management Water 0 0 0

Total Production 9,062 9,535 15,726
YTD actual water production (AF) through January 31, 2026

Water Production by Source - 12 Month Trailing Percent of Acre
L oo | | Feet roduced |
. I B R R Rl ]
e B B B BN BN B B N
70% B B B BN B B B |
o B B B R R R RN N
0% I i B R BB RN B
o B B B B B B B [
30% B B B O B BN BN W
2008 i i i iR R N n
+0% I B R R R R RN B
- I B B R B E BN 1

Feb March April May June July August Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan

mClear Water mAmber Water = In-Lieu/CPTP = Imported

Page 1 of 7



Monthly Key Indicators Report
For the Month of January 2026

Goal #1: Provide an abundant, local, reliable and safe water supply

FY 2026 System Water Quality — This data reflects samples taken in January

Distribution System: | Average Range MCL
Chlorine Residual (mg/L) 12.20 0.36 - 2.94 4
Compliance Current RAA = 2.01 RAA
Coliform Positive % 0 ND 5
Compliance

Temperature (° F) 70 68 - 74 None
Reservoir I & I1: Average Range MCL
Chlorine Residual (mg/L) 2.57 245-2.71 None
Monochloramine (mg/L) 2.48 2.32-2.67 None
Ammonia (mg/L) 0.55 0.54 - 0.58 None
Temperature (° F) 71 70-71 None
Wells (Treated): Average Range MCL
Chlorine Residual (mg/L) 2.58 2.11 - 2.88 None
Monochloramine (mg/L) 2.48 1.64 - 2.78 None
Ammonia (mg/L) 0.55 0.30 - 0.64 None
Temperature (° F) 71 68 - 74 None
MWREF: Average Range MCL
Chlorine Residual (mg/L) Off Off None
Monochloramine (mg/L) Off Off None
Ammonia (mg/L) Off Off None
Temperature (° F) Off Off None
Color (CU) compliance Off Off 15
Odor (TON) Compliance Off Off 3

Water Quality Calls/Investigations:

Total Calls 2

Total Investigations (from calls) 2

Page 2 of 7



Monthly Key Indicators Report
For the Month of January 2026

Goal #2: Perpetually renew and improve our infrastructure

Revenues of Potable Water
(in thousands)

$4,500 $45,000
$4,000 $40,000
$3,500 - $35,000
$3,000 - $30,000
$2,500 - $25,000
$2,000 - $20,000
$1,500 - $15,000
$1,000 - $10,000
$500 - $5,000
$0 = ‘ . | ~ | I Ll $o
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun
mmm= 2026 - Actual Rev m===i 2026 - Budget Rev
-»Cumulative 2026 - Actual Rev === Cumulative 2026 - Budget Rev
e===Cumulative 2026 - Actual Cost = Cumulative 2026 - Budget Cost

Favorable (Unfavorable)

f Actual | Budget Difference I %

Total YTD Revenue $ 22,933,865 23,462,433 (528,568)  (2.25%)

UnFavorable (Favorable)

| Actual | Budget Difference I %

Total YTD Cost $ ¥ 8,012,340 8,272,933 (260,593) (3.15%)

* YTD Cost is trailing YTD Revenue by one month due to the timing of when costs are available.

Page 3 of 7




Monthly Spend (SMillions)

Monthly Key Indicators Report
For the Month of January 2026

Goal #3: Be financially responsible and transparent

Mesa Water Reservoirs 1 and 2 Pump Station Upgrades Project
FY 2024 - FY 2026
$2.0 $18
Planned Monthly Spend (S Millions)

$1.8 mmActual Monthly Spend ($Millions) $16
===Planned Cumulative Spend ($ Millions)

158 ===Actual Cumulative Spend {($Millions) $14
$1.4

$12
$1.2

$10
$1.0 _ : .

$8
$0.8 : |

$6
$0.6 . .
$0.4 | . _ $4
$0.2 | | . $2

. — i l | | I | ] $-

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun
2024 2025 2026

Page 4 of 7

Cumulative Spend (SMillions)



Goal #4: Increase public awareness of Mesa Water

Monthly Key Indicators Report
For the Month of January 2026

Web Site Information | Decemb

Visits to the web site

New visitors
(First time to the site)

Average per day

536

515

Average visit length

41 seconds

62 seconds

Page visited most

Online Bill Pay

Online Bill Pay

Second most visited page

Human Resources

Human Resources

Third most visited page

Rates and Fees

Rates and Fees

Fourth most visited page Contact Us Contact Us

Fifth most visited page Articles Articles

Most downloaded file 12-10 Board Meeting Packet | Salary Table
Second most downloaded file | Salary Table 1-14 Board Packet
Most active day of the week | Monday Tuesday

Least active day of the week | Wednesday Saturday

Total visits since July 1, 2002 2,134,913

Water Vending Machine Information

Vending Machine Vend | December | Totals
Location Measurement | 2025 Vends | Vends
Mesa Water Office 1 gallon 5153 838082

Page 5 of 7




Monthly Key Indicators Report
For the Month of January 2026

Goal #5: Attract, develop and retain skilled employees

: = FY 2026 - ey A
DEPARTMENT: BUDGET | FILLED | VACANT | COMMENTS:
OFFICE OF THE GENERAL MANAGER:
General Manager 1.00 1.00 0.00
Subtotal 1.00 1.00 0.00
BUSINESS MANAGEMENT:
Business Manager 1.00 1.00 0.00
Subtotal 1.00 1.00 0.00
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES:
Administrative Services Manager - vacant;
Administrative Services 6.50 4.50 200 |Mre ;:g‘é’t‘;”’;’ftgﬁggﬂwumﬁ i
process.
Subtotal 6.50 4.50 2.00
CUSTOMER SERVICES:
Customer Service 3.00 3.00 0.00
Subtotal 3.00 3.00 0.00
ENGINEERING:
Engineering 4.00 4.00 0.00
Subtotal 4.00 4.00 0.00
FINANCIAL SERVICES:
Financial Services Assistant - vacant;
Financial Reporting/ Purchasing 4.00 3.00 1.00 recruitment in progress.
Accounting 4.00 4.00 0.00
Subtotal 8.00 7.00 1.00
HUMAN RESOURCES:
Human Resources 2.50 2.50 0.00
Subtotal 2.50 2.50 0.00
PUBLIC AFFAIRS:
Outreach & Communications 3.50 3.50 0.00
. Water Use Efficiency Specialist/Analyst -
Water Use Efficiency 1.00 0.00 1.00 vacant; recruitment in progress.
Subtotal 4.50 3.50 1.00
WATER OPERATIONS:
Field Services Supervisor - vacant; recruitment
Supervision/Support 8.00 7.00 1.00 in progress.
Distribution 10.00 10.00 0.00
Field Services 5.00 5.00 0.00
Production 4.00 4.00 0.00
Water Quality 2.00 2.00 0.00
Subtotal 29.00 28.00 1.00
WATER POLICY:
Legislative & Governmental Affairs 1.50 1.50 0.00
Subtotal 1.50 1.50 0.00
* TOTAL BUDGETED POSITIONS: 61.00 56.00 5.00

Page 6 of 7




Monthly Key Indicators Report
For the Month of January 2026

Goal #6: Provide excellent customer service

Customer Calls

General Billing Question 824 | 126 27

Service Requests 718 101 24
High Bill 979 119 33
Payments 1167 136 40
Late Fee 1332 145 46
Account Maintenance 249 41 8
On-Line Bill Pay 1074 153 8
Water Pressure 64 2 35
No Water 236 57 2
Conservation 20 2 9
Water Waste 9 2 1
Other (District info. other utility info. etc.) 1571 191 51
Rate Increase 0 0 0
Fluoridation 0 0 0
TOTAL CUSTOMER CALLS 8243 1075 276
AVERAGE ANSWER TIME (Seconds) 24 24 24

Online Bill Pay Customers

17411

1177

185

38

Page 7 of 7



Mesa Water Regular Board Meeting of February 25, 2026

REPORTS:

16. DIRECTORS’ REPORTS AND COMMENTS

Page 1 of 1



mv MEMORANDUM

MesaWater TO: Board of Directors
Dialaed FROM: Andrew D. Wiesner, P.E., District Engineer
Dedicated to DATE: February 25, 2026

Satisfying our Community’s SUBJECT: Reservoir 2 Pump Station Recovery
Water Needs

RECOMMENDATION

This item is provided for information.

STRATEGIC PLAN

Goal #1: Provide an abundant, local, reliable and safe water supply.
Goal #2: Perpetually renew and improve our infrastructure.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION/DISCUSSION

At its November 8, 2023 meeting, the Board awarded a contract to Pacific Hydrotech Corporation
(Pacific Hydrotech) for $14,764,900 and a 10% contingency of $1,476,490 for a total amount not
to exceed $16,241,390 for the construction of the Reservoirs 1 and 2 Pump Station Upgrades

Project, directed staff to negotiate a contract end date, and authorized execution of the contract.

At its July 10, 2024 meeting, the Board awarded a contract to Lee + Ro, Inc. for $271,500 and a
10% contingency of $27,150 for a total amount not to exceed $298,650 to provide Engineering
Services During Construction for the Reservoirs 1 and 2 Pump Station Upgrades Project, and
authorized execution of the contract.

At its June 25, 2025 meeting, the Board awarded a contract to Black & Veatch Corporation for an
amount not to exceed $552,359 to provide Construction Management and Inspection Services for
the Reservoirs 1 and 2 Pump Station Upgrades Project, and authorized execution of the contract.

BACKGROUND

Mesa Water District (Mesa Water®) delivers abundant, local, reliable and safe potable water to its
ratepayers using nine groundwater wells and two storage reservoirs, each with a pump station.
Constant pressure in the distribution system is supplied by the groundwater well pumps, with the
reservoirs and associated pump stations serving to balance flow and pressure with demand. The
reservoirs also provide a total of 28 million gallons of storage that can be used during peak
demands, maintenance events or firefighting. However, water quality issues have limited the
amount of water that can be reliably stored. Additionally, the current reservoir pump stations
utilize natural gas engines to drive the main pumps and electric motors for the smaller jockey
pumps that manage low flow requirements. These gas engines are near the end of their useful life
and require replacement. In 2020, a Water Supply, Energy and Supply Chain Reliability
Assessment was completed which recommended replacing the gas engines with electric motors
and diesel generator back-up power. The recommendation was based on the standardization of
pump drive and backup technologies with the clear wells.

Page 1 of 3



nv

MesaWa'ii@r

DISTRICT

The purpose of the Reservoirs 1 and 2 Pump Station Upgrades Project is to improve overall
system reliability and streamline operations and maintenance. The following components were
included in the scope of work for the project:

e Replacement of natural gas engine driven pumps with electric motor driven pumps at
Reservoir 1

e Replacement of propane backup systems with standby diesel generators at Reservoir 1

e Demolition of hydro turbines at Reservoir 1

Comprehensive rehabilitation of pumping systems piping, valves and instrumentation at

Reservoir 1

Replacement of electrical gear to support new electrical systems at Reservoir 1

Upgrade of Southern California Edison (SCE) services for both reservoir sites

Upgrade of selected structures and maintenance facilities

Replacement of existing slurry dewatering pit at Reservoir 1

Addition of two new electric motor driven jockey pumps at Reservoir 2

Incorporation of new chemical facilities at both reservoirs

DISCUSSION

In November 2023, the Board awarded a contract for the construction of the Reservoirs 1 and 2
Pump Station Upgrades Project. The project was making good progress at both the Reservoir 1
and Reservoir 2 sites until October 2025, when the motive water line to supply the Reservoir 2
mixers failed and flooded the Reservoir 2 Pump Station. The existing pump station equipment,
including the natural gas powered engines, right angle gear drives, electrical equipment and
instrumentation were all damaged. Reservoir 2 and the Pump Station have been offline since the
incident as equipment is being tested, repaired and replaced. The current recovery schedule has
the pump station in service in June 2026. The new construction was also damaged, including the
variable frequency drives (VFDs) and the chemical management system pumps. Work has
continued on the Reservoir 1 upgrades. However, until Reservoir 2 and its pump station are
reliably back in service, Reservoir 1 and the Reservoir 1 Pump Station must remain in service and
the Reservoir 1 Pump Station upgrades will be paused.

The Reservoir 2 Pump Station has four natural gas fired engines and four right angle gear drives
to transfer the rotational energy from the horizonal engine shafts to the vertical turbine pumps.
Mesa Water’s Engine Maintenance Contractor, Emissions Compliance Controls Company (ECCC),
evaluated the four engines and right angle gear drives. All four right angle gear drives sustained
water damage and are being replaced. All four engines sustained water damage. Engine 2 was
operating at the time of the incident and took on water. ECCC has provided a cost estimate of
$150,000 for a complete engine overhaul. A request for a change order to ECCC’s Maintenance
Contract will be brought to a future Board meeting for approval. Engines 1, 3 and 4 each
sustained some damage. ECCC is repairing and replacing damaged parts for Engines 1, 3 and 4
under the existing engine maintenance contract.

The Construction Management and Inspection consultant, Black and Veatch (BV), has provided
excellent support to the Reservoir 2 Pump Station recovery. BV has assigned senior staff with
experience in project disaster recovery to support its construction inspection team and Mesa

Page 2 of 3



nv

MesaWa'ii@r

DISTRICT

Water. The additional senior staff, as well as the longer project schedule has impacted the budget
for construction management and inspection. Staff will bring a request for a contract amendment
to BV’s contract to continue to support the Reservoir 2 Pump Station Recovery, and see the
project through to completion. The recovery support effort is estimated for nine months from the
incident at $274,548. The project delay will add 20 months to the original 16-month project
schedule anticipated when the Construction Management and Inspection Task Order was awarded
to BV in FY 2022. The cost for the additional effort is estimated at $710,252. An amendment of
$948,800 will be requested at a future Board meeting. The construction contract allows Mesa
Water to assess liquidated damages of $1,500 per day to the contractor for each day of delay
past the approved construction schedule.

Reservoir 2 and Pump Station are critical infrastructure for Mesa Water. Staff is working to return
Reservoir 2 and Pump Station to operation as soon as possible. In many cases, Mesa Water must
contract for the repairs. Staff has been using on-call contract authorizations to fund repairs where
applicable. Some repairs require new contracts that require authorization from the Board. In a
future Board meeting, staff will bring a recommendation to authorize the General Manager to
approve contacts and change orders to contracts up to $500,000 in aggregate.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

In Fiscal Year 2026, $552,359 was approved for BV to provide Construction Management and
Inspection for the Reservoir 1 and 2 Upgrades Project through March 2026; $232,965 has been
spent to date.

In Fiscal Year 2026, $138,000 was approved via two contracts with ECCC to provide gas engine
and right angle gear drive mainteance; $35,437 has been spent to date.

$19,500,000 is budgeted for the Reservoirs 1 and 2 Pump Station Upgrades Project; $11,430,000
has been spent to date.

Project Estimate Project Cost
Amounts Amounts

Project Estimate $19,500,000
Original Contracts $18,629,000
Change Orders $ 32,000
Requested Funding $ 0
Revised Contracts $18,661,000
Actual Spent to Date $11,430,000
Revised Project Estimate $19,500,000

ATTACHMENTS

None.

Page 3 of 3



I“v MEMORANDUM

MesaWater TO: Board of Directors
DISTRICT FROM: Stacy Taylor, Water Policy Manager
Dedicated to DATE: February 25, 2026

Satisfying our Community'’s g p3ecT:  Federal Advocacy Update
Water Needs

RECOMMENDATION

Receive and file the Federal Advocacy Update.

STRATEGIC PLAN

Goal #7: Actively participate in regional and statewide water issues.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION/DISCUSSION

This item is provided monthly at a Mesa Water District (Mesa Water®) Board of Directors
meeting.

DISCUSSION

Attached are the Federal Advocacy Report and the list of Federal legislation that Mesa Water is
tracking. At the Board’s February 25, 2026 meeting, Mesa Water staff will provide a verbal report
on any actionable, relevant and/or timely issues.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

In Fiscal Year 2026, $450,000 is budgeted for Water Policy Support Services; $226,120 has been
spent to date.

ATTACHMENTS

Attachment A: Federal Advocacy Report
Attachment B: Federal Legislation Tracker

Page 1 of 1



S —————
VAN SCOYOC

To: Mesa Water District

From: Van Scoyoc Associates (VSA); Geoff Bowman, Pete Evich, Jessica Flewallen
Date: February 17, 2026

Subject: February 2026 Report

Federal Government Update
After Congress failed to pass all 12 FY2026 appropriations bills by the CR deadline of January 30™,
portions of the federal government entered a partial shutdown.

On January 30" the Senate passed five funding bills by a vote of 71-29: Defense; Financial Services
and General Government; Labor, Health and Human Services, and Education; National Security
and Department of State; and Transportation, Housing and Urban Development appropriations
bills and an extension of Department of Homeland Security funding through February 13%. On
February 3™, the House voted 217 to 214 on the five spending bills to fund the federal
government through September. The funding package was signed into law on February 3.
Separately, the Energy and Water Development bill was signed into law on January 23,

As of February 17t, the Homeland Security bill remains unresolved as it did not pass before the
February 13t deadline.

Greenhouse Gas Endangerment Finding Eliminated

On February 12%, the EPA announced they will be eliminating the Obama-era 2009 Greenhouse
Gas (GHG) Endangerment Finding and all subsequent federal GHG emission standards for all
vehicles and engines of model years 2012 to 2027 and beyond. The agency expects this
deregulation to make more affordable vehicles available for American families, decrease the cost
of living on all products by lowering the cost of trucks, and save American taxpayers over $1.3
trillion. The deregulation is supported by the agency’s conclusion that in the 16 years since the
Endangerment Finding was originated, many of the predictions and assumptions used to justify
the rule did not materialize. Due to this conclusion, the agency stated “maintaining GHG emission
standards is not necessary for EPA to fulfill its core mission of protecting human health and the
environment.”

Schiff Sends EPA Letter on the Updated WOTUS Definitions

On November 20%, the EPA, along with the Army Corps of Engineers (USACE), released a
proposed rule updating the definition of “Waters of the United States” (WOTUS) with the
purpose of creating a clear, durable, and common-sense standard consistent with the Sackett v.
EPA Supreme Court decision. The proposal aims to provide regulatory certainty, reduce burdens,
and support economic growth for farmers, landowners, energy producers, developers, and other
industries. Key revisions include defining terms, like “relatively permanent,” “continuous surface

Page10of3


https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2025/11/20/2025-20402/updated-definition-of-waters-of-the-united-states

connection,” and “tributary,” to align with the Clean Water Act and Supreme Court precedent.
Jurisdictional tributaries must directly connect to traditional navigable waters or through
features that provide predictable, consistent flow and wetlands must be indistinguishable from
jurisdictional waters via a continuous surface connection and must hold surface water for a
consistent duration each year.

On January 28™, sixteen Democrats sent a letter to the EPA to voice their concerns regarding the
recently redefined definitions. Senator Adam Schiff (D-CA) led the letter, signed by every
Democrat on the Environment and Public Works Committee except for Senator Mark Kelly (D-
AZ). The letter highlighted concerns with the more limiting definitions, stating the proposed rule
is “legally unnecessary, scientifically unsound, and will harm public and environmental health by
allowing more harmful chemicals into our waterways.” The Senators urged the EPA to
“immediately abandon” the rule and refocus “efforts on protecting the American people’s right
to clean and safe water.”

Developments in Colorado River Negotiations

In early February Interior Secretary Doug Burgum met with governors from the seven Colorado
River basin States ahead of the February 14™" federal deadline to find a solution. The meeting did
not result in any major progress forward, though, and only renewed the commitments to
continue negotiations. Whie a long-term (20-year) agreement seems unlikely, federal officials are
now encouraging a short-term five-year deal as a bridge toward a longer-term solution. Federal
funding for conservation and water projects was discussed as a potential incentive to help close
gaps between States. Governors have stated they are moving toward a framework but do not
expect to reach a final agreement by the federal deadline.

Arizona faces the greatest legal vulnerability because its canal system holds junior water rights,
making it first in line for cuts and raising economic and political stakes. Arizona officials warned
they may use an enforcement provision of the Colorado River Compact to force Upper Basin
States to send more water downstream if no agreement is reached before the deadline. The
“compact call” would mean Lower Basin States (Arizona, California, and Nevada) could require
Upper Basin States (Colorado, New Mexico, Utah, and Wyoming) to pause some uses and release
water from reservoirs like Flaming Gorge, Navajo, and Blue Mesa. This move could prompt
litigation with the Supreme Court.

Sen. Padilla Introduces Water Supply and Drought Resilience Bills

On February 4%, Senator Alex Padilla (D-CA) introduced a pair of bills with the goal of addressing
water supply challenges in cities and agriculture communities in California. The Making Our
Communities Resilient through Enhacing Water for Agriculture, Technology, the Environment,
and Residences (MORE WATER) Act would reauthorize the Bureau of Reclamation (BOR) large-
scale recycled water program, providing federal grants for up to 25% of the cost of these recycling
projects, and would create a new federal grant program to help repair California’s water delivery
system. The Growing Resilient Operations from Water Savings and Municipal- Agricultural
Reciprocally-beneficial Transactions (GROW SMART) Act, would authorize $5 million per year for

Page 2 of 3


https://www.schiff.senate.gov/wp-content/uploads/2026/01/Schiff-EPA-DOD-WOTUS-proposal-letter.pdf
https://www.padilla.senate.gov/wp-content/uploads/MORE-WATER-Act-text-as-introduced-12926.pdf
https://www.padilla.senate.gov/wp-content/uploads/MORE-WATER-Act-text-as-introduced-12926.pdf
https://www.padilla.senate.gov/wp-content/uploads/MORE-WATER-Act-text-as-introduced-12926.pdf
https://www.padilla.senate.gov/wp-content/uploads/GROW-SMART-Act-text-as-introduced-12926.pdf
https://www.padilla.senate.gov/wp-content/uploads/GROW-SMART-Act-text-as-introduced-12926.pdf

seven years for the BOR to fund the development of voluntary agricultural partnerships with
municipal, industrial, and commercial entities and the design of innovative water-saving projects.

EPA’s Request to Pull Back PFAS Limits is Rejected

On January 21%, a federal appeals court rejected the Trump administration’s request to pull back
drinking water limits for four types of PFAS while continuing to maintain the limits for PFOA and
PFOS. Though the D.C. Circuit Court denied the administration’s request, they did not rule on the
final legality of the standards, allowing the case to move forward with briefs due in March 2026.
In the meantime, the EPA’s 2024 PFAS drinking water standards remain in effect, and water
systems are expected to continue moving forward with monitoring and testing requirements.

The administration has indicated it intends to eliminate the rule’s “hazard index” calculations for
four PFAS compounds. This plan is supported by the two water utility trade groups that filed the
original lawsuit in 2024, the American Water Works Association and the Association of
Metropolitan Water Agencies. The hazard index applies to mixtures of PFNA, PFHxS, PFBS, and/or
GenX in drinking water and represents the first time the EPA has used a cumulative risk
framework of this kind in a national drinking water regulation.

Page 3 0of3



SUPPORT

Water Conservation Rebate Tax Parity Act (H.R.1871, S.857) Rep. Jared Huffman (D-CA), Sen.
John Curtis (R-UT)

Status: House - 03/05/2025 Referred to the House Committee on Ways and Means.

Senate - 03/05/2025 Referred to the Committee on Finance.

Summary: This legislation will amend federal tax law to ensure homeowners do not have to pay
income tax when they receive rebates from water utilities for water conservation and water
runoff management improvements.

Special District Fairness & Accessibility Act (H.R.2766, S.2014) Rep. Pat Fallon (R-TX), Sen.
John Cornyn (R-TX)

Status: House - 04/09/2025 Referred to the House Committee on Oversight and Government
Reform.

Senate - 06/10/2025 Read twice and referred to the Committee on Homeland Security and
Governmental Affairs

Summary: This bill will require special districts to be recognized as local government and be
eligible for federal funding.

Low-Income Household Assistance Water Program (LIHWAP) Establishment Act (H.R.4733)
Rep. Eric Sorensen (D-IL)

Status: House - 12/01/2025 Referred to the Subcommittee on Water Resources and
Environment

Summary: This bill will direct the Secretary of the Department of Health and Human Services
(HHS) and Administrator of the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) to make permanent the
Low-Income Household Assistance Water Program (LIHWAP). This bill will allow HHS to award
grants to eligible entities to provide funds to public water systems to assist low-income
households in paying for drinking water or wastewater services.

Water Infrastructure Modernization Act (WIMA) (S.2388, H.R.6075) Sen. Ruben Gallego (D-
AZ), Rep. Robert Bresnahan (R-PA)

Status: Senate - 07/23/2025 Referred to the Committee on Environment and Public Works.
House - 11/19/2025 Referred to the Subcommittee on Water Resources and Environment.
Summary: This bill will provide $50 million in grant funding for community water systems to
purchase and implement new water technologies, including those that can identify water loss,
examine pipe integrity, detect leaks, prepare for severe weather, innovate water storage
systems, and more.

Water Cybersecurity Enhancement Act of 2025 (S.1549, H.R.5868) Sen. Ruben Gallego (D-AZ)
Status: Senate - 05/01/2025 Referred to the Committee on Environment and Public Works.
House - 10/28/2025 Referred to the House Committee on Energy and Commerce.

Summary: This bill will extend and expand the Drinking Water Infrastructure Risk and Resilience
Program and provide technical assistance and grants to community water systems for training
and guidance regarding protecting from and responding to cyberattacks.

Page 1 of 15


https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/1871/text?s=10&r=1&q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22huffman%22%7D
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/senate-bill/857/text?s=4&r=1&q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22s.857%22%7D
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/2766/text
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/senate-bill/2014/text
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/4733/text/ih?overview=closed&format=xml
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/senate-bill/2388/text/is?overview=closed&format=xml
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/6075/text
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/senate-bill/1549/text?s=2&r=1&q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22s+1549%22%7D
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/5868/text

WATCH

Regulations from the Executive in Need of Scrutiny (REINS) Act (H.R. 142) Rep. Kat Cammack
(R-FL)

Status: House - 01/03/2025 Referred to the Committee on the Judiciary, and in addition to the
Committees on Rules, and the Budget

Summary: This bill will aim to increase accountability and transparency in the federal regulatory
process by requiring that any new "major rule" proposed by federal agencies receive approval
from both the House and Senate before taking effect.

To eliminate federal funding for the failed California High-Speed Rail project (H.R. 213) Rep.
Kevin Kiley (R-CA)

Status: House - 01/07/2025 Referred to the House Subcommittee on Railroads, Pipelines, and
Hazardous Materials.

Summary: This bill will prohibit the use of Federal financial assistance for the California High-
Speed Rail development project in the State of California.

Colorado River Basin System Conservation Extension Act (H.R. 231, S.154) Rep. Harriet
Hageman (R-WY), Sen. John Hickenlooper (D-CO)

Status: House - 02/12/2025 Ordered to be Reported (Amended) by Unanimous Consent.
Senate - 06/18/2025 Passed Senate without amendment by Voice Vote.

Summary: This bill will reauthorize the Colorado River System Conservation Pilot Program
through fiscal year 2026.

Preserving Choice in Vehicle Purchase Act (H.R.346) Rep. John Joyce (R-PA)

Status: House - 01/13/2025 Referred to the House Committee on Energy and Commerce.
Summary: This bill will block the U.S. Environmental Agency from giving California a waiver to
“limit the sale or use of new motor vehicles with internal combustion engines.” It would do so
by modifying the waiver process under the Clean Air Act related to state emission control
standards for new motor vehicles.

Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the
rule submitted by the Environmental Protection Agency relating to "National Primary
Drinking Water Regulations for Lead and Copper: Improvements (LCRI) (H.J. Res. 18) Rep.
Gary Palmer (R-AL)

Status: House - 01/13/2025 Referred to the House Committee on Energy and Commerce.
Summary: This joint resolution nullifies the rule titled National Primary Drinking Water
Regulations for Lead and Copper: Improvements (LCRI), which was submitted by the
Environmental Protection Agency on October 30, 2024.

Every Drop Counts Act (H.R. 338) Rep. Jim Costa (D-CA)
Status: House - 11/19/2025 Subcommittee Hearings Held.

Page 2 of 15


https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/142/text?s=6&r=1&q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22REINS+act%22%7D
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/213/text?s=2&r=1&q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22kiley%22%7D
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/231/text?s=1&r=1&q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22hr+231%22%7D
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/senate-bill/154/text
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/346/text?s=10&r=1&q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22Preserving+Choice+in+Vehicle+Purchase+Act%22%7D
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-joint-resolution/18/text?s=7&r=5&q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22hj+res+18%22%7D
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/338/text?s=9&r=1&q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22every+drop+counts%22%7D

Summary: This bill will expand the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law's Small Storage Program by
making it easier for groundwater projects to qualify for funding, increase the amount of water
they can store, and stabilize underground aquifers.

Fix Our Forests Act (H.R.471, S.1462) Rep. Bruce Westerman (R-AR), Sen. John Curtis (R-UT)
Status: House —01/23/2025 Passed in house 279 - 141

Senate - 10/27/2025 Placed on Senate Legislative Calendar under General Orders.

Summary: This bill simplifies and expedites environmental reviews for forest management
projects, promotes federal, state, tribal, and local collaboration, and deters frivolous litigation
that delays essential projects.

Stop the Delta Tunnel Act (H.R.1311) Rep. Josh Harder (D-CA)

Status: House - 02/13/2025 Referred to the Subcommittee on Water Resources and
Environment.

Summary: This bill will prohibit the Army Corps of Engineers from issuing a federal permit
necessary for the State of California to build the Delta Conveyance Project, commonly known as
the Delta Tunnel.

Critical Infrastructure Manufacturing Feasibility Act (H.R.1721) Rep. Mariannette Miller-
Meeks (R-1A)

Status: Senate - 04/29/2025 Received in the Senate and Referred to the Committee on
Commerce, Science, and Transportation.

Summary: This bill will direct the Secretary of Commerce to conduct a study on the feasibility of
manufacturing more critical infrastructure goods in the United States, with a focus on
identifying rural communities best suited to support domestic production.

Headwaters Protection Act of 2025 (H.R.605, S.2701) Rep. Jim Costa (D-CA), Sen. Michael
Bennet (D-CO)

Status: House - 02/28/2025 Referred to the Subcommittee on Conservation, Research, and
Biotechnology

Senate - 09/03/2025 Referred to the Committee on Agriculture, Nutrition, and Forestry
Summary: This bill reauthorizes the Water Source Protection Program (WSPP) at $30 million
annually from 2024-2028, expands the list of eligible lands and entities, lowers the non-federal
match requirement for smaller private sector companies, and reduces bureaucratic hurdles for
existing Watershed Restoration Action Plans.

Colorado River Basin System Conservation Extension Act (S.154, H.R.231) Sen. John
Hickenlooper (D-CO), Rep. Harriet Hageman (R-WY)

Status: Senate — 06/16/2025 Passed in Senate.

House —06/23/2025 Held at the desk.

Summary: This bill will amend the Energy and Water Development and Related Agencies
Appropriations Act, 2015, to reauthorize the Colorado River System conservation pilot program.

Page 3 of 15


https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/471/text?s=2&r=1&q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22Water+Efficiency%2C+Conservation%2C+and+Sustainability+Act%22%7D
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/senate-bill/1462/text
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/1311/text
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/1721?q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22hr+1721%22%7D&s=2&r=1
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/605/text?s=7&r=1&q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22Headwaters+Protection+Act%22%7D
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/senate-bill/2701/text
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/senate-bill/154/text?s=1&r=1&q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22Colorado+River+Basin+System+Conservation+Extension%22%7D
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/231/text

Improving Atmospheric River Forecasts Act (S.322, H.R.4302) Sen. Alex Padilla (D-CA)

Status: Senate —01/29/2025 Referred to Committee on Commerce, Science, and
Transportation

House - 07/07/2025 Referred to the House Committee on Science, Space, and Technology.
Summary: This bill will require the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) to
establish a forecast improvement program within the National Weather Service.

Wildfire Emergency Act of 2025 (S.350) Sen. Alex Padilla (D-CA)

Status: Senate - 07/17/2025 Referred to the Committee on Agriculture, Nutrition, and Forestry
Summary: This bill will direct the Secretary of Agriculture to select and implement these
projects, focusing on reducing the threat of destructive wildfires and assisting communities in
increasing their resilience.

Lower Colorado River Multi-Species Conservation Program Amendment Act of 2025 (H.R.831,
S.291) Rep. Ken Calvert (R-CA), Sen. Alex Padilla (D-CA)

Status: House - 09/15/2025 Placed on the Union calendar no.234

Senate - 02/04/2026 Committee on Energy and Natural Resources. Ordered to be reported
without amendment favorably

Summary: This bill will establish an interest-bearing account for the non-Federal contributions
to the Lower Colorado River Multi-Species Conservation Program. This will ensure that state
contributions to conservation projects in the Lower Colorado River Basin are able to earn
interest and grow before being allocated.

Emergency Wildfire Fighting Technology Act (H.R.836) Rep. David Valadao (R-CA)

Status: House — 02/05/2025 Passed in House

Senate - 02/06/2025 Referred to the Committee on Agriculture, Nutrition, and Forestry.
Summary: This bill will require the U.S. Forest Service and the Department of the Interior to
jointly evaluate the use of the Container Aerial Firefighting System to mitigate and suppress
wildfires

Disaster Resiliency and Coverage Act of 2025 (H.R.1105) Rep. Mike Thompson (D-CA)

Status: House - 02/06/2025 Referred to the Subcommittee on Economic Development, Public
Buildings, and Emergency Management.

Summary: This bill will provide homeowners in disaster-prone regions with broad incentives to
harden their properties against wildfires and other risks.

Water Systems PFAS Liability Protection Act (H.R.1267) Rep. Marie Gluesenkamp Perez (D-
WA)

Status: House - 02/12/2025 Referred to the Subcommittee on Water Resources and
Environment.

Page 4 of 15


https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/senate-bill/322/text?s=1&r=1&q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22s322%22%7D
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/4302/text?s=2&r=1&q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22hr+4302%22%7D
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/senate-bill/350?q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22s+350%22%7D&s=10&r=5
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/831/text?s=3&r=1&q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22Lower+Colorado+River+Multi-Species+Conservation+Program+Amendment%22%7D
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/senate-bill/291/text
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/836/text?s=4&r=1&q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22wildfire+emergency+act%22%7D
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/1105/text?s=10&r=1&q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22hr1105%22%7D
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/1267/text?s=6&r=1&q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22gluesenkamp+pfas%22%7D

Summary: This bill exempts specified water management entities from liability under the
Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act of 1980 (CERCLA) for
releases of certain perfluoroalkyl or polyfluoroalkyl substances, commonly referred to as PFAS.

Aquatic Biodiversity Preservation Act of 2025 (H.R. 1332) Rep. Dave Min (D-CA)

Status: House - 02/13/2025 Referred to the House Committee on Natural Resources.
Summary: This bill will establish a program within the National Oceanic and Atmospheric
Administration (NOAA) to collect data on at-risk, aquatic species.

Midnight Rules Relief Act (H.R.77, 5.164) Rep. Andy Biggs (R-AZ), Sen. Ron Johnson (R-WI)
Status: House —02/12/2025 Passed in House by the Yeas and Nays: 212 - 208

Senate - 02/13/2025 Referred to the Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental
Affairs

Summary: This bill will allow lawmakers to roll back multiple federal regulations in one
Congressional Review Act resolution, as currently CRA resolutions can only address one rule at
a time.

Coastal Commission Accountability Act (H.R. 1874) Rep. Kevin Kiley (R-CA)

Status: House - 03/05/2025 Referred to the House Committee on Natural Resources.

Summary: This bill will amend the Coastal Zone Management Act (CZMA) to expedite important
coastal activities, including national security initiatives, critical infrastructure development, and
disaster mitigation and recovery efforts.

Federally Integrated Species Health (FISH) Act (H.R.1894) Rep. Ken Calvert (R-CA)

Status: House - 03/06/2025 Referred to the House Committee on Natural Resources.

Summary: This bill will eliminate the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA)
Fisheries’ oversight role in regulating salmon and other fish under the Endangered Species Act
and designate the Fish and Wildlife Life Service (FWS) as the sole regulatory authority.

Promoting Efficient Review for Modern Infrastructure Today (PERMIT) Act (H.R.2093,
H.R.3898) Rep. Ken Calvert (R-CA), Rep. Mike Collins (R-GA)

Status: House - 03/14/2025 Referred to the House Committee on Transportation and
Infrastructure.

Senate - 12/15/2025 Received in the Senate and Referred to the Committee on Environment
and Public Works.

Summary: This bill will reform the Clean Water Act to streamline permitting, reduce regulatory
delays, provide greater certainty for developers, and redefine “navigable waters.”

Protect the West Act of 2025 (S.670/H.R.1459) Sen. Michael Bennet (D-CO), Rep. Jason Crow
(D-CO)
Status: Senate - 02/20/2025 Referred to the Committee on Agriculture, Nutrition, and Forestry.

Page 5 of 15


https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/1332/text?s=1&r=1&q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22dave+min%22%7D
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/77/text?s=9&r=1&q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22HR+77%22%7D
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/senate-bill/164/text?s=2&r=2&q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22Midnight+Rules+Relief+Act%22%7D
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/1874/text?s=3&r=1&q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22hr+1874%22%7D
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/1894/text?s=1&r=1&q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22fish+act%22%7D
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/2093/text?s=10&r=1&q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22To+amend+the+Federal+Water+Pollution+Control+Act+with+respect+to+permitting+terms%22%7D
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/3898/text
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/senate-bill/670/text?s=6&r=1&q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22s.670%22%7D
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/1459/text?s=2&r=1&q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22hr1459%22%7D

House - 03/20/2025 Referred to the Subcommittee on Conservation, Research, and
Biotechnology

Summary: This bill will provide an investment of $60 billion to establish an Outdoor Restoration
Fund for restoration and resilience projects across the West.

Preventing Our Next Natural Disaster Act (H.R.403) Rep. Eric Swalwell (D-CA)

Status: House - 01/15/2025 Referred to the Subcommittee on Economic Development, Public
Buildings, and Emergency Management

Summary: This bill will modify the Building Resilient Infrastructure and Communities (BRIC)
grant program to increase FEMA’s Disaster Relief fund and increases funding accessibility for
community planning, environmental justice communities, and impoverished communities.

Ending Major Borderland Environmental Ruin from Wildfires (EMBER) Act (H.R.2026) Rep.
Ken Calvert (R-CA)

Status: House - 04/04/2025 Referred to the Subcommittee on Forestry and Horticulture.
Summary: This bill will ensure better assessment, prevention, and help for communities to
manage wildfires. It focuses on modernizing wildfire policies, bolstering resilience, and
enhancing restoration efforts.

Endangered Species Act (ESA) Amendments Act (H.R.1897) Rep. Bruce Westerman (R-AR)
Status: House - 12/17/2025 Ordered to be Reported in the Nature of a Substitute (Amended) by
the Yeas and Nays: 25 - 16

Summary: This bill will amend the Endangered Species Act of 1973 to improve conservation of
resources and wildlife, protect endangered species, and streamline permitting.

Urban Waters Federal Partnership Act (H.R.2401) Rep. Greg Stanton (D-AZ)

Status: House - 03/27/2025 Referred to the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure,
and to the Committees on Natural Resources, and Appropriations.

Summary: This bill will formally authorize the Urban Waters Federal Partnership Program,
which supports improvements to waterways and urban renewal.

Water Intelligence, Security, and Cyber (Water ISAC) Threat Protection Act (H.R. 2344/S.
1118) Rep. Jan Schakowsky (D-IL), Sen. Ed Markey (D-MA)

Status: House - 03/25/2025 Referred to the Subcommittee on Water Resources and
Environment.

Senate - 03/25/2025 Referred to the Committee on Environment and Public Works.
Summary: This bill will increase drinking water and wastewater system threat preparedness
and resilience by directing the EPA to establish a program to offset costs to water systems and
increase support.

Page 6 of 15


https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/403/text?s=1&r=3&q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22preventing+our+next+natural+disasters+act%22%7D
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/2026/text/ih?overview=closed&format=txt
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/1897/text?s=2&r=1&q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22hr+1897%22%7D
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/2401/text?s=4&r=1&q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22Urban+Waters+Federal+Partnership+Act%22%7D
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/2344/text?s=8&r=1&q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22hr+2344%22%7D
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/senate-bill/1118/text?s=10&r=1&q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22s+1118%22%7D
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/senate-bill/1118/text?s=10&r=1&q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22s+1118%22%7D

Providing for congressional disapproval of a rule published by the Fish and Wildlife Service
relating to “Endangered and Threatened Wildlife and Plants” (H.J.Res.78) Rep. Doug LaMalfa
(R-CA)

Status: House - 05/01/2025 Passed with a voice vote of 216 - 195

Senate - 05/05/2025 Received in the Senate.

Summary: This bill provides congressional disapproval for a rule from the Fish and Wildlife
Service which lists the San Francisco Bay-Delta distinct population segment (DPS) of longfin
smelt as an endangered species under the Endangered Species Act

Water Risk and Resilience Reorganization (H.R.2594) Rep. Eric Crawford (R-AR)

Status: House - 04/02/2025 Referred to the Committee on Transportation and

Infrastructure, and to the Committee on Energy and Commerce.

Summary: This bill will establish a Water Risk and Resilience Organization to support
modifications and implementation for water systems to meet risk and resilience requirements.

Forest Service Accountability Act (H.R.1762, S.1061) Rep. Ryan Zinke (R-MT), Sen. Mike Lee
(R-UT)

Status: House - 03/28/2025 Referred to the Subcommittee on Forestry and Horticulture.
Senate - 03/13/2025 Read twice and referred to the Committee on Agriculture, Nutrition, and
Forestry

Summary: This bill will make the Chief of the Forest Service a Presidentially appointed position

Safeguard American Voter Eligibility (SAVE) Act (H.R.22, S.128) Rep. Chip Roy (R-TX), Sen.
Mike Lee (R-UT)

Status: House — 04/10/2025 Passed by the Yeas and Nays: 220 — 208

Senate - 01/16/2025 Referred to the Committee on Rules and Administration.

Summary: This bill will amend the National Voter Registration Act of 1993 to people provide
proof of citizenship when registering to vote in a federal election. The documents for proof of
citizenship include a passport, REAL ID, birth certificate, or a military ID.

Restoring WIFIA Eligibility Act (H.R.3035, S.1760) Rep. Jim Costa (D-CA), Sen. John Curtis (R-
uT)

Status: House - 04/28/2025 Referred to the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure,
and the Committee on Energy and Commerce.

Senate - 05/14/2025 Referred to the Committee on the Budget.

Summary: This bill will amend the Water Infrastructure Finance and Innovation Act of 2014
(WIFIA) to clarify that federally-owned infrastructure projects managed by non-federal entities
are eligible for WIFIA funding.

Help Hoover Dam Act (S.1570, H.R.3158) Sen. Catherine Cortez Masto (D-NV), Re. Susie Lee
(D-NV)
Status: Senate - 05/01/2025 Referred to the Committee on Energy and Natural Resources.

Page 7 of 15


https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-joint-resolution/78/text
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/2594/text?s=5&r=1&q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22To+establish+a+Water+Risk+and+Resilience+Organization+to+develop+risk+and+resilience+requirements+for+the+water+sector.%22%7D
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/1762/text?s=9&r=1&q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22hr+1762%22%7D
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/senate-bill/1061/text?s=8&r=1&q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22s+1061%22%7D
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/22/text
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/senate-bill/128/text
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/3035/text
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/senate-bill/1760/text?s=8&r=1&q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22s.1760%22%7D
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/senate-bill/1570/text?s=4&r=1&q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22S.1570%22%7D
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/3158/text

House - 05/01/2025 Referred to the House Committee on Natural Resources.

Summary: This bill will preserve Hoover Dam as an affordable energy source and strengthen
the Southwest’s electrical grid by giving the Bureau of Reclamation the authority to use
“stranded funds” currently in the Colorado River Dam Fund to pay for operation, maintenance,
and replacement projects at Hoover Dam.

Investing In Our Communities Act (H.R.1255) Rep. David Kustoff (R-TN)

Status: House - 02/12/2025 Referred to the House Committee on Ways and Means.

Summary: This bill will restore tax-exempt advance refunding for municipal bonds so state and
local governments can more efficiently invest in projects throughout their communities.

Technical Fix for the State Response to Contaminants Program (S.1324) Sen. Jeanne Shaheen
(D-NH)

Status: Senate - 04/08/2025 Referred to the Committee on Environment and Public Works.
Summary: This bill will provide flexibility for states to use funding from the Bipartisan
Infrastructure Law for PFAS in small and disadvantaged communities to assist private well
owners.

Wastewater Infrastructure Pollution Prevention and Environmental Safety (WIPPES) Act
(S.1092/H.R.2269) Sen. Jeff Merkley (D-OR), Rep. Lisa McClain (R-MI)

Status: Senate - 09/19/2025 Placed on Senate Legislative Calendar under General Orders.
Calendar No. 166.

House — 06/23/2025 Passed the House by voice vote.

Summary: This bill will require products with significant potential to be flushed to be labeled
with “Do Not Flush” notices to protect pipe infrastructure.

Modification of the Aquifer Recharge Flexibility Act (H.R.331, S.1254) Rep. Russ Fulcher (R-ID)
Status: House —05/13/2025 Passed the House.

Senate - 04/02/2025 Referred to the Committee on Energy and Natural Resources.

Summary: This bill will allow holders of existing right-of-way grants to use them for aquifer
recharge without needing additional authorization from the Secretary of the Interior.

To provide technical and financial assistance for groundwater recharge, aquifer storage, and
water source substitution projects (H.R.337) Rep. Jim Costa (D-CA)

Status: House - 01/13/2025 Referred to the House Committee on Natural Resources.
Summary: This bill will modify the Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act to allow unobligated
funds for groundwater recharge projects, aquifer storage and recovery projects, and water
source substitution for aquifer protection projects.

Agriculture Export Promotion Act of 2025 (H.R.1086) Rep. Dan Newhouse (R-WA)
Status: House - 02/06/2025 Referred to the House Committee on Agriculture.

Page 8 of 15


https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/1255/text?s=2&r=1&q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22Investing%2Bin%2BOur%2BCommunities%2BAct%22%7D
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/senate-bill/1324/text
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/senate-bill/1092/text?s=2&r=1&q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22wippes+s1092%22%7D
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/2269/text?s=3&r=1&q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22wippes+hr2269%22%7D
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/331/text?s=5&r=1&q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22hr+331%22%7D
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/senate-bill/1254/text
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/337/text?s=7&r=1&q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22hr+337%22%7D
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/1086/text?s=9&r=2&q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22hr+1086%22%7D

Summary: This bill will extend and increase funding for the Market Access Program (MAP) and
Foreign Market Development (FMD) Program through Fiscal Year 2029.

Fair Access to Agriculture Disaster Programs Act (H.R.2156/5.984) Rep. Jimmy Panetta (D-CA),
Sen. Alex Padilla

Status: House - 04/04/2025 Referred to the Subcommittee on General Farm Commodities, Risk
Management, and Credit.

Senate - 03/12/2025 Referred to the Committee on Agriculture, Nutrition, and Forestry.
Summary: This bill will expand eligibility for USDA disaster assistance programs by waiving gross
income limitations.

Advancing Water Reuse Act (H.R.2940) Rep. Darin LaHood (R-IL)

Status: House - 04/17/2025 Referred to the House Committee on Ways and Means.
Summary: This bill will catalyze the use of recycled water by manufacturers, data centers, and
other industrial entities.

Disaster Related Extension of Deadlines Act (H.R.1491/5.1438) Rep. Gregory Murphy (R-NC),
Sen. Raphael Warnock (D-GA)

Status: House: 12/26/2025 Became Public Law No: 119-64.

Senate - 04/10/2025 Read twice and referred to the Committee on Finance.

Summary: This bill will ensure that natural disaster victims have sufficient time to claim tax
refunds and credits, even when their filing deadlines are extended due to a disaster.

Proven Forest Management Act of 2025 (H.R.179) Rep. Tom McClintock (R-CA)

Status: House - 01/08/2026 Reported (Amended) by the Committee on Natural Resources
Summary: This bill will expand forest management practices that have proven successful in
reducing wildfire risks and promoting forest health, improving forest resiliency.

Filing Relief for Natural Disasters Act (H.R.517/S.132) Rep. David Kustoff (R-TN), Sen.
Catherine Cortez Masto (D-NV)

Status: House: 7/24/2025 Became law

Senate - 01/16/2025 Referred to the Committee on Finance.

Summary: This bill will grant the IRS the authority to postpone federal tax filing deadlines for
taxpayers affected by state-declared disasters and states of emergency.

FEMA Independence Act (H.R. 2308) Rep. Jared Moskowitz (D-FL)

Status: House - 03/24/2025 Referred to the Subcommittee on Emergency Management and
Technology.

Summary: This bill will remove FEMA from the Department of Homeland Security (DHS) and
restore it as an independent, Cabinet-level agency.

Page 9 of 15


https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/2156/text?s=2&r=1&q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22hr+2156%22%7D
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/senate-bill/984/text?s=4&r=1&q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22s984%22%7D
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/2940/text
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/1491/text
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/senate-bill/1438/text
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/179/text?s=7&r=2&q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22hr+179%22%7D
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/517/text
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/senate-bill/132/text
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/2308/text?s=1&r=1&q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22hr+2308%22%7D

Water Affordability, Transparency, Equity, and Reliability (WATER) Act of 2023 (S5.1730) Sen.
Bernard Sanders (I-VT)

Status: Senate - 05/13/2025 Referred to the Committee on Environment and Public Works.
Summary: This bill will assist communities in securing access to clean and reliable drinking
water. This bill also contains provisions to combat PFAS and provide grants for low-income
communities struggling with unaffordable water bills.

Veterans Exposed to Toxic PFAS Act (H.R.3639) Rep. Michael Lawler (R-NY)

Status: House - 06/06/2025 Referred to the Subcommittee on Health.

Summary: This bill provides eligibility for Department of Veterans Affairs hospital care and
medical services to veterans and their family members (including those in utero) who have
specified conditions and resided at a military installation where individuals were exposed to
perfluoroalkyl and polyfluoroalkyl substances, commonly known as PFAS.

National Prescribed Fire Act of 2025 (H.R.3889, S.2015) Rep. Kim Schrier (D-WA), Sen. Ron
Wyden (D-OR)

Status: House - 06/10/2025 Referred to the Committee on Natural Resources, and in addition
to the Committees on Agriculture, and Energy and Commerce.

Senate - 12/17/2025 Committee on Energy and Natural Resources. Ordered to be reported with
an amendment in the nature of a substitute favorably.

Summary: This bill will increase funding for Forest Service and DOI for prescribed burns,
establish a program for implementation of prescribed burns, establish a program for workforce
development, and facilitate coordination between land managers and air quality agencies to
alter prescribed burn practices to reduce catastrophic smoke events in the summer.

PFAS National Drinking Water Standard Act of 2025 (H.R.4168) Rep. Brian Fitzpatrick (R-PA)
Status: House - 06/26/2025 Referred to the House Committee on Energy and Commerce.
Summary: This bill will codify the EPA’s final PFAS National Primary Drinking Water Regulation,
establishing enforceable maximum contaminant levels (MCLs) for six of the most hazardous
PFAS chemicals, including PFOA and PFOS, in public drinking water systems.

WILTR Act of 2025 (H.R.4181) Rep. Darrell Issa (R-CA)

Status: House - 06/26/2025 Referred to the House Committee on Ways and Means.
Summary: This bill will incentivize wildfire prevention infrastructure and landowner
preparedness through targeted tax relief.

The Healthy Drinking Water Affordability Act (Healthy H20 Act) (H.R.4721, S.2436) Rep. David
Rouzer (R-NC), Sen. Tammy Baldwin (D-WI)

Status: House - 07/23/2025 Referred to the House Committee on Agriculture.

Senate - 07/24/2025 Read twice and referred to the Committee on Agriculture, Nutrition, and
Forestry.

Page 10 of 15


https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/senate-bill/1730/text
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/3639/text
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/3889/text
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/senate-bill/2015/text
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/4168/text
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/4181/text?s=2&r=1&q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22hr+4181%22%7D
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/4721/text
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/senate-bill/2436/text

Summary: This bill will provide grants through the U.S. Department of Agriculture for water
quality testing and to purchase and install point-of-entry water filtration systems to remove
contaminants from drinking water.

Snow Water Supply Forecasting Program Reauthorization Act of 2025 (S.2437) Sen. John
Hickenlooper (D-CO)

Status: Senate - 07/24/2025 Read twice and referred to the Committee on Energy and Natural
Resources.

Summary: This bill will reauthorize the Bureau of Reclamation’s Snow Water Supply Forecasting
Program which provides grants to advance emerging snow monitoring technology that improve
water supply predictions.

Fixing Emergency Management for Americans (FEMA) Act (H.R.4669) Rep. Sam Graves (R-MO)
Status: House - 09/03/2025 Ordered to be Reported (Amended) by the Yeas and Nays: 57 - 3
Summary: This bill will authorize and improve the Federal Emergency Management Agency and
reform Federal disaster mitigation, preparedness, response, and recovery.

Water Infrastructure Resiliency Act (H.R.5513) Rep. Vince Fong (R-CA)

Status: House - 09/20/2025 Referred to the Subcommittee on Water Resources and
Environment.

Summary: This bill will clarify eligible uses under the Clean Water State Revolving Fund (CWSRF)
to include modern software tools for the modernization of infrastructure.

Water Infrastructure Resilience and Sustainability Act (H.R.5566) Rep. Salud Carbajal (D-CA)
Status: House - 12/01/2025 Referred to the Subcommittee on Water Resources and
Environment.

Summary: This bill will fund upgrades to drinking water, wastewater, and stormwater
infrastructure to make them more resilient against threats by reauthorizing the following
programs: Drinking Water System Infrastructure Resilience and Sustainability Program, Midsize
and Large Drinking Water System Infrastructure Resilience and Sustainability Program, and the
Clean Water Infrastructure Resiliency and Sustainability Program.

Water Infrastructure Subcontractor and Taxpayer Protection Act (H.R.1285, S.570) Rep. Mike
Bost (R-IL), Se. Mark Kelly (D-AZ)

Status: House - 02/13/2025 Referred to the Subcommittee on Water Resources and
Environment.

Senate - 02/13/2025 Read twice and referred to the Committee on Environment and Public
Works.

Summary: Requires prime contractors on federally funded water infrastructure projects to pay
subcontractors promptly and ensures federal oversight to prevent misuse of taxpayer funds.

Page 11 of 15


https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/senate-bill/2437/text?s=10&r=1&q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22s+2437%22%7D
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/4669/text
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/5513/text
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/5566/text
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/1285/text
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/senate-bill/570/text

Water Resources Technical Assistance Review Act (H.R.3427) Rep. David Taylor (R-OH)
Status: House — 09/15/2025 Passed out of the House.

Senate - 09/16/2025 Received in the Senate and Read twice and referred to the Committee on
Environment and Public Works.

Summary: Requires the Army Corps of Engineers to review, assess, and report on the
effectiveness of its technical assistance programs for water resources projects, ensuring they
meet the needs of local communities and stakeholders.

Golden Mussel Eradication and Control Act of 2025 (H.R.3717) Rep. Josh Harder (D-CA)
Status: House - 06/04/2025 Referred to the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure
and the Committee on Natural Resources

Summary: Directs federal efforts to control and eradicate invasive golden mussel populations in
U.S. waterways to protect ecosystems and infrastructure.

Regional Leadership in Wildland Fire Research Act (H.R.6154, S.647) Rep. Dave Min (D-CA),
Sen. Ben Ray Lujan (D-NM)

Status: House - 11/19/2025 Referred to the Committee on Natural Resources, and the
Committees on Agriculture, and Science, Space, and Technology.

Senate - 02/20/2025 Referred to the Committee on Commerce, Science, and Transportation.
Summary: This bill will establish research centers at higher education institutions across the
country to support wildfire research and develop new technologies to enhance wildfire
preparedness.

Standardizing Permitting and Expediting Economic Development (SPEED) Act (H.R.4776) Rep.
Bruce Westerman (R-AR)

Status: House — 12/18/2025 Passed by the Yeas and Nays: 221 — 196.

Senate - 12/18/2025 Referred to the Committee on Environment and Public Works.

Summary: This bill will narrow the scope of federal actions which trigger a NEPA review by
redefining the term “major federal actions” and will also expedite the review process.

Water Infrastructure Resilience and Sustainability Act (S.3590, H.R.5566) Sen. Lisa Blunt
Rochester (D-DE), Rep. Salud Carbajal (D-CA)

Status: Senate - 01/07/2026 Read twice and referred to the Committee on Environment and
Public Works

House - 12/01/2025 Referred to the Subcommittee on Water Resources and Environment.
Summary: This bill will reauthorize the Midsize and Large Drinking Water System Infrastructure
Resilience Program, Drinking Water System Infrastructure Resilience and Sustainability
Program, and Clean Water Infrastructure Resiliency and Sustainability Program for five years.

Unincorporated Partnerships for Grant Resources, Assistance, and Drinking Water
Enhancements (UPGRADE) Act (S. 3465) Sen. Lisa Blunt Rochester (D-DE)

Page 12 of 15


https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/3427/text
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/3717/text
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/6154/text
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/senate-bill/647/text
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/4776/text?s=2&r=1&q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22hr+4776%22%7D
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/senate-bill/3590/text?s=4&r=1&q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22s3590%22%7D
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/5566/text?s=6&r=1&q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22hr+5566%22%7D
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/senate-bill/3465/text

Status: Senate - 12/11/2025 Referred to the Committee on Environment and Public Works
Summary: This bill will amend the Safe Drinking Water Act to reauthorize the EPA’s Small,
Underserved, and Disadvantaged Communities grant program through 2031 and make
unincorporated communities eligible for funding to improve access to clean water.

PFAS Research and Development Reauthorization Act (H.R. 6667) Rep. Chris Pappas (D-NH)
Status: House - 02/02/2026 Referred to the Subcommittee on Water Resources and
Environment.

Summary: This bill will extend EPA’s authority and funding to conduct research and
development on PFAS after its prior authorization expired.

No Taxation on PFAS Remediation Act (H.R. 6669) Rep. Chris Pappas (D-NH)

Status: House - 12/11/2025 Referred to the House Committee on Ways and Means.
Summary: This bill will amend the Internal Revenue Code to ensure that reimbursements or
rebates used for PFAS cleanup are excluded from gross income for tax purposes.

Clean Water Standards for PFAS Act (H.R. 6668) Rep. Chris Pappas (D-NH)

Status: House - 02/02/2026 Referred to the Subcommittee on Water Resources and
Environment.

Summary: This bill will require the EPA to establish effluent limitation guidelines and water
quality criteria for PFAS discharges under the Federal Water Pollution Control Act, setting
regulatory deadlines for industry controls.

Community Protection and Wildfire Resilience Act (S.3609, H.R.582) Sen. Alex Padilla (D-CA),
Rep. Jared Huffman (D-CA)

Status: Senate - 01/08/2026 Referred to the Committee on Homeland Security and
Governmental Affairs.

House - 01/21/2025 Referred to the Committee on Science, Space, and Technology, and in
addition to the Committees on Natural Resources, and Agriculture

Summary: This bill will create a new federal grant program to invest $1 billion annually to help
communities develop and implement Community Protection and Wildfire Resilience Plans

Making Our Communities Resilient through Enhancing Water for Agriculture, Technology, the
Environment, and Residences (MORE WATER) Act (Not yet on Congress.gov) Sen. Alex Padilla
(D-CA)

Status: Introduced 02/02/2026

Summary: This bill will reauthorize the Bureau of Reclamation (BOR) large-scale recycled water
program, providing federal grants for up to 25% of the cost of these recycling projects, and
would create a new federal grant program to help repair California’s water delivery system.

Page 13 of 15


https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/6667/text
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/6669/text
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/6668/text
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/senate-bill/3609/text
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/582/text?s=2&r=1&q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22hr+582%22%7D
https://www.padilla.senate.gov/wp-content/uploads/MORE-WATER-Act-text-as-introduced-12926.pdf

Growing Resilient Operations from Water Savings and Municipal- Agricultural Reciprocally-
beneficial Transactions (GROW SMART) Act (Not yet on Congress.gov) Sen. Alex Padilla (D-CA)
Status: Introduced 02/02/2026

Summary: This bill will authorize $5 million per year for seven years for the BOR to fund the
development of voluntary agricultural partnerships with municipal, industrial, and commercial
entities and the design of innovative water-saving projects.

Firefighting Infrastructure for Rural and Exurban Smaller Municipalities Augmenting
Residential Fuels Treatments Act (FIRE SMART ACT) (Not yet on Congress.gov) Sen. Alex
Padilla (D-CA)

Status:

Summary: This bill will make projects that have both drinking water benefits and fire
suppression benefits in rural communities eligible for Drinking Water State Revolving Funds
(DWSRF) loans.

Water Infrastructure Finance and Innovation Act Amendments of 2025 (H.R.6229) Rep. Kim
Schrier (D-WA)

Status: House - 11/22/2025 Referred to the Subcommittee on Water Resources and
Environment.

Summary:

Wester Wildlife Support Act (5.91, H.R.5782) Rep. Joe Neguse (D-CO),

Status: Senate - 02/04/2026 Committee on Energy and Natural Resources. Ordered to be
reported with an amendment in the nature of a substitute favorably.

House - 12/01/2025 Referred to the Subcommittee on Economic Development, Public
Buildings, and Emergency Management.

Summary: This bill will provide comprehensive resources to prevent wildfires, enhance
firefighting efforts, and support communities impacted by year-round wildfire seasons.

To require the Secretary of Agriculture to carry out activities to suppress wildfires

(H.R.178) Rep. Tom McClintock (R-CA)

Status: House - 01/08/2026 Reported (Amended) by the Committee on Natural Resources.
Summary: This bill will direct the Secretary of Agriculture to carry out wildfire suppression and
to not suppress wildfire fighting efforts.

Advanced Capabilities for Emergency Response Operations (ACERO) Act (H.R.3930) Rep. Vince
Fong (R-CA)

Status: House - 06/11/2025 Ordered to be Reported in the Nature of a Substitute by the Yeas
and Nays: 34 - 0.

Page 14 of 15


https://www.padilla.senate.gov/wp-content/uploads/GROW-SMART-Act-text-as-introduced-12926.pdf
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/6229/text?s=3&r=1&q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22hr+6229%22%7D
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/senate-bill/91/text
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/5782/text?s=5&r=1&q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22hr5782%22%7D
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/178/text?s=7&r=1&q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22hr178%22%7D
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/390/text?s=9&r=1&q=%7B%22search%22%3A%22hr390%22%7D

Summary: This bill will authorize the ACERO program which conducts research and
development activities regarding aerial response to wildfires using uncrewed aircraft systems
(UAS) and other advanced aviation technologies.

Save Our Sequoias Act (H.R.2709) Rep. Vince Fong (R-CA)

Status: House - 04/18/2025 Referred to the Subcommittee on Forestry and Horticulture.
Summary: This bill will establish a set of programs to improve the health and resiliency of giant
sequoias, including shared stewardship agreements, emergency response, reforestation
strategies, and collaborative restoration grants.

Snow Water Supply Forecasting Reauthorization Act (H.R.3857) Rep. Jeff Hurd (R-CO)

Status: Senate - 12/11/2025 Received in the Senate and Read twice and referred to the
Committee on Energy and Natural Resources.

Summary: This bill will reauthorize and modify the Bureau of Reclamation’s Snow Water Supply
Forecasting Program through FY2031.

Water Infrastructure Resilience and Sustainability Act (S.3590, H.R.5566) Sen. Lisa Blunt
Rochester (D-DE), Rep. Salud Carbajal (D-CA)

Status: Senate - 01/07/2026 Read twice and referred to the Committee on Environment and
Public Works.

House - 12/01/2025 Referred to the Subcommittee on Water Resources and Environment.
Summary: This bill will amend the Federal Water Pollution Control Act to reauthorize the clean
water infrastructure resiliency and sustainability program, and amend the Safe Drinking Water
Act to reauthorize drinking water resilience and midsize/large system sustainability programs.

Page 15 of 15


https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/2709/text
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/3857/text
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/senate-bill/3590/text
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/5566/text

I“v MEMORANDUM

MesaWater TO: Board of Directors
DISTRICT FROM: Stacy Taylor, Water Policy Manager
Dedicated to DATE: February 25, 2026

Satisfying our Community's g p3ECT:  State Advocacy Update
Water Needs

RECOMMENDATION

Receive and file the State Advocacy Update.

STRATEGIC PLAN

Goal #7: Actively participate in regional and statewide water issues.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION/DISCUSSION

This item is provided monthly at a Mesa Water District (Mesa Water®) Board of Directors
meeting.

DISCUSSION

Attached are the State Advocacy Report and the list of State legislation that Mesa Water is
tracking. At the Board’s February 25, 2026 meeting, Mesa Water staff will provide a verbal report
on any actionable, relevant and/or timely issues.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

In Fiscal Year 2026, $450,000 is budgeted for Water Policy Support Services; $226,120 has been
spent to date.

ATTACHMENTS

Attachment A: State Advocacy Report
Attachment B: State Legislative Status Report

Page 1 of 1



L CALIFORNIA

ADVOCATES

-VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL-

February 17, 2026

To: Mesa Water District
From: Adam Quifionez and Dennis Albiani, California Advocates
Subject: February 2026 Monthly Report

With the bill introduction deadline of February 20, quickly approaching, as of February 13, the California
Legislature has introduced just under 700 bills. The Assembly has introduced approximately 450
Assembly Bills (ABs) and the Senate has introduced approximately 240 Senate Bills (SBs).

Of the roughly 700 bills introduced so far, approximately 170 of those are placeholder bills or “spot”
bills. These spot bills make small non-substantive changes to the law and simply hold a spot for the
actual substantive language that will be amended into the bill at a later date. With just four days
remaining, it is expected that an additional 1,250 bills will be introduced this week.

Though the 2026 legislative year is still unclear, related to water and natural resources, several issues
have begun to rise to the surface.

Infrastructure funding, both through Prop 4 and the Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund (GGRF), will be a
significant focal point of the water community. The State Water Contractors are advocating for $150
million ongoing through the GGRF to address the impacts of subsidence on the State Water Project. In
addition, as reported below, the water community, business groups, and environmental interests are all
advocating that Prop 4 funding should be exempt from the regulatory process and that grant funds
should move out quickly.

In addition, several proposals related to groundwater recharge are being discussed by water
associations, the legislature, agriculture interests, and the Newsom Administration. However, with days
left to introduce bills and policy committee hearings yet to take place in earnest, the Legislature has
ample time to introduce new issues into the mix.

Key Bills

AB 35 (Alvarez) - Safe Drinking Water, Wildfire Prevention, Drought Preparedness, and Clean Air Bond
Act of 2024: Administrative Procedure Act: exemption: program guidelines and selection criteria.

This bill would exempt Proposition 4 funds from the regulatory process, typically used to create new
programs. Instead, this bill would require a state entity that receives funding to administer a competitive
grant program that includes a project solicitation and evaluation guidelines and to submit those
guidelines to the Secretary of the Natural Resources Agency for approval. This bill contains an urgency
clause which means that if signed by the Governor, it would take effect immediately. This bill would
provide parity for Prop 4 funding with other previously passed bonds.

1112 11% Street Sacramento, CA 95814 phone: (916) 441-5050 email: calad@californiaadvocates.com



Position: Support (Coalition)
Status: Senate Rules Committee waiting to be assigned to a policy committee.

SB 885 (Strickland) — Major Regulations

This bill would prohibit a state agency from taking final action to adopt a major regulation, defined as
having an economic impact of greater than $50 million, until the state agency submits a proposal to the
Legislature recommending legislation to authorize the adoption of the major regulation and the
Legislature enacts a law expressly authorizing the state agency to adopt that major regulation. The bill,
would authorize a state agency to adopt an emergency regulation that is a major regulation if the state
agency complies with specified requirements governing the adoption of emergency regulations.

Position: Support
Status: Senate Committee on Governmental Organization awaiting a hearing date.

Regulatory and Administrative Actions

Delta Conveyance Project

On December 4, the State Water Board announced a Ninth Amended Notice of Public Hearing and
Procedural Ruling. The purpose of the hearing is to gather evidence that the State Water Board will
consider to determine whether to approve change petitions filed by the Department of Water Resources
(DWR) to add two new points of diversion and rediversion for the State Water Project.

e  Public hearings: February 20, 23, 24, 25, March 2, 5, and 6 at 9:00 am
Water Recycling Proposition 4 Funding

On January 21, the State Water Board adopted Emergency Regulations to administer the $150 million of
Proposition 4 funds appropriated by the Budget Act of 2025 for water recycling funding.

The Emergency Regulations can be found here.
Impacts of Sackett v. Environmental Protection Agency (2023) Report

On January 5, the State Water Board published the Impacts of United States Supreme Court’s Decision in
Sackket v. Environmental Protection Agency (2023) 598 U.S. 651 (Report). The Report addresses the
Sackett ruling and its alteration of the regulatory landscape for water quality protection in California.
The report identifies some additional enforcement that the State Water Boad could take on to ensure
protection of waters.

The report can be found here.

California Advocates, Inc. Activity Report

e Attended ACWA water lobbyists Monday morning meetings.
e Attended CMUA water lobbyists Monday morning meetings.
e Submitted letter of support regarding SB 885 by Senator Strickland.

e Requested letters of support for the Mesa Water District Mainline Valves and Cybersecurity
Projects.


https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/board_decisions/adopted_orders/resolutions/2026/rs2026-0002.pdf
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/cwa401/docs/2026/sackett-report-2026.pdf

e Attended Cal Desal Conference.

e Attended Mesa Water District and Howard Jarvis Taxpayer Association meeting to discuss Prop
218 and water rates.

e Attended ACWA State Legislative Committee on February 12.

Important Dates and Deadlines for 2025-2026

February
February 20 — Bill introduction deadline
March

March 26 — Spring Recess Begins on Adjournment



w& CALIFORNIA
ADVOCATES

1112 11th Street

Sacramento, CA 95814

SB 601

AB 1413

Mesa Water District - Active Legislative Status Report
asof 2/17/2026

Oppose - Coalition

(Allen D) Water: waste discharge. (Amended: 7/10/2025 htmi pdf )

Status: 8/28/2025-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(11). (Last location was APPR. SUSPENSE
FILE on 8/20/2025)(May be acted upon Jan 2026)

Location: 8/28/2025-A. 2 YEAR

Summary: Under existing law, the State Water Resources Control Board and the 9 California regional
water quality control boards regulate water quality and prescribe waste discharge requirements in
accordance with the Porter-Cologne Water Quality Control Act (act) and the National Pollutant
Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit program. Under the act, the State Water Resources
Control Board is authorized to adopt water quality control plans for waters for which quality standards
are required by the federal Clean Water Act, as specified, and that in the event of a conflict, those
plans supersede regional water quality control plans for the same waters. This bill would authorize the
state board to adopt water quality control plans for nexus waters, which the bill would define as all
waters of the state that are not also navigable, except as specified. The bill would require any water
quality standard that was submitted to, and approved by, or is awaiting approval by, the United States
Environmental Protection Agency or the state board that applied to nexus waters as of May 24, 2023,
to remain in effect, as provided. The bill would require the state board and regional boards to include
nexus waters in all federal Clean Water Act processes, including, but not limited to, the California
Integrated Report and the establishment of total maximum daily loads, as specified. This bill contains
other related provisions and other existing laws.

Position
Oppose -
Coalition

Oppose Unless Amended - Coalition

(Papan D) Sustainable Groundwater Management Act: groundwater adjudication.

(Amended: 9/2/2025 html pdr)

Status: 9/11/2025-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(14). (Last location was INACTIVE FILE on
9/9/2025)(May be acted upon Jan 2026)

Location: 9/11/2025-S. 2 YEAR

Summary: Existing law, the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act, requires all groundwater
basins designated as high- or medium-priority basins by the Department of Water Resources to be
managed under a groundwater sustainability plan or coordinated groundwater sustainability plans,
except as specified. Existing law requires the department to periodically review the groundwater
sustainability plans developed by groundwater sustainability agencies pursuant to the act to evaluate
whether a plan conforms with specified laws and is likely to achieve the sustainability goal for the
basin covered by the plan. Existing law requires a groundwater sustainability agency to evaluate its
groundwater sustainability plan periodically. This bill would require a groundwater sustainability
agency to, at least once every 7 years, review, and update if appropriate, its sustainable yield to
ensure that the sustainable yield is based on the best available information and best available
science, as defined, and will achieve sustainable groundwater management. The bill would also require
a groundwater sustainability agency to provide an opportunity for public review and comment before
making a determination whether to update its sustainable yield. To the extent that these requirements
impose additional duties on groundwater sustainability agencies that are local agencies, the bill would
impose a state-mandated local program. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing
laws.

Position

Oppose Unless
Amended -
Coalition

Page 1/6


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=ucx9XGjH4Vn0S2YzPfXxHuEnnO7wujLGhJxoeZw4R1jQxqUZXivR8Ad%2Beax9j3QT
http://sd24.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/25Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0601-0650%5Csb_601_93_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/25Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0601-0650%5Csb_601_93_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=%2Ft7Rj4tsJmNetD4FlYIyH%2FDeCsgFEIM7zk8zlL5Y1R77u7Z1VPNm1h187v0WSAVABS8WDZkk2frd3X%2BBynr5GQ%3D%3D
https://a21.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/25Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1401-1450%5Cab_1413_94_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/25Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1401-1450%5Cab_1413_94_A_bill.pdf

SB 885

Support

(Strickland R) Major regulations. (Introduced: 1/13/2026 htmi pdf )

AB 35

Status: 2/11/2026-Referred to Com. on G.O.

Location: 2/11/2026-S. G.O.

Summary: Existing law, known as the Administrative Procedure Act, governs the procedures for the
adoption, amendment, or repeal of regulations by state agencies and for the review of those
regulatory actions by the Office of Administrative Law. Existing law requires a state agency proposing
to adopt, amend, or repeal an administrative regulation to, among other things, assess the potential
for adverse economic impact on California business enterprises and individuals, and requires a state
agency proposing to adopt, amend, or repeal a major regulation on or after November 1, 2013, to
prepare and submit to the Department of Finance for comment, a standardized regulatory impact
analysis, as provided. Existing law defines "major regulation” for purposes of the act to mean any
proposed adoption, amendment, or repeal of a regulation subject to review by the office that will have
an economic impact on California business enterprises and individuals in an amount exceeding
$50,000,000, as provided. Existing law establishes procedures for the adoption of emergency
regulations, including requiring that the state agency make a finding that the adoption of a regulation
or order of repeal is necessary to address an emergency, as defined. Under existing law, a regulation,
amendment, or order of repeal adopted as an emergency regulatory action may only remain in effect
for up to 180 days, unless the adopting agency complies with specified requirements. This bill would
prohibit a state agency from taking final action to adopt a major regulation until certain requirements
are met, including that after the state agency prepares a standardized regulatory impact analysis and
submits the analysis to the Department of Finance, as described above, the state agency submits a
proposal to the Legislature recommending legislation to authorize the adoption of the major regulation
and the Legislature enacts a law expressly authorizing the state agency to adopt that major
regulation. The bill, notwithstanding that prohibition, would authorize a state agency to adopt an
emergency regulation that is a major regulation if the state agency complies with specified
requirements governing the adoption of emergency regulations. The bill would prohibit the emergency
regulation from being in effect more than 180 days, except that the state agency may twice readopt
an emergency regulation that is the same or substantially equivalent to the emergency regulation
previously adopted for a period not to exceed 90 days, if the state agency prepares a standardized
regulatory impact analysis and submits the analysis to the Department of Finance for comment, as
described above, and the state agency submits a proposal to the Legislature recommending legislation
to authorize the adoption of the major regulation.

Position
Support

Support - Coalition

(Alvarez D) Safe Drinking Water, Wildfire Prevention, Drought Preparedness, and Clean Air Bond

Act of 2024: Administrative Procedure Act: exemption: program guidelines and selection criteria.
(Amended: 1/14/2026 htm! pdf)

Status: 1/27/2026-In Senate. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment.

Location: 1/27/2026-S. RLS.

Summary: Existing law, the Administrative Procedure Act, sets forth the requirements for the
adoption, publication, review, and implementation of regulations by state agencies. The Safe Drinking
Water, Wildfire Prevention, Drought Preparedness, and Clean Air Bond Act of 2024 (act), approved by
the voters as Proposition 4 at the November 5, 2024, statewide general election, authorized the
issuance of bonds in the amount of $10,000,000,000 pursuant to the State General Obligation Bond
Law to finance projects for safe drinking water, drought, flood, and water resilience, wildfire and forest
resilience, coastal resilience, extreme heat mitigation, biodiversity and nature-based climate solutions,
climate-smart, sustainable, and resilient farms, ranches, and working lands, park creation and outdoor
access, and clean air programs. Existing law authorizes certain regulations needed to effectuate or
implement programs of the act to be adopted as emergency regulations in accordance with the
Administrative Procedure Act, as provided. Existing law requires the emergency regulations to be filed
with the Office of Administrative Law and requires the emergency regulations to remain in effect until
repealed or amended by the adopting state agency. This bill, notwithstanding the above, would
exempt the adoption of regulations needed to effectuate or implement programs of the act from the
requirements of the Administrative Procedure Act, as provided. The bill would require a state entity
that receives funding to administer a competitive grant program established using the Administrative
Procedure Act exemption to do certain things, including develop draft project solicitation and
evaluation guidelines and to submit those guidelines to the Secretary of the Natural Resources Agency,
except as provided. The bill would require the Secretary of the Natural Resources Agency to post an
electronic form of the guidelines submitted by a state entity and the subsequent verifications on the

Page 2/6


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=5LX5a4la4Icv9u%2FlsF2x9v4axsh0T1EDYtt4WdomagTLklMfBIobUYiqDUk4aNnQGHRRMsA8ETHXK9uO8QM2zA%3D%3D
https://sr36.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/25Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0851-0900%5Csb_885_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/25Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0851-0900%5Csb_885_99_I_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=XMB%2B1MoN%2FhUgvGHzpQJJcTCUE%2BhGAfHQzpXBkSDWPvubhwzf0QqxsGxbrTNXzhGu
https://a80.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/25Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0001-0050%5Cab_35_96_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/25Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0001-0050%5Cab_35_96_A_bill.pdf

Natural Resources Agency’s internet website. The bill would authorize the use of certain previously
developed program guidelines and selection criteria for these purposes, as provided. This bill contains
other related provisions and other existing laws.

Position
Support -
Coalition
Watch-Key
AB 34 (Patterson R) California Renewables Portfolio Standard Program: local publicly owned electric

utilities: large hydroelectric generation. (Amended: 1/5/2026 html pdr)

Status: 1/27/2026-In Senate. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment.

Location: 1/27/2026-S. RLS.

Summary: Under existing law, the California Renewables Portfolio Standard Program requires retail
sellers and local publicly owned electric utilities to procure a minimum quantity of electricity products
from eligible renewable energy resources during certain compliance periods up to December 31, 2030.
Existing law provides that a local publicly owned electric utility is not required to procure a certain
amount of eligible renewable energy resources if, during a year within those compliance periods, the
local publicly owned electric utility receives more than 40% of its retail sales from large hydroelectric
generation under an ownership agreement or contract in effect as of January 1, 2018. Existing law
authorizes the State Energy Resources Conservation and Development Commission (Energy
Commission) to establish appropriate multiyear compliance periods for local publicly owned electric
utilities beyond December 31, 2030. This bill would provide that the provision related to the
procurement of eligible renewable energy resources by local publicly owned electric utilities also
applies to the compliance periods established by the Energy Commission.

Position
Watch-Key

AB 372 (Bennett D) Office of Emergency Services: state matching funds: water system infrastructure
improvements. (Amended: 8/29/2025 hntmi pdr)
Status: 9/11/2025-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(14). (Last location was INACTIVE FILE on
9/3/2025)(May be acted upon Jan 2026)
Location: 9/11/2025-S. 2 YEAR
Summary: Existing law establishes, within the office of the Governor, the Office of Emergency Services
(OES), under the direction of the Director of Emergency Services. Existing law charges the OES with
coordinating various emergency activities within the state. The California Emergency Services Act,
contingent upon an appropriation by the Legislature, requires the OES to enter into a joint powers
agreement pursuant to the Joint Exercise of Powers Act with the Department of Forestry and Fire
Protection to develop and administer a comprehensive wildfire mitigation program relating to structure
hardening and retrofitting and prescribed fuel modification activities. Existing law authorizes the joint
powers authority to establish financial assistance limits and matching funding or other recipient
contribution requirements for the program, as provided. This bill, contingent upon appropriation by the
Legislature, would establish the Rural Water Infrastructure for Wildfire Resilience Program within the
OES for the distribution of state matching funds to urban wildland interface communities, as defined, in
designated high fire hazard severity zones or very high fire hazard severity zones to improve water
system infrastructure, as prescribed. The bill would require the OES to work in coordination with the
Department of Water Resources, the State Water Resources Control Board, the Office of the State Fire
Marshal, and other state entities as the OES determines to be appropriate, to achieve the purposes of
the program. The bill would require the OES to develop criteria and a scoring methodology to prioritize
the distribution of state matching funds provided under the program to rural communities based upon
specified criteria.

Position
Watch-Key

AB 550 (Petrie-Norris D) The California Endangered Species Act: take of species: renewable electrical
generation facilities. (Amended: 5/6/2025 html pdf )
Status: 7/17/2025-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(10). (Last location was N.R. & W. on
6/11/2025)(May be acted upon Jan 2026)
Location: 7/17/2025-S. 2 YEAR
Summary: The California Endangered Species Act prohibits the taking of an endangered, threatened,
or candidate species, except as specified. Under the act, the Department of Fish and Wildlife may
authorize the take of listed species by certain entities through permits or memorandums of
understanding for specified purposes. The act allows take by permit if, among other things, the impact
of the authorized take is fully minimized and mitigated. This bill would provide that if an at-risk species,
as defined, becomes listed as an endangered, threatened, or candidate species, further authorization

Page 3/6


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=KPW5gzgmgLbSN9oZw1aMm8DgvWql9fU3cUgthvX9R4ozNQdYgRFFIJaoe1IEGXwZ
https://ad05.asmrc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/25Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0001-0050%5Cab_34_97_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/25Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0001-0050%5Cab_34_97_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=v8y2f%2FLmWzSXOOwgvazVNiahCmj2YM9JxgvO5Pe%2Fnes653gbt2nSLYVHy6bO9H3u
https://a38.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/25Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0351-0400%5Cab_372_97_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/25Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0351-0400%5Cab_372_97_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=%2B%2FNdOrflLmtWYhbM3lu95EokNpV2LetDobr3gRthRX3mHfgtwUJ9Pc1HUGJ2LV7z
https://a73.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/25Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0501-0550%5Cab_550_97_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/25Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0501-0550%5Cab_550_97_A_bill.pdf

AB 748

AB 1146

AB 1337

or approval shall not be required for a take of that species, if specified conditions are met, including
that the potential listing of the at-risk species was anticipated in a permit previously issued by the
department for incidental take caused by a renewable electrical generation facility. The bill would
authorize the department, in partnership with a permit applicant for an incidental take caused by a
renewable electrical generation facility, to develop a research project that evaluates specified factors.
The bill would authorize a research project reviewed and approved by the department to contribute to
a renewable electrical generation project’s mitigation, as provided. The bill would require the
department to report to the Legislature specified information, including among other things, a report
on each at-risk species authorized for take, as provided.

Position
Watch-Key

(Harabedian D) Single-family and multifamily housing units: preapproved plans.

(Amended: 1/5/2026 html pdf)

Status: 1/27/2026-In Senate. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment.

Location: 1/27/2026-S. RLS.

Summary: Existing law, the Planning and Zoning Law, provides for the adoption and administration of
zoning laws, ordinances, rules and regulations by counties and cities and the implementation of those
general plans as may be in effect in those counties or cities. In that regard, existing law requires each
local agency, by January 1, 2025, to develop a program for the preapproval of accessory dwelling unit
plans. This bill would require each local agency, as defined, to develop a program for the preapproval
of single-family and multifamily residential housing plans, whereby the local agency accepts single-
family and multifamily plan submissions for preapproval and approves or denies the preapproval
applications, as specified. The bill would require a large jurisdiction, as defined, to develop this
program by July 1, 2027, and a small jurisdiction, as defined, to develop a program by January 1, 2029.
The bill would require the local agency to post preapproved single-family or multifamily residential
housing plans and the contact information of the applicant on the local agency’s internet website. This
bill would require a local agency to either approve or deny ministerially an application for a single-
family or multifamily residential housing unit within 30 days if the lot meets certain conditions and the
application utilizes specified plans that have been preapproved by the local agency or that are
identical to a plan used in an application approved by the local agency. The bill would prohibit the
preapproval program from applying to single-family or multifamily residential housing plans intended for
use in certain communities and developments, as specified. This bill contains other existing laws.

Position
Watch-Key

(Papan D) Water infrastructure: dams and reservoirs: water release: false pretenses.
(Amended: 6/23/2025 html pdf )

Status: 8/29/2025-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(11). (Last location was APPR. SUSPENSE
FILE on 8/18/2025)(May be acted upon Jan 2026)

Location: 8/29/2025-S. 2 YEAR

Summary: Existing law provides for the regulation and supervision of dams and reservoirs exclusively
by the state. Under existing law, a person who violates certain provisions related to the regulation
and supervision of dams and reservoirs or of any approval, order, rule, regulation, or requirement of
the Department of Water Resources is guilty of a misdemeanor, as specified. This bill would prohibit the
release of stored water from a reservoir owned and operated by the United States in this state if the
release is done under false pretenses, which the bill would define to mean a release of water from a
reservoir owned and operated by the United States in a manner that is knowingly, designedly, and
intentionally under any false or fraudulent representation as to the purpose and intended use of the
water. The bill would authorize the State Water Resources Control Board or the Attorney General, as
provided, to bring an action for injunctive relief for a violation of the above-described prohibition. By
expanding the scope of a crime, the bill would impose a state-mandated local program. This bill
contains other existing laws.

Position
Watch-Key

(Ward D) Information Practices Act of 1977. (Amended: 5/23/2025 htm! pdf)

Status: 7/17/2025-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(10). (Last location was JUD. on 6/11/2025)
(May be acted upon Jan 2026)

Location: 7/17/2025-S. 2 YEAR

Summary: Existing law, the Information Practices Act of 1977, prescribes a set of requirements,
prohibitions, and remedies applicable to agencies, as defined, with regard to their collection, storage,
and disclosure of personal information, as defined. Existing law exempts from the provisions of the act
counties, cities, any city and county, school districts, municipal corporations, districts, political
subdivisions, and other local public agencies, as specified. This bill would recast those provisions to,
among other things, remove that exemption for local agencies, and would revise and expand the
definition of “personal information.” The bill would make other technical, nonsubstantive, and

Page 4/6


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=bw1TSIlnyS4xnqFG8hNW1uY9TItHVHCLc4m0UWHNjTFR0QZT8w6z3YqthWe3u%2Fjv1Qmysy43eOqR0Cp6JmKN8Q%3D%3D
https://a41.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/25Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0701-0750%5Cab_748_98_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/25Bills%5Casm%5Cab_0701-0750%5Cab_748_98_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=l41p1LyUk%2BTW2ftftycmvtKxesyijfAgIjJkStM%2FBqE6DXoL6sYT7i%2BBqeMPM0aZDvoPL1iBwdwbLAB9lp%2FE2Q%3D%3D
https://a21.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/25Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1101-1150%5Cab_1146_96_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/25Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1101-1150%5Cab_1146_96_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=26oC%2BCjhIWT51ULYRclVKtCdHxJ08C9k0EnEc%2BYLSvKiXVTS19uyJD%2F0%2Fyj08qV638w2%2BZsVXLNlZm8a4fGJeg%3D%3D
https://a78.asmdc.org/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/25Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1301-1350%5Cab_1337_97_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/25Bills%5Casm%5Cab_1301-1350%5Cab_1337_97_A_bill.pdf

conforming changes. Because the bill would expand the duties of local officials, this bill would impose a
state-mandated local program. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws.

Position
Watch-Key

SB 74 (Seyarto R) Office of Land Use and Climate Innovation: Infrastructure Gap-Fund Program.
(Amended: 4/7/2025 html pdf)
Status: 8/28/2025-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(11). (Last location was APPR. SUSPENSE
FILE on 7/2/2025)(May be acted upon Jan 2026)
Location: 8/28/2025-A. 2 YEAR
Summary: Existing law establishes the Office of Land Use and Climate Innovation in the Governor’s
office for the purpose of serving the Governor and the Governor’s cabinet as staff for long-range
planning and research and constituting the comprehensive state planning agency. Existing law
authorizes a local agency to finance infrastructure projects through various means, including by
authorizing a city or county to establish an enhanced infrastructure financing district to finance public
capital facilities or other specified projects of communitywide significance that provide significant
benefits to the district or the surrounding community. This bill would require the office, upon
appropriation by the Legislature, to establish the Infrastructure Gap-Fund Program to provide grants
to local agencies for the development and construction of infrastructure projects, as defined, facing
unforeseen costs after starting construction. The bill would authorize the office to provide funding for
up to 20% of a project’s additional projected cost, as defined, after the project has started
construction, subject to specified conditions, including, among other things, that the local agency has
allocated existing local tax revenue for at least 45% of the initially budgeted total cost of the
infrastructure project. When applying to the program, the bill would require the local agency to
demonstrate challenges with completing the project on time and on budget and how the infrastructure
project helps meet state and local goals, as specified. The bill would require the office to develop
guidelines to implement the program that establish the criteria by which grant applications will be
evaluated and funded. The bill would make these provisions operative on January 1, 2030.

Position
Watch-Key

SB 724 (Richardson D) Public housing: lead testing. (Amended: 5/5/2025 html pdf)
Status: 8/28/2025-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(11). (Last location was APPR. SUSPENSE
FILE on 8/20/2025)(May be acted upon Jan 2026)
Location: 8/28/2025-A. 2 YEAR
Summary: Existing law prohibits a person from using any pipe, pipe or plumbing fitting or fixture,
solder, or flux that is not lead free in the installation or repair of any public water system or any
plumbing in a facility providing water for human consumption, except when necessary for the repair of
leaded joints of cast iron pipes. Existing law requires a community water system to compile an
inventory of known lead user service lines in use in its distribution system and identify areas that may
have lead user service lines in use in its distribution system, as provided. This bill would require the
owner of a public housing unit that is owned or managed by a city, county, city and county, or city,
county, or city and county housing authority, to provide information to the residents of the public
housing unit regarding any applicable existing program that offers free testing of the water for lead.
Because a local government would be required to provide a higher level of service by implementing its
provisions, this bill would impose a state-mandated local program. This bill contains other existing
laws.

Position
Watch-Key

SB 899 (Grove R) Fire prevention: Wildfire and Forest Resilience Task Force: wildfire smoke.
(Introduced: 1/20/2026 html pdf)
Status: 2/11/2026-Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and E.Q.
Location: 2/11/2026-S. N.R. & W.
Summary: Existing law requires the Wildfire and Forest Resilience Task Force, established by former
Governor Edmund G. Brown, Jr., to develop a comprehensive implementation strategy to track and
ensure the achievement of the goals and key actions identified in the state’s “"Wildfire and Forest
Resilience Action Plan,” as provided. Existing law requires, on or before March 1, 2026, and every 5
years thereafter, the task force to update the action plan. This bill would require the task force, on or
before July 1, 2028, and in cooperation with the Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment
and the State Department of Public Health, to assess the health costs and impacts of high-severity
wildfire smoke using existing wildfire smoke and health data, as provided. The bill would require the
task force, in developing this assessment, to, among other things, develop a model to determine the
approximate health benefits of achieving the goals identified in the action plan and make
recommendations on how the action plan can increase its health benefits. The bill would authorize the
task force to enter into contracts with an independent group to assist with this assessment. The bill
would require the task force to include this assessment and additional actions to reduce the health

Page 5/6



https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=FjGVS6zvrFxxykxXm4ValfSczI9AxCCTu8NuoaWdFMi4%2FXK9uc8POS35GIse%2Bktb
https://sr32.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/25Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0051-0100%5Csb_74_96_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/25Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0051-0100%5Csb_74_96_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=GODn%2BH%2BlgrhLxWTsW%2FNEJwQUC1w1ZuKU09YrtJIgFSlMG%2B02hJQg4PXDOut8wpwq
http://sd35.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/25Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0701-0750%5Csb_724_98_A_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/25Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0701-0750%5Csb_724_98_A_bill.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=dgH%2F2XQY4I36XErtO2W4vJc8kyupUXLuPihvaDUtgDV2lz5NjcOqZixIrBk7GModJ9PPgDBRzEY%2BqDZDWnGSBA%3D%3D
https://sr12.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/25Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0851-0900%5Csb_899_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/25Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0851-0900%5Csb_899_99_I_bill.pdf

impact of smoke in the next update to the action plan, as provided.

Position
Watch-Key

SB 904 (Seyarto R) California Emergency Services Act: disaster recovery: wildfires.
(Introduced: 1/21/2026 htmi pdf )
Status: 1/22/2026-From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 21.
Location: 1/21/2026-S. RLS.
Summary: Existing law, the California Emergency Services Act, authorizes the Governor to proclaim a
state of emergency when specified conditions of disaster or extreme peril to the safety of persons and
property exist, and authorizes the Governor to exercise certain powers in response to that emergency,
including, but not limited to, suspending specified statutes, ordinances, orders, regulations, or rules.
This bill would require the Department of Housing and Community Development, in consultation with
other specified state agencies, within 30 days of a state of emergency declared by the Governor
relating to a wildfire, to provide a report to the Governor and the Legislature identifying state
permitting requirements that may unduly impede efforts to rebuild properties or facilities destroyed as
a result of the state of emergency that should be considered for suspension. The bill would also
require the department, in consultation with other specified state agencies, within 60 days of a state
of emergency relating to a wildfire, to review and provide a report to the Governor and the Legislature
with recommendations regarding any provision of the California Building Standards Code that should
be suspended for specified projects in order to facilitate rapid, safe, and cost-effective rebuilding and
recovery. The bill would further require the department, upon the declaration of a state of emergency
relating to a wildfire, to coordinate with local governments to identify and recommend procedures to
establish rapid permitting and approval processes to expedite the reconstruction or replacement of
residential properties destroyed or damaged by the state of emergency, and would require the
department, within 60 days of the state of emergency, to submit a report to the Governor and the
Legislature with those recommendations. This bill, except as provided, would require, upon the
Governor'’s declaration of a state of emergency relating to a wildfire, every state agency and local
agency involved in postdisaster response, debris removal, reconstruction, housing, or land-use
permitting to accept electronic submission of any application, form, plan set, appeal, or request for
agency action related to recovery efforts for that state of emergency, as provided. By imposing new
duties on local agencies, the bill would impose a state-mandated local program. This bill contains other
related provisions and other existing laws.

Position
Watch-Key

Total Measures: 14
Total Tracking Forms: 14

Page 6/6


https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=T3CuiJxQTKODdfWXV6hQSy0CDQKnU0IOHXZ0kmMtDCkkutid90U7kVHkVidBQzjRMqFVKtH3rS49ElHffSvg%2FQ%3D%3D
https://sr32.senate.ca.gov/
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/25Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0901-0950%5Csb_904_99_I_bill.htm
http://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/Bills/25Bills%5Csen%5Csb_0901-0950%5Csb_904_99_I_bill.pdf

I“V MEMORANDUM

MesaWater TO: Board of Directors
DISTRICT FROM: Stacy Taylor, Water Policy Manager
Dedicated to DATE: February 25, 2026

Satisfying our Community’s g p3ECT:  Orange County Advocacy Update
Water Needs

RECOMMENDATION

Receive and file the Orange County Advocacy Update.

STRATEGIC PLAN

Goal #7: Actively participate in regional and statewide water issues.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION/DISCUSSION

This item is provided monthly at a Mesa Water District (Mesa Water®) Board of Directors
meeting.

DISCUSSION

Mesa Water's governmental relations program includes monitoring local and regional political
issues and policy-setting authorities (e.g., County of Orange, Orange County Local Agency
Formation Commission). Attached is the Orange County Advocacy Report. At the Board’'s February
25, 2026 meeting, Mesa Water staff will provide a verbal report on any actionable, relevant
and/or timely issues.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

In Fiscal Year 2026, $450,000 is budgeted for Water Policy Support Services; $226,120 has been
spent to date.

ATTACHMENTS

Attachment A: Orange County Advocacy Report

Page 1 of 1



A
\ ’ MQM@r

DISTRICT®

THE COUNTY OF ORANGE REPORT (JANUARY 20 - FEBRUARY 17, 2026)
Prepared for Mesa Water District by Venture Strategic

COUNTY OF ORANGE UPDATES

Governance, Legal, and Accountability

Supervisors Approve $3.3 Million Airport Fire Settlement

The Board of Supervisors approved a $3.3 million settlement with victims of the 2025 Airport Fire,
resolving claims related to debris removal and property damage. The agreement avoids
prolonged litigation while addressing community impacts from the 23,000-acre blaze.

Supervisors Raise Trash Rates

The Board approved an increase in solid waste rates to cover rising operational costs and landfill
fees. The adjustment, effective in 2026, will add approximately $2-54 per month for residential
customers.

South OC Opposes Landfill Expansion
South Orange County cities and residents voiced opposition to a proposed expansion of the Prima
Deshecha Landfill, citing traffic, odor, and environmental concerns. The issue is under review.

Andrew Do Loses Law License
Imprisoned former Supervisor Andrew Do had his law license revoked by the State Bar for taking
bribes in a 2025 corruption case. The disbarment is permanent.

Health & Social Services

CalOptima CEO to Retire
CalOptima CEO Michael Hunn announced he will retire at the end of 2026. A national search for
a successor will begin soon.

Measles Cases Reported in Orange County
Health officials confirmed additional measles cases in January. The outbreaks are reportedly
linked to unvaccinated travelers.

Nonprofits Strained by Rising Demand
OC nonprofits reported surging calls for food and housing assistance, with 211 hotline volume up
significantly. Leaders cited federal funding cuts and economic pressures as key factors.



A
\ ’ M!};Mer

DISTRICT®

Energy & Infrastructure

OC Power Authority Sues County for $1 Million
The Orange County Power Authority filed a breach of contract lawsuit against the county, seeking
nearly $1 million in damages related to energy procurement agreements.

South OC Battery Storage Project Halted
A proposed 250 MW battery storage facility in South Orange County paused its application with
the California Energy Commission. Developers are exploring alternative sites.

Express Lanes Expansion Likely

County transportation officials indicated more express lanes are planned for Orange County
freeways to address congestion, with studies underway for additional segments.

COSTA MESA AND NEWPORT BEACH UPDATES

Costa Mesa Passes Self-Checkout Regulation

The Costa Mesa City Council approved an ordinance requiring staffed self-checkout stands in
grocery and drug stores to enhance security and protect jobs. The measure passed 6-0 and takes
effect soon.

Costa Mesa Invests Opioid Settlement Funds
The City Council allocated opioid settlement money toward recovery and prevention programs
for the homeless, focusing on housing and treatment services.

Newport Beach Reverses Wave Park Approval

The Newport Beach City Council rescinded its prior approval of the Snug Harbor Surf Park project
after a petition with nearly 10,000 signatures forced a public vote. The future of the wave pool at
the golf course remains uncertain.

Newport Beach Considers New Police Station Location
City officials are evaluating a Civic Center park site for a new police headquarters after spending
$30.5 million on an alternative location. The shift aims to optimize costs and community access.

Newport Beach Tightens Spring Break Enforcement
The City Council approved stricter fines and additional police patrols for spring break periods in
March and April to curb unruly crowds, underage drinking, and noise complaints.



A
\ ’ MQM@r

DISTRICT®

OTHER CITY AND SPECIAL DISTRICT UPDATES

Anaheim City Manager Resigns
Anaheim City Manager Jim Vanderpool resigned following closed-session discussions and
transparency concerns. The council accepted his retirement plans amid ongoing scrutiny.

Anaheim Reviews Angel Stadium Future
City staff were directed to explore next steps for Angel Stadium, including potential
redevelopment or repairs after a walkway collapse.

Brea Olinda Unified School District Trustee Absent After Arrest
A Brea Olinda trustee remained absent from board meetings following an arrest on child
pornography charges. The district is reviewing removal procedures.

Huntington Beach Federal Trial on At-Large Voting Begins

A federal trial started to determine if Huntington Beach’s at-large voting system dilutes Latino
representation. The city argued voters are fairly represented.

MESA WATER CUSTOMER UPDATES

OC Fair and Event Center Announces 2026 Theme
The OC Fair unveiled its 2026 theme, “Your Adventure Awaits!” for the July 17-August 16 event.

John Wayne Airport Reports Continued Passenger Growth

In December 2025, the airport served 961,634 passengers, a 2.1% increase from December
2024 (941,651 passengers). Year-to-date for 2025 totaled 11,369,865 passengers, up 2.5% from
2024. In November 2025, 910,916 passengers (a 3.2% increase from November 2024) traveled.

Segerstrom Center for the Arts Continues Musical Runs
“The Notebook” musical runs through February 8, and the revival of “The Wiz” concluded a
successful engagement.

South Coast Plaza Kicks Off Year of the Horse Celebrations
South Coast Plaza kicked off the Year of the Horse events with special decorations and
programming.



A
\ ’ MQ\V‘Vier

DISTRICT®

POLITICAL UPDATES

Supreme Court Allows Prop 50 Maps to Stand
The U.S. Supreme Court declined to block California’s Proposition 50 redistricting maps, allowing
them to remain in place for the 2026 elections and potentially beyond.

Newsom Visits OC to Unveil Jobs Plan
Governor Newsom traveled to Orange County to highlight regional job creation initiatives and
infrastructure investments.

California Economic Growth Middling
California’s economy grew 4.5% in the third quarter, ranking middling nationally despite strong
job gains in some sectors.

Drought Officially Over, Focus Shifts to Storage
State officials declared the drought over but emphasized the need for new water storage projects
to prepare for future dry periods.

Recycling Targets Remain Elusive
California is far from meeting its recycling goals, with officials acknowledging the targets may
need adjustment.

Fewer People Moving to California
Despite perceptions of an exodus, data show relatively few people are choosing to relocate to the
state, with domestic migration remaining low.



	AGENDA
	CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS
	1. Receive and file the Developer Project Status Report.
	2. Receive and file the Mesa Water and Other Agency Projects Status Report.
	3. Receive and file the Water Quality Call Report.
	4. Receive and file the Accounts Paid Listing.
	5. Receive and file the Monthly Financial Reports.
	Attachment A: Monthly Treasurer’s Status Report on Investments as of 1/31/26
	Attachment B: Monthly Treasurer’s Status Report on Investments as of 12/31/25

	6. Receive and file the Outreach Update.
	7. Receive and file the Fiscal Year 2026 Second Quarter Financial Update.
	Attachment A: Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position for the Six MonthsEnded 12/31/2025

	8. Receive and file the Quarterly Training Report for October 1, 2025 to December 31, 2025.
	Attachment A: Quarterly Training Report for October 1, 2025 to December 31, 2025

	9. Amend the contract with California Advocates for Calendar Years 2026 and 2027 for atotal amount not to exceed $100,000 per year to provide State Advocacy ConsultingServices, and authorize execution of the change order.


	PRESENTATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS
	10. AMERICA250 CAMPAIGN

	ACTION ITEMS
	11. CROSS-CONNECTION TESTING SERVICES
	12. WIRELESS ACCESS POINTS REPLACEMENT
	13. ON-CALL PIPELINE, PAVING AND ELECTRICAL CONSTRUCTION SERVICES
	14. GRANT WRITING AND ADMINISTRATION SUPPORT SERVICES

	REPORTS
	15. REPORT OF THE GENERAL MANAGER
	• January Key Indicators Report

	16. DIRECTORS’ REPORTS AND COMMENTS

	INFORMATION ITEMS
	17. RESERVOIR 2 PUMP STATION RECOVERY
	18. FEDERAL ADVOCACY UPDATE
	Attachment B: Federal Legislation Tracker
	Attachment A: Federal Advocacy Report

	19. STATE ADVOCACY UPDATE
	Attachment A: State Advocacy Report
	Attachment B: State Legislative Status Report

	20. ORANGE COUNTY ADVOCACY UPDATE
	Attachment A: Orange County Advocacy Report





